HISTORY OF EDUCATION

GUIDE TO THE MICROFICHE COLLECTION

Unit 11

Presearch publications® Woodbridge, CT Reading, England

Research Publications 12 Lunar Drive Woodbridge, CT 06525 (203)397-2600

P.O. Box 45 Reading RGI 8HF, England 0734-583247

All rights reserved, including those to reproduce this book or any parts thereof in any form.

Printed and bound in the United States of America.

Table of Contents

Introduction	V
Fiche Listing	1
Main-entry Index	34

INTRODUCTION

The History of Education, a retrospective monograph collection on microfiche, consists of educational treatises and general works in education published from the fifteenth through the nineteenth centuries. As a research collection, History of Education is designed to be comprehensive in scope, encompassing five centuries of published educational material. Modern educational theory and practice has been profoundly influenced by the major writers contained in this collection. The History of Education will be based on the extensive holdings of the Milbank Library, Teachers College at Columbia University, and the inclusion of holdings from other institutions is in the planning stages.

The collection will be published four times yearly and each unit will contain approximately 1,250 microfiche cards. Unit 11 contains microfiche numbers 12,509 - 13,578 and a total of 771 titles. This unit continues in the subject area of nineteenth century American university education, including Harvard and Yale universities, but also includes works in the area of educational legislation in the United States. Titles by John Bascom, Mark Hopkins, Susanna Phelps Gage, John W. Hoyt, William Buell Sprague, Alexander Thomson, Timothy Dwight, Theodore Dwight and Theodore Dwight Woolsey are included in unit 11.

The History of Education collection will eventually contain 9,000 to 12,000 titles on 98-frame positive microfiche with a reduction ratio of 24X. This film, employing a silver halide emulsion, meets all industry standards for archival permanence. The microfiche heading has been designed to industry standards. The eye-legible, abbreviated title of each work is centered on the top line of the Document Description Area, with the author and imprint date appearing directly beneath. The information contained in the right-hand field of the heading, the Sequential Information Area, offers identification unique to the work: the sequential fiche number, the number of fiche cards containing that title, their order of sequence, and the number of pages contained on the card. The Identification Area is left blank for local information which libraries may wish to add to the heading. Each entry in this guide contains the main entry, title, imprint information, and its sequential fiche number, or range of numbers.

	SAMPLE HEADING	
IDENTIFICATION AREA	DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION AREA	SEQUENTIAL INFORMATIC
WOLFGANG RATICHIUS W. RATICH. 1872. HISTORY OF EDUCATION		FICHE 1283 CARD 1 of 3 pp.[1]-77

This guide provides dual access—by main entry and by fiche number. Each entry has been checked in the Library of Congress Name Authority File. If not found, it is searched in the NUC Pre-1956 Imprints and, finally, in one of the national bibliographies. In the event that a name does not appear in any authority source, the title page form is used. Fiche numbers follow each record and correspond to the numbers in the upper right corner of each microfiche.

Sample Entry

RATICH, Wolfgang, 1751-1635.
Wolfgang Ratichius, oder, Ratke: im Lichte Seiner und der Zeitgenoussen Briefe und als Didacticus in Gothen und Magdeburg / Originalbeitrag...
von G. Krause. -- Leipzig: Dyk, 1872.
Fiche 1283-1285

Anne Marie Menta Project Manager, History of Education

Rutgers College. Association of the Alumni.

The charter and by-laws of the Association of the Alumni of Rutgers College: with the regulations of the standing committee. -- New Brunswick, N.J.: Fredonian Pub. Co.'s Print, 1887.

Fiche 12,509

Dwight, Theodore W. (Theodore William), 1822-1892.

An address delivered before the Philoclean &
Peithessophian Societies of Rutgers College, New Brunswick,
N.J., June 21, 1859 / by Theodore W. Dwight. -- New York:
Hosford & Co., 1859.

Fiche 12,510

Cauly, E.

Histoire du Collège des Bon-Enfants des l'Université de Reims depuis son origine jusqu'a ses récentes transformation / par E. Cauly. -- Reims [France] : F. Michaud, 1885. Fiche 12,511-12,519

Chauvelon, Émile.

Second Congrès des professeurs de l'enseigement secondaire Public (1898) : rapport général par Émile Chauvelon. -- Paris : A. Colin, 1898.

Fiche 12,520-12,523

Troisième Congrès des professeurs de l'enseigement secondaire public (1899) : rapport général... Paris : A. Colin, 1900.
Fiche 12,524-12,525

Wells, D.A.

Sketches of Williams College. -- Williamstown, Mass.: H.S. Taylor, Printer, 1847. Fiche 12,526-12,527

Ecole central des arts et manufactures : programme des cours -- Paris : J. Dejey, 1878.

Fiche 12,528-12,530

The Cost of an education at Princeton: facts, figures and letters from students who pay their own way. -- Princeton [N.J.]: Princeton University Press, 1896. Fiche 12,531

Muhlenberg College: a quarter-centennial memorial volume, being a history of the college and a record of its men / [edited by] S. E. Ochsenford. -- Allentown, Pa.: The College, 1892.

Fiche 12,532-12,538

Harvard University. Board of Overseers.

The rules and by-laws of the Board of Overseers of Harvard College: to which is appended the College Charter, with sundry acts and instruments relating to the powers and duties of the overseers. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: Press of J. Wilson, 1876.

Fiche 12,539

Union Free School (Livonia, N.Y.). Board of Education.

Manual of the Board of Education of the Union Free
School at Livonia Station, N.Y. -- Livonia, N.Y.: Gazette
Book and Job Printing House, 1885.

Fiche 12,540

Board of Education (Flushing, N.Y.)

Circular of information and manual of the Board of Education. -- Flushing, N.Y.: Evening Journal Press, 1895. Fiche 12,541

Regulations and course of study for the public school of Fishkill, N.Y., 1894. -- [Fishkill, N.Y.?: s.n.], 1894. Fiche 12.542

Board of Education (Catskill, N.Y.)

By-laws of the Board of Education, and rules and regulations, with the course of study: adopted and in use in the school. -- Catskill, N.Y.: Daily Mail Job Print, 1891.

Fiche 12,543

Federal Street Society (Cambridge, Mass.)

Report of the Committee of the Association of the members of the Federal Street Society for Benevolent Purposes, on the application of the directors of the Theological School in Cambridge. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: Printed by Hilliard and Metcalf, 1825.

Fiche 12,544

Egleston, N.H. (Nathaniel Hillyer), 1822-1912.
Williamstown and Williams College / by N.H. Egleston.
-- Williamstown, Mass.: s.n., 1884.
Fiche 12,545-12,546

Verplanck, Gulian C. (Gulian Crommelin),1786-1870.

The advantages and the dangers of the American scholar: a discourse delivered on the day preceding the annual commencement of Union College, July 26, 1836 / by Gulian C. Verplanck. -- New-York: Wiley and Long, 1836.

Fiche 12,547

Adams, Charles Kendall, 1835-1902.

The duty of the churches to the state university: a paper read at the State Congregational Convention held at Ripon, September 23, 1897 / by Charles Kendall Adams. --Madison, Wis.: Tracy, Gibbs, Printers, 1898.

Fiche 12,548

Adams, Charles Kendall, 1835-1902.

The predominance of character: a baccalaureate address / by Charles Kendall Adams. -- Madison, Wis.: Tracy, Gibbs. Printers. 1895.

Fiche 12,549

Clement, Charles.

Speech of the Hon. Charles Clement, on the "Bill for an Act Regulating the Disbursement of the Income of the University Fund": delivered in the Senate of the state of Wisconsin, March 27, 1856. -- Madison, Wis.: Atwood & Rublee, Printers, 1856.

Fiche 12,550

Bascom, John, 1827-1911.

The common school: a baccalaureate sermon delivered to the graduating class of the University of Wisconsin, June 16, 1878 / by John Bascom. -- Madison, Wis.; David Atwood, Printer, 1878.

Fiche 12,551

Hale, Benjamin, 1797-1863.

Baccalaureate address: delivered at the annual commencement of Geneva College, August 7, 1839 / by Benjamin Hale. -- Geneva, N.Y.: Printed by Stow & Frazee, 1839.

Fiche 12,552

Nott, Eliphalet, 1773-1866.

An address delivered to the Candidates for the baccalaureate in Union College, at the anniversary commencement, July 29, 1807 / by Eliphalet Nott. -- Albany [N.Y.]: Printed by Webster and Skinner, 1807.

Drevon, J.M.

Histoire d'un collège municipal aux XVIe, XVIIe et XVIIIe siècles : les echevins, le clergé, les ordres religieux et l'instruction secondaire à Bayonne avant 1789 ... / par J.M. Drevon. -- Agen [France] : Impr. de V. Lenthéric, 1889. Fiche 12,554-12,559

Sadler, Michael E. (Michael Ernest), 1861-1943.

How far can we learn anything of practical value from the study of foreign systems of education? / by M.E. Sadler. --Guildford [England]: Printed at the Surrey Advertiser Office, [1900]

Fiche 12,560

Swain, Joseph.

Higher education and the state: an address delivered before the Fortnightly Club of Bloomington, Indiana / by Joseph Swain. -- [United States: s.n., 1898?]
Fiche 12,561

Pearls of a year: short stories from "the Xavier", 1888 / written and published by the Students of St. Francis Xavier's College, New York City. -- New York: P. J.

Kenedy, 1888. Fiche 12,562-12,563

Haas, Georg Em. (George Emanuel)

Ueber den Zustand der österreichischen Universitäten: mit besonderer Beziehung auf die Wiener Hochschule / von Georg Em. Haas. -- Augsburg [Germany]: B. Schmid'schen Buchh., 1853.

Fiche 12,564

Little Falls Union Schools (N.Y.)

Rules and regulations adopted by the Board of Education: for the government of the Little Falls Union Schools, Little Falls, N.Y. -- Little Falls, N.Y.: Journal and Courier Steam Job Printing House, 1881.

Fiche 12,565

Little Falls Union Schools (N.Y.)

Course of study and regulations of the Board of Education, for Little Falls Union Schools, N.Y. -- Little Falls, N.Y.: Stebbins & Co., Printers, 1884.

Fiche 12,566

Little Falls Union Schools (N.Y.)

Course of study and regulations of the Board of Education for Little Falls Union Schools, Little Falls, N.Y. -- Little Falls, N.Y.: Stebbins & Burney, Printers, 1890. Fiche 12,567

Wirt, William, 1772-1834.

An address delivered July 20, 1830, before the Peithessophian and Philoclean Societies of Rutgers College / by William Wirt. -- 4th ed. -- New Brunswick [N.J.]: A. Ackerman, 1852.

Fiche 12,568

Course of study in the Public schools of Portsmouth, Va.: together with the rules, regulations and by-laws of the school board. -- Rev. December 4th, 1896. -- Portsmouth, Va.: Fiske's Steam Printery & Bookbindery, 1897.

Fiche 12,569

Addresses delivered at the annual reunion of the Associate Alumnae of the Normal College, New York, June 27th, 1885. -- N.Y.: A.G. Sherwood, Printers, 1885. Fiche 12,570

The Divinity School of Harvard University. -- Cambridge, Mass.: The University, 1893. Fiche 12,571 Harvard Law School.

Law school of Harvard University, Cambridge Massachusetts: announcements, 1893-94. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: The University, 1893.

Fiche 12,572

Taft, S. H. (Stephen Harris), 1825-1918.

An address delivered on the opening of Humboldt College: with appendix embracing remarks made on other occasions / by S.H. Taft. -- Humboldt, Iowa: Printed by C.W. Calkins, 1873.

Fiche 12,573

Haven, Gilbert, Bishop, 1821-1880.

Bishop Haven's Communication relating to Humboldt College. And President Taft's reply; also, A discourse delivered by President Taft in the college chapel, on the morning of January 10th, 1875 entitled, The college, and its religious supplement. -- [United States: s.n., ca. 1875]

Fiche 12,574

Grumbach, H.

Die Entwicklung des berlinischen Fortbildungsschulwesens / von H. Grumbach. -- Berlin: G. Dehmigke's Verlag, 1898.

Fiche 12,575

The Oxford scheme for granting diplomas in education. -- [England: s.n., 1899]
Fiche 12,576

Davis, Cushman Kellogg, 1838-1900.

The practical limitations of historic precedents: an address delivered at the annual commencement of the University of Michigan, Thursday, July 1, 1886 / by Cushman K. Davis. -- Ann Arbor, Mich.: the Board of Regents, 1886.

Fiche 12,577

California. Educational Commission Sub-Committee.
Report of the Sub-Committee of the California
Educational Commission: submitted April 12, 1900. -[United States: s.n., 1900?]

Fiche 12,578

State education for the people in America, Europe, India, and Australia: with papers on the education of women, technical instruction, and payment by results. -- Syracuse, N.Y.: C.W. Bardeen, 1895.

Fiche 12,579-12,580

Rules, regulations and course of study of Garrettsville Public Schools: adapted by the Board of Education, August, 1891. -- Garrettsville [Ohio]: Warren Peirce, Printer and Stationer, 1891. Fiche 12.581

A Record of the commemoration, October eighth to tenth, 1893, on the centennial anniversary of the founding of Williams College. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: J. Wilson, 1894.

Fiche 12,582-12,585

Geschichte des Friedrichsgymnasiums zu Altenburg seit 1789: Festschrift zur Erinnerung an den 1. Nov. 1841, den Tag des Einzugs in das Josephinum ... / bearbeitet von M. Geyer. -- Altenburg [Germany]: O. Bonde, 1891. Fiche 12,586-12,587

Verzeichnis der Abiturienten des herzogl.
Friedrichsgymnasiums zu Altenburg von 1808 an.:
veröffentlicht zu der Feier des 1. November 1891. -Altenburg [Germany]: O. Bonde, 1891.
Fiche 12,588

Wadlin, Horace G. (Horace Greeley), 1851-1925.
Illiteracy in Massachusetts / by Horace G. Wadlin. --Boston: Wright & Potter Printing Co., 1888.
Fiche 12,589

Observations on the proposition for increasing the means of theological education at the University in Cambridge.
-- Cambridge [Mass.]: Printed by Hilliard and Metcalf, 1816.
Fiche 12,590

Report upon the constitutional rights and privileges of Harvard College: and upon the donations that have been made to it by this Commonwealth. -- [Boston?]: Russell and Gardner, Printers, 1821.

Fiche 12,591

Harvard University. Faculty of Arts and Sciences.
Orders and regulations of the Faculty of Harvard
University: passed in conformity with the authority given by
the laws of the seminary. -- [Cambridge, Mass.?: The
University, 18--]
Fiche 12,592

Harvard University. Faculty of Arts and Sciences.
Orders and regulations of the Faculty of Harvard
University. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: Folsom, Wells, and
Thurston, 1837.
Fiche 12,593

Harvard University. Faculty of Arts and Sciences.
Orders and regulations of the Faculty of Harvard
University. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: Metcalf, 1845.
Fiche 12,594

Fairchild, E. H. (Edward Henry), 1815-1889.
Historical sketch of Oberlin College / by E.H. Fairchild.
-- Springfield [Ohio]: Printed by Republic Printing Co., 1868.

Fiche 12,595

Tappan, Henry Philip, 1805-1881.
A discourse / delivered by Henry P. Tappan. -- Detroit,
Mich.: Advertiser Power Press, 1852.
Fiche 12,596

Hale, Benjamin, 1797-1863.

Baccalaureate address, delivered at the annual commencement of Geneva College, August 4, 1847 / by Benjamin Hale. -- Geneva, N.Y.: I. & S.H. Parker, Printers, 1847.

Fiche 12,597

Varigny, M. Henry de, 1855-L'University extension movement, ou, Université itinérante d'Angleterre: mémoire / presenté par M.H. de Varigny. -- [France?: s.n., 1892] Fiche 12,598

University of Pennsylvania: Handbook of information concerning the school of Biology. -- Philadelphia: [The University], 1889.
Fiche 12,599-12,600

Payne, William Harold, 1836-1907.

Chapters on school supervision: a practical treatise on superintendence, grading, arranging courses of study, the preparation and use of blanks, records and reports, examinations for promotion, etc. / by William H. Payne. -- Cincinnati [Ohio]: Wilson, Hinkle, c1875.

Fiche 12,601-12,603

Wood, George Bacon, 1797-1879.

Early history of the University of Pennsylvania: from its origin to the year 1827 / by George B. Wood; with supplementary chapters by Frederick D. Stone. -- 3rd ed. -- Philadelphia: Press of J.B. Lippincott, 1896.

Fiche 12,604-12,607

A Study of waste and kindred evils existing in the administration of our public schools / by the State Superintendent of Public Schools of Maine. -- [Augusta?, Me.]: Kennebec Journal Print, 1897.

Piche 12,608

Perry, Arthur Latham, 1830-1905.
Williamstown and Williams College / by Arthur Latham
Perry. -- New York: C. Scribner's Sons, 1899.
Fiche 12,609-12,618

Fairchild, James H.

Oberlin: the colony and the college, 1833-1883 / by James H. Fairchild. -- Oberlin, Ohio: E.J. Goodrich, 1883. Fiche 12,619-12,623

A Brief history of the University of Notre Dame du Lac, Indiana, from 1842-1892: prepared for the golden jubilee to be celebrated June 11, 12, and 13, 1895. -- Chicago: Werner, 1895. Fiche 12,624-12,628

Lowell, John, 1769-1840.

Remarks on a pamphlet printed by the professors and tutors of Harvard University: touching their right to the exclusive government of that seminary: by an alumnus of the College. -- Boston: Printed by Wells and Lilly, 1824.

Fiche 12,629

A Memorial concerning the recent history and the constitutional rights and privileges of Harvard College: presented by the president and fellows to the legislature, January 17, 1851. -- Boston: Dutton and Wentworth,

Fiche 12,630

Harvard University. Board of Overseers.

By-laws, rules and regulations of the Overseers of
Harvard University, now in force. -- Cambridge [Mass.]:
Metcalf, Keith, and Nichols, Printers, 1842.

Fiche 12,631

Harvard University.

Rules and statutes of the professorships in the University at Cambridge. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: Metcalf and Co., Printers, 1846.

Fiche 12,632

Harvard University. Board of Overseers.

By-laws, rules, and regulations of the Overseers of Harvard University, now in force. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: Metcalf and Co., Printers, 1846.

Fiche 12,633

Giles, J.

[Report of a committee to consider the powers of the Legislature in regard to the government of Harvard University]. -- [Boston?: s.n.], 1849.

Fiche 12,634

Massachusetts. General Court. Joint Standing Committee on Education.

[Report of the Joint Standing Committee on Education]. -- [Boston?: s.n.], 1849.

Massachusetts. General Court. House of Representatives.

[Report of a committee to consider what legislation, if any, is necessary to render Harvard University more beneficial to all the people of the Commonwealth]. -[Boston?: s.n., 1850]

Fiche 12,636

Massachusetts. General Court. Joint Select Committee on Harvard University.

[Report of the Joint Select Committee on so much of the governor's address, as relates to Harvard College]. -- Boston: s.n., 1851]

Fiche 12,637

Sparks, Jared, 1789-1866.

A memorial concerning the recent history and the constitutional rights and privileges of Harvard College / presented by the president and fellows to the legislature, January 17, 1851. -- Boston: Dutton and Wentworth, State Printers, 1851.

Fiche 12,638

Harvard University. Faculty of Arts and Sciences.

Orders and regulations of the Faculty of Harvard College: passed in conformity with the authority given by the laws of the university, July, 1853. -- [Boston: s.n.], 1853. -- [Boston: s.n.], 1853.

Fiche 12,639

Harvard University. Faculty of Arts and Sciences.

Orders and regulations of the Faculty of Harvard College: passed in conformity with the authority given by the laws of the university, July, 1855. -- [Boston: s.n.], 1855.

Fiche 12,640

Harvard University. Faculty of Arts and Sciences.

Orders and regulations of the Faculty of Harvard College: passed in conformity with the authority given by the laws of the university, July, 1856. -- [Boston: s.n.], 1856.

Fiche 12,641

Report on the rights and duties of the president and fellows of Harvard College in relation to the Board of Overseers. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: Metcalf and Co., Printers, 1856.

Fiche 12,642-12,643

Harvard University. Faculty of Arts and Sciences.

Orders and regulations of the Faculty of Harvard College: passed in conformity with the authority given by the statutes of the university, September, 1868. -- [Boston: s.n.], 1868.

Fiche 12,644

Boylston Medical Society of Harvard.

Boylston Medical Society of Harvard University: catalogue, March, 1881. -- Boston: D. Clapp, 1881. Fiche 12,645

Aristophanes.

The Acharnians of Aristophanes: performed by undergraduates of the University of Pennsylvania in the Academy of Music, in Philadelphia, May 14th and 15th, 1886. -- Philadelphia: The University, 1886.

Fiche 12,646-12,647

Adams, Charles Kendall, 1835-1902.

The limitations of reform: baccalaureate address / by Charles Kendall Adams, June 17, 1894. Madison, Wis.: Tracy, Gibbs, Printers, 1894.

Fiche 12,648

Bascom, John, 1827-1911.

The natural and the supernatural: a baccalaureate sermon delivered to the graduating class of the University of Wisconsin, June 17th, 1883 / by John Bascom. -- Milwaukee [Wis.]: Cramer, Aikens & Cramer, Printers, 1883.

Fiche 12,649

Bascom, John, 1827-1911.

The new theology: a baccalaureate sermon delivered to the University of Wisconsin, June 15th, 1884 / by John Bascom. Milwaukee, [Wis.]: Cramer, Aikens & Cramer, Printers, 1884.

Fiche 12,650

Bascom, John, 1827-1911.

Tests of a school-system: a baccalaureate sermon delivered to the graduating class of the University of Wisconsin, June 20th, 1880 / by John Bascom. -- Milwaukee [Wis.]: Cramer, Aikens & Cramer, Printers, 1880.

Fiche 12,651

Fairchild, James H.

Oberlin, its origin, progress and results: an address prepared for the alumni of Oberlin College, assembled August 22, 1860 / by J.H. Fairchild. -- Oberlin [Ohio]: R. Butler, Printer, 1871.

Fiche 12,652-12,653

Smith, Samuel Stanhope, 1750-1819.

Oratio inauguralis / a Samuel Stanhope Smith. -- Trenton [N.J.]: G. Sherman, 1817.

Fiche 12,654

John Welsh testimonial: proceedings at the public celebration of the endowment of the John Welsh Centennial Professorship of History and English Literature in the University of Pennsylvania, February 22, 1877 ... -- Philadelphia: Press of J. B. Lippincott, 1877

Fiche 12,655

Bascom, John, 1827-1911.

Truth and truthfulness: a baccalaureate sermon delivered to the graduating class of the University of Wisconsin, June 19th, 1881 / by John Bascom. -- Milwaukee [Wis.]: Cramer, Aikens & Cramer, Printers, 1881.

Fiche 12,656

Report of the Associate Alumnae of the Normal College of the City of New York. -- New York: D. Taylor, [1897] Fiche 12,657

Fairbairn, Robert B. (Robert Brinckerhoff), 1818-1899.

The true idea of a university / by Robert B. Fairbairn.

-- [United States : s.n., 18--] Fiche 12,658

Fiche 12,000

Schenck, Noah Hunt, 1825-1885.

Epochs of transition: an oration delivered before The American Whig and Cliosophic Societies of the College of New Jersey, Tuesday, June 26th, 1866 / by Noah Hunt Schenck. -- Philadelphia: McCalla & Stavely, Printers, 1867.

Fiche 12,659

Williams, Talcott, 1849-1928.

The memory of man: an address delivered at the dedication of the library of the University of Pennsylvania, February 7, 1891 / by Talcott Williams. -- Philadelphia: University of Pennsylvania Press, 1891.

Bascom, John, 1827-1911.

Common sense and spiritual insight: baccalaureate sermon, University of Wisconsin, June 20th, 1886 / by John Bascom. -- Milwaukee [Wis.]: Cramer, Aikens & Cramer, Printers, 1886.

Fiche 12,661

Bascom, John, 1827-1911.

Faith and reason: baccalaureate sermon, University of Wisconsin, June 13, 1875 / John Bascom. -- [Madison, Wis.?: The University], 1875.

Fiche 12,662

Bascom, John, 1827-1911.

A Christian state: baccalaureate sermon, preached in the Assembly Hall, University of Wisconsin, June 19th, 1887 / by John Bascom. -- Milwaukee [Wis.]: Cramer, Aikens & Cramer, Printers, 1887.

Fiche 12,663

Carr, Ezra S. (Ezra Slocum), 1819-1894.

An inaugural address delivered in the Senate Chamber of the Capitol at Madison (Wis.,) before the Board of Regents of the State University, January 16, 1856 / by E.S. Carr. --Madison, Wis.: Calkins & Proudfit, Printers, 1856.

Fiche 12,664

Ludwig, Fritz.

Jahresbericht über die städtische Realschule in Strassburg: durch welchen zu der am 3. August 1875 stattfinden öffentlichen Prüfung ergebenst einladet / der Dr. Ludwig. -- Strassburg: R. Schultz, 1875.

Fiche 12,665-12,666

Hopkins, Mark, 1802-1887.

Addresses delivered before the Society of Alumni of Williams College at the celebration of the semi-centennial anniversary, August 16th, 1843 / by Mark Hopkins and Thomas Robbins. -- New York: Knickerbocker Press, [1893] Fiche 12,667-12,668

Southard, Samuel L. (Samuel Lewis), 1787-1842.

An address delivered before the alumni association of Nassau-Hall, on the day of the annual commencement of the college, September 26, 1832 / by Samuel L. Southard. -- Princeton, N.J.: Printed by D'Hart and Connolly, 1832.

Fiche 12,669

Sergeant, John, 1779-1852.

An address delivered before the Alumni Association of Nassau-Hall, on the day of the annual commencement of the college, September 23, 1833 / by John Sergeant. -- Princeton [N.J.]: Printed by Baker & Connolly, 1833.

Fiche 12,670

Gaston, William, 1778-1844.

An address delivered before the American Whig and Cliosophic Societies of the College of New Jersey, September 29, 1835 / by William Gaston. -- Princeton [N.J.]: Printed by J. Bogart, 1835.

Fiche 12,671

Scott, John Morin, 1789-1858.

An address delivered before the American Whig and Cliosophic Societies of the College of New Jersey, September 27, 1836 / John M. Scott. -- Princeton [N.J.]: Printed by J. Bogart, 1836.

Fiche 12,672

Southard, Samuel L. (Samuel Lewis), 1787-1842.

An address delivered before the American Whig and Cliosophic Societies of the College of New Jersey, September 26, 1837 / by Samuel L. Southhard. -- Princeton [N.J.]: G. Thompson, 1845.

Fiche 12,673

M'Dowell, James.

Address delivered before the Alumni Association of the College of New Jersey, September 26, 1838 / by James M'Dowell. -- Princeton [N.J.] : J. Bogart, [1838] Fiche 12,674

Wilkin, Samuel J., 1790-1866.

An address delivered before the Alumni Association of the College of New Jersey, September 28, 1842 / by Samuel J. Wilkin. -- Princeton [N.J.]: Printed by J.T. Robinson, 1842.

Fiche 12,675

Maclean, John, 1800-1886.

Sermon preached in the chapel of the College of New Jersey / by John Maclean. -- Princeton, N.J.: Printed by J.T. Robinson, 1846.

Fiche 12,676

Sprague, William Buell, 1795-1876.

A discourse, commemorative of the Rev. Samuel Miller, D.D., late professor in the Theological Seminary at Princeton: delivered in the Second Presbyterian Church, Albany, on Sabbath evening, January 27, 1850 / by William B. Sprague. -- Albany [N.Y.?]: E.H. Pease, 1850.

Fiche 12,677

Brewster, Benjamin Harris, 1816-1888.

Address delivered the twenty-eighth June, 1853, before the American Whig and Cliosophic Societies of the College of New Jersey / by Benjamin Brewster. -- Philadelphia: King & Baird, Printers, 1854.

Fiche 12,678

Inauguration of James McCosh, D.D., LL.D., as president of the College of New Jersey, Princeton, October 27, 1868.
-- New York: R. Carter, 1869.

Fiche 12,679-12,680

Welsh, William H. (William Henry).

Address delivered before the American Whig and Cliosophic Societies of the College of New Jersey, June 21st, 1881 / by William H. Welsh. -- Princeton [N.J.]: [s.n.], 1881. Fiche 12,681

Sprague, William Buell, 1795-1876.

A discourse addressed to the alumni of the Princeton Theological Seminary, April 30, 1862, on occasion of the completion of its first half century / by William B. Sprague. -- Albany [N.Y.?]: Steam Press of Van Benthuysen, 1862.

Fiche 12,682

Genth, F. A. (Friedrich August), 1820-1893.

A letter to the Hon. the Board of Trustees of the University of Pennsylvania / by F.A. Genth. -[Philadelphia?: s.n., 1888]

Fiche 12,683

Punahou jubilee celebration, June 25-26, 1891: with appendix containing a complete catalogue of all trustees, teachers and pupils of Punahou School, Oahu College and Punahou Preparatory School, from 1841 to 1891. --- Honolulu: Hawaiian Gazette Co., 1891.

Fiche 12,684-12,686

Wiley, Calvin Henderson, 1819-1887.

Report of Rev. Calvin H. Wiley on the conditions of the University of North Carolina. -- [United States: s.n.], 1881. Fiche 12,687

University of the City of New York. Philomathean Society.

Constitution and by-laws of the Philomathean Society of the University of the city of New-York. -- New-York:

Printed at the University Press, 1835.

A Memoir of the Rev. Elisha Mitchell, D.D., late professor of chemistry, mineralogy & geology in the University of North Carolina, together with the tributes of respect to his memory, by various public meetings and literary associations. And the addresses delivered at the reinterment of his remains / by James H. Otey and David L. Swain. -- Chapel Hill [N.C.] : J.M. Henderson, 1858. Fiche 12,689

Smith, Charles Gilman, 1828-1894.

Proceedings of the Alumni Society of the Medical Department of the University of Pennsylvania for 1886: with the annual address / by Charles Gilman Smith. --Philadelphia: Collins Printing House, 1887.

Fiche 12,690

Bryan, J. P. Kennedy (John Pendleton Kennedy), 1852-The Peabody Southern Benefaction : oration / by J.P. Kennedy Bryan. -- Charleston, S.C.: Walker, Evans & Cogswell, Printers, 1888. Fiche 12,691

Proceedings of the Winthrop Training School, on Memorial Day, May 12, 1889, with the memorial address of Hon. J.L.M. Curry, L.L.D. -- Columbia, S.C.: Bryan Printing Co., 1889. Fiche 12,692

Hale, Benjamin, 1797-1863.

Baccalaureate address delivered at the annual commencement of Geneva College, August 4, 1841 / by Benjamin Hale. -- Geneva, N.Y.: Printed by J. Stow, Jr.,

Fiche 12,693

Harvard University.

Report. -- [Cambridge, Mass.?: The University, 1871] Fiche 12,694

Laying of the corner-stone of the Winthrop Normal and Industrial College of South Carolina at Rock Hill, S.C. May 12, 1894, the eighty-fifth birthday of Hon. Robert C. Winthrop. -- Lancaster, S.C.: Enterprise Publishing Co., [1894?] Fiche 12,695

University of Pennsylvania.

Entrance examination, June, 1899. -- [Pennsylvania: The University, 1899] Fiche 12,696

Adams, Charles Kendall, 1835-1902.

The university and the state: a baccalaureate address / by Charles Kendall Adams. -- Madison [Wis.] : [The University of Wisconsin], 1896. Fiche 12,697

Read, Daniel, 1805-1878.

An address, delivered before the Regents, faculty, and students of the University, members of the Legislature and citizens, in the Senate Chamber of the State Capitol, at Madison, January 16, 1856 / by Daniel Read. -- Madison [Wis.]: Calkins & Proudfit, 1856.

Fiche 12,698

Carson, Hampton L. (Hampton Lawrence), 1852-1929. An historical sketch of the Law Department of the University of Pennsylvania / by Hampton L. Carson. -Philadelphia: Press of the Times Printing House, 1882. Fiche 12,699

Taft, S. H. (Stephen Harris), 1825-1918. A statement by the Board of Trustees of Humboldt College, April 26, 1876. -- [United States: s.n.], 1876. Fiche 12,700

Miller, Samuel, 1769-1850.

The importance of mature preparatory study for the Ministry: an introductory lecture, delivered at the opening of the summer session of the Theological Seminary at Princeton, New Jersey, July 3, 1829 / by Samuel Miller. -- Andover [New Jersey?]: M. Newman, 1830.

Fiche 12,701

University of North Carolina (1793-1962).

Acts of the General Assembly and ordinances of the Trustees, for the organization and government of the University of North Carolina. -- Chapel Hill [N.C.] : J. M. Henderson, 1859. Fiche 12,702

Hopkins, Mark, 1802-1887.

A discourse commemorative of Amos Lawrence, delivered by request of the students, in the Chapel of Williams College, Febraury 21, 1853 / by Mark Hopkins. -- Boston: Press of T.R. Marvin, 1853.

Piche 12,703

Proceedings of the Missionary Jubilee held at Williams College, August 5, 1856. -- Boston: T. R. Marvin, 1856. Fiche 12,704-12,705

Bross, William, 1813-1890.

America as a field for the exertions of a Christian scholar an address delivered before the alumni of Williams College / by William Bross. A poem, delivered on the same occasion by / J. Clement French. -- Chicago: Tribune, 1866.

Fiche 12,706

Obituary record of graduates of Williams College, deceased during the academical year ending June 15, 1877, and including the names of two not previously reported : presented at the meeting of the alumni, July 3, 1877 / by Calvin Durfee. -- [Boston? : s.n., 1877] Fiche 12,707

Harvard University. Board of Overseers.

Report of the Committee of the Overseers of Harvard College, appointed to visit the university, in 1849 --Cambridge [Mass.] : Metcalf, 1850.

Fiche 12,708

Harvard University. Board of Overseers.

Report of the Committee of Overseers of Harvard College, appointed to visit the Medical School in 1849. --Boston: Printed by J. Wilson, 1850.

Fiche 12,709

Harvard University. Board of Overseers.

Report of the Committee of the Overseers of Harvard College, appointed to visit the Lawrence Scientific School, in 1849. -- Cambridge [Mass.] : Metcalf, 1850.

Fiche 12,710

Harvard University. Board of Overseers.

Report of the Visiting Committee of Harvard University, made to the Overseers, January, 1849. -- Boston : Eastburn's Press, 1849.

Fiche 12,711

Harvard University. Board of Overseers.

Report of the Committee of the Overseers of Harvard College, appointed to visit the Divinity School, in 1849. --Cambridge [Mass.] : Metcalf, 1850.

Fiche 12,712

Harvard University. Board of Overseers.

Report of the Committee of the Overseers of Harvard College, appointed to visit the library in 1850. -- Boston: Printed by J. Wilson, 1851.

Harvard University. Board of Overseers.

Report of the Committee of the Overseers of Harvard College, appointed to visit the library ... -- Boston: Printed by Geo. C. Rand & Avery, 1859.

Fiche 12,714

Harvard University. Board of Overseers.

Proceedings of the Board of Overseers of Harvard College in relation to the college library, 1866-1867. -- Boston: Press of Geo. C. Rand & Avery, 1867.

Fiche 12,715

Harvard University. Board of Overseers.

Reports of committees of the Board of Overseers, 1878-79.

- [Cambridge, Mass. : s.n., 1879?]

Fiche 12,716

Harvard University.

Laws of Harvard College. -- Cambridge [Mass.] : University Press, 1820. Fiche 12,717

Harvard University.

The Statutes of the University in Cambridge relating to the degree of Doctor of Medicine. -- [Cambridge, Mass.?: The University, 1821]

Fiche 12,718

Harvard University.

Statutes and laws of the University in Cambridge, Massachusetts. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: University Press, 1826.

Fiche 12,719

Harvard University.

Statutes of the University in Cambridge, relative to the degree of Doctor in Medicine. -- [Cambridge, Mass.?: The University, 1831]

Fiche 12,720

Harvard University.

Statutes of the University in Cambridge, relating to the degree of Doctor of Medicine. -- Cambridge [Mass.] : C. Folsom, 1834.

Fiche 12,721

Harvard University.

Laws of Harvard University, relative to undergraduates.
-- Cambridge [Mass.]: Metcalf, 1845.
Fiche 12,722

King, Moses, 1853-1909.

Harvard and its surroundings / by Moses King. -Subscription (4th) ed. -- Cambridge [Mass.] : M. King, 1882.
Fiche 12,723-12,725

Fouillée, Alfred, 1838-1912.

L'enseignement au point du vue national / Alfred Fouillée.
- Paris : Hachette, 1891.
Fiche 12,726-12,731

Hopkins, Mark, 1802-1887.

A discourse delivered at Williamstown, June 29, 1886, on the fiftieth anniversary of his election as president of Williams College / by Mark Hopkins. -- New York: C. Scribner's Sons, 1886.

Fiche 12,732

Dill, James B. (James Brooks), 1854-1910.

The college man and the corporate proposition. -- [United States: s.n., 1900]

Fiche 12,733

Nelson, Henry Loomis, 1845-1908.

Williams College, an appeal for the humanities: an address delivered at the annual dinner of the Williams Alumni Association in the city of New York, December 7, 1899 / by Henry Loomis Nelson. -- [United States: The Association, 1900]

Fiche 12,734

Willett, F. C.

An oration / by F. C. Willett. And A poem / by F. P. Brown, delivered on Class Day, July 7, 1865. -- Troy, N.Y.: A.W. Scribner, Printer, 1865.

Fiche 12.735

Hallock, W. R.

An oration / by W. R. Hallock. And A poem / by C. J. Woodbury, delivered on Class Day, June 28, 1866. -- Springfield, Mass.: S. Bowles, Printers, 1866.

Fiche 12,736

Taylor, John M. (John Metcalf), 1845-1918.
An oration / by John M. Taylor, And A poem / by G.
Stanley Hall, delivered on Class Day -- June 27, 1867. -North Adams, Mass.: J. T. Robinson, Printers, 1867.
Fiche 12,737

Hall, O. M.

An oration / by O. M. Hall. And A poem / by James M. Trimble, delivered on Class Day -- July 2d, 1868. -- North Adams, Mass. : J.T. Robinson, Printers, 1868.

Fiche 12,738

Hopkins, Mark, 1802-1887.

An inaugural discourse, delivered at Williams College, September 15, 1836 / by Mark Hopkins. -- Troy, N.Y.: N. Tuttle, Printer, 1836.

Fiche 12,739

Hopkins, Mark, 1802-1887.

Faith, philosophy, and reason: a baccalaureate sermon, delivered at Williamstown, Ms., August 18, 1850 / by Mark Hopkins. -- Boston: Press of T.R. Marvin, 1850.

Fiche 12,740

Hopkins, Mark, 1802-1887.

Perfect love: a baccalaureate sermon, delivered at Williamstown, Mass. August 15, 1855 / by Mark Hopkins. --Boston: Press of T.R. Marvin, 1855.

Fiche 12,741

Hopkins, Mark, 1802-1887.

Higher and lower good: a baccalaureate sermon delivered at Williamstown, Mass. August 4, 1857 / by Mark Hopkins.
-- Boston: Press of T.R. Marvin, 1857.
Fiche 12,742

Hopkins, Mark, 1802-1887.

Eagles' wings: a baccalaureate sermon delivered at Williamstown, Ms. August 1, 1858 / by Mark Hopkins. --Boston: Press of T.R. Marvin, 1858.

Fiche 12,743

Hopkins, Mark, 1802-1887.

Liberality -- its limits: a baccalaureate sermon, delivered at Williamstown, Mass. July 28, 1867 / by Mark Hopkins. -- Boston: Press of T.R. Marvin, 1867.

Fiche 12,744

Hopkins, Mark, 1802-1887.

Zeal: a baccalaureate sermon, delivered at Williamstown, Ms. July 26, 1868 / by Mark Hopkins. -- Boston: Press of T.R. Marvin, 1868.

Hopkins, Mark, 1802-1887.

Spirit, soul and body: a baccalaureate sermon, delivered at Williamstown, Ms. June 20, 1869 / by Mark Hopkins. --Boston: Press of T.R. Marvin, 1869.

Fiche 12,746

Carter, Franklin, 1837-1919.

Report of Franklin Carter, president of Williams College, of the fourth year of his administration presented at commencement, 1885. -- [Boston? : The College, 1885]
Fiche 12,747

Report of the Examining Committee presented to the alumni of Williams College, June 31st, 1874 / by J. Clement French, R.M. Wright, Ephraim Flint, Lewellyn Pratt. -- North Adams [Mass.]: J.T. Robinson, Printers, 1874. Fiche 12,748

Addresses delivered at a memorial meeting, held at commencement, July 3, 1883 ... -- Williamstown, Mass. : [s.n.], 1888.
Fiche 12,749

Lowry, Thomas J. (Thomas Jefferson).

A sketch of the University of the State of Missouri / by Thos. Jefferson Lowry. -- Columbia, Mo., : Herald Publishing House, [1890]

Fiche 12,750-12,751

Report of the Committee on the Reorganization and enlargement of the University of the State of Missouri: presented to the Board of Curators at their meeting, December 20, 1870. -- Saint Louis [Mo.]: R.P. Studley & Co., Printers, 1871.

Fiche 12,752

Memorial of the Curators of the University of the State of Missouri, asking for an appropriation to erect a woman's college home, for the accommodation of women students, in the university. -- St. Louis [Mo.]: R.P. Studley & Co., Printers, 1871.

Fiche 12,753

Schweitzer, Paul, 1840-1911.

Department of chemistry / P. Schweitzer. -- [Columbia, Mo.?: s.n., 1891]

Fiche 12,754

Schweitzer, Paul, 1840-1911.

A plea for a separate chemical laboratory building at the seat of the State University of Missouri at Columbia, Missouri, made to the Thirty-Sixth General Assembly / by P. Schweitzer. -- Columbia, Mo.: Herald Publishing House, 1891.

Fiche 12,755

University of Missouri.

Special courses of instruction offered by professors in the University of the state of Missouri to the teachers of the state: term, April 1-June 1, 1894. -- Columbia, Mo.: Statesman, 1894.

Fiche 12,756

University of Missouri.

Revised course of study for approved schools: adopted 1 May, 1894. -- Columbia, Mo.: E.W. Stephens, Printer, 1894. Fiche 12,757

Jesse, R. H.

University of the state of Missouri, Columbia, Missouri.

[Columbia, Mo.?: The University, 1894.]

Fiche 12,758

Suggestions to secondary schools for the equipment of laboratories of physics, chemistry, biology, physiology, and physical geography, and of libraries of science, mathematics, history, and language. -- [Columbia, Mo.?: s.n., 1897]

Fiche 12,759

MacBrair, R. Maxwell (Robert Maxwell).
Chapters on national education / by the Rev. R.
Maxwell MacBrair. -- London: Simkin, Marshall, 1845.
Fiche 12,760-12,761

Levasseur, Emile, 1828-1911.

La statistique de l'enseignement primaire / rapport présenté par E. Levasseur. -- Rome : Impr. nationale de J. Bertero, 1892.

Fiche 12,762-12,763

Lathrop, John H. (John Hiram), 1799-1866.
Inauguration of Hon. John H. Lathrop, LL.D., chancellor of the University of Wisconsin, at the Capitol, Madison,
January 16, 1850. -- Milwaukee [Wis.]: Sentinel and Gazette Power Press Print, 1850.

Fiche 12,764

Fouillée, Alfred, 1838-1912.

Enseignement au point de vue national. English Education from a national standpoint / by Alfred Fouillée; translated and edited, with a preface by W.J. Greenstreet; with a preface by William T. Harris. -- New York: D. Appleton, 1892.

Fiche 12,765-12,768

Laveleye, Emile de, 1822-1892.

L'instruction du peuple / par Émile de Laveleye. -- Paris : Hachette, 1872.

Fiche 12,769-12,774

Crozat, Joseph.

Das droits et des devoirs de la famille et de l'état en matière d'enseignement et d'education ... / par J. Crozat. -- 2e. éd. -- Lyon [France] : Delhomme & Briguet, 1883. Fiche 12,775-12,781

Palmer, George Herbert, 1842-1933.

Expenses at Harvard: an address by George Herbert
Palmer before Harvard graduates, Commencement Day, 1887.
-- Cambridge [Mass.]: J. Wilson, 1887.
Fiche 12,782

Bolles, Frank, 1856-1894.

Students' expenses: a collection of letters from undergraduates, graduates, and professional school students, describing in detail their necessary expenses at Harvard University, with an introduction / by Frank Bolles. -- Cambridge, Mass.: The University, 1893.

Fiche 12,783

Frye, Alexis Everett, 1859-1936.

Invitation from Harvard University to the teachers of Cuba. -- [Cuba: s.n., 1900]

Fiche 12,784

Green, Samuel A. (Samuel Abbott), 1830-1918.

Remarks on a copy of the old laws of Harvard College, and on some other matters connected with that institution. -- [Massachusetts: s.n., 1896?]

Fiche 12,785

Green, Samuel A. (Samuel Abbott), 1830-1918.

A list of commencement days at Harvard College, 1642-1700. -- [Massachusetts: s.n., 1895]

Fiche 12,786

Miller, Warner, 1838-

Education as a department of government: an address before the New York State Teachers' Association at the thirty-seventh annual meeting, Yonkers, July 5, 1882 / by Warner Miller. -- Syracuse, N.Y.: C.W. Bardeen, 1882. Fiche 12,787

Rice, Victor M. (Victor Moreau), 1818-1869.

Special report on the present state of education in the United States and other countries, and on compulsory instruction / by Victor M. Rice . -- Albany [N.Y.] : van Benthuysen, Printers, 1867. Fiche 12,788-12,790

Taft, Charles Phelps, 1843-1929.

The German university and the American college: an essay delivered before the Cincinnati Literary Club, January 7, 1871 / by Charles Phelps Taft. -- Cincinnati : R. Clarke, 1871.

Fiche 12,791

Morpurgo, Emilio, 1837-1885.

La democrazia e la scuola / di Emilio Morpurgo. --Torino [Italy]: Fratelli Bocca, 1885. Fiche 12,792-12,795

Hill. Frederic. 1803-1896.

National education: its present state and prospects by Frederic Hill. -- London: C. Knight, 1836. Fiche 12,796-12,802

Smith, Francis H. (Francis Henney), 1812-1890.

College reform / by Francis H. Smith. -- Philadelphia: Thomas, Cowperthwait, 1851. Fiche 12,803

Barnes, Phineas.

The colleges for the industrial classes contemplated by the Act of Congress of 1862. -- [United States: s.n., 1867?] Fiche 12,804

Exercises connected with the inauguration of Rev. Charles A. Aiken, D.D., as president of Union College, Schenectady, New York, Tuesday, June 28, 1870. --Albany, N.Y.: J. Munsell, 1870. Fiche 12,805

Smith, Charles Sprague, 1853-1910.

Annual oration: subject: the American university / by Charles Sprague Smith. -- [New York? : s.n., 1887] Fiche 12,806

Deutsche Hauptschule St. Petri.

Programm der deutschen Hauptschule St. Petri: womit zum feierlichen Schlussact am 5. Juni 1884 eherbietigst einladet der Director Ernst Friesendorf. -- St. Petersburg [Soviet Union] : [The School?], 1884.

Fiche 12,807-12,808

Grasby, W. Catton.

Teaching in three continents: personal notes on the educational system of the world / by W. Catton Grasby. --London: Cassell, 1891. Fiche 12,809-12,813

Klinghardt, H. (Hermann), 1847-1926.

Das höhere Schulwesens Schwedens und dessen Reform in Modernem Sinne / von H. Klinghardt. -- Leipzig [Germany] : J. Klinkhardt, 1887.

Fiche 12,814-12,815

Barnard, F.A.P. (Frederick Augustus Porter), 1809-1889. Education and the state: an address delivered before the Regents of the University of the State of New York at their first annual commencement, held in the State Capitol at Albany, July 10, 1870 / by Frederick A.P. Barnard. -- New York: S.W. Green Type-Setting Machines, 1879. Fiche 12.816

Bensen, Heinrich Wilhelm, 1798-1863.

Die öffentliche Erziehung aus dem Gesichtspunkte des Staates: ein Versuch / von Heinrich Wilhelm Bensen. -Erlangen [Germany]: Joh. Jac. Palm und E. Enke, 1831. Fiche 12,817-12,818

National Council of Education (U.S.). Committee on Secondary Education.

Report of Committee on Secondary Education, at Toronto, July 11, 1891: uniformity in requirements for admission to college. -- [United States?: s.n.], 1891.

Fiche 12,819

Swan, J.N. College entrance requirements / by J.N. Swan. --[United States: s.n., 1896?] Fiche 12,820

College admission requirements. -- Washington [D.C.]: ĞPO, 1898.

Fiche 12,821-12,822

National Education Association (U.S.). Committee on College Entrance Requirements.

Report of Committee on College Entrance Requirements. July, 1899. -- [Chicago]: University of Chicago Press, 1899. Fiche 12,823-12,825

Association of Colleges and Preparatory Schools of the Middle States and Maryland. Committee on Uniform Entrance Examinations in English Language and Literature.

Report of the Committee on Uniform Entrance Examinations in English Language and Literature, appointed at the meeting of the Association, December 2, 1893. --[United States : s.n., 1894]

Fiche 12,826

Massachusetts. Constitutional Convention (1820-1821). Report upon the constitutional rights and privileges of Harvard College: and upon the donations that have been made to it by the Commonwealth. -- [Boston?] : Russell and Gardner, Printers, 1821.

Fiche 12,827

Diman, J. Lewis (Jeremiah Lewis), 1831-1881.

The alienation of the educated class from politics : an oration before the Phi Beta Kappa Society at Cambridge, June 29, 1876 / by J.L. Diman. -- Providence [R.I.] : Sidney S. Rider, 1876.

Fiche 12,828

Harvard University. Faculty of Arts and Sciences. Orders and regulations of the Faculty of Harvard College passed in conformity with the authority given by the laws of the college, May 1849. -- [Boston: The College, 1849] Fiche 12,829

Harvard University. Faculty of Arts and Sciences. Orders and regulations of the Faculty of Harvard College : passed in conformity with the authority given by the laws of the university, July, 1856. -- [Boston: The College, 1856?] Fiche 12,830

Harvard University. Faculty of Arts and Science. Regulations of the Faculty of Harvard College, adopted 1873. -- [Boston: The College, 1873] Fiche 12,831

Harvard University. Library.

Extracts from the laws relating to the library. -- [Boston : Harvard University, 18--]

Fiche 12,832

Palfrey, John Gorham, 1796-1881.

The claims of Harvard College upon its sons : a sermon preached in the chapel of that institution, on Lord's Day afternoon, July 13, 1834 / by John G. Palfrey. -- Cambridge [Mass.] : J. Munroe, 1834.

Fiche 12,833

Huntington, F.D. (Frederic Dan), 1819-1904.

Permanent realities of religion, and the present religious interest: a sermon / by F.D. Huntington. -- Boston: Gould and Lincoln, 1858.

Fiche 12,834

Donations to Harvard College from its foundation to the present time: February, 1848. -- [Cambridge, Mass.?: s.n.], 1848. Fiche 12,835

Ticknor, George, 1791-1871.

Remarks on changes lately proposed or adopted, in Harvard University / by George Ticknor. -- 2nd ed. --[Boston?]: Cummings, Hilliard, 1825.

Fiche 12,836

Brazer, John 1787-1864.

A discourse delivered before the Society for the Promotion of Christian Education in Harvard University ... / by John Brazer. -- Boston: Cummings, Hilliard, 1825.

Fiche 12,837

Cooke, Josiah Parsons, 1787-1880.

Address at the commencement dinner, Harvard University, June 26, 1889 / by Josiah Parsons Cooke. --[United States: s.n., 1889?]

Fiche 12,838

Jebb, Richard Claverhouse, Sir, 1841-1905.

Some ancient organs of public opinion: an address delivered before the members of the [Greek letter Phi.] B. K. Society at Harvard College, June 26, 1884 / by R.C. Jebb. --Cambridge [Mass.]: University Press, 1884.

Fiche 12,839

Eckley, Joseph, 1750-1811.

A discourse on the validity of Presbyterian ordination: delivered in the chapel of the university in Cambridge, May 14, 1806, being the anniversary of the Dudleian Lecture / by Joseph Eckley. -- Boston: Printed by Lincoln & Edmands, [1806?]

Fiche 12,840

Proceedings of the Class of 1846 of Harvard College, August 12, 1863, on the death of lieutenant Ezra Ripley. Boston: Printed for the Class, by J. Willson, 1863. Fiche 12,841

Ripley, George, 1802-1880.

"The latest form of infidelity" examined: a letter to Mr. Andrews Norton, occasioned by his "Discourse before the Association of the Alumni of the Cambridge Theological School," on the 19th of July, 1839 / by an alumnus of that school. -- Boston : J. Munroe, 1839.

Fiche 12,842-12,843

Storrs, Richard S. (Richard Salter), 1821-1900.

The recognition of the supernatural in letters and in life: an oration / by Richard S. Storrs. -- New York : A.D.F. Randolph, c1881.

Fiche 12,844

Ten Brook, Andrew, 1814-1899.

American state universities, their origin and progress : a history of congressional university land-grants, a particular account of the rise and development of the University of Michigan, and hints toward the future of the American university system / by Andrew Ten Brook. -- Cincinnati : R. Clarke, 1875.

Fiche 12,845-12,849

Fränkel, C., b.1809.

Materialien zu metrischen, namentlich herametrischen Uebungen im Lateinischen / verfasst von Tit. -Rath Fränkel. -- Dorpat [Germany] : J.C. Schumanns Wittwe und C. Mattiesen, 1850.

Fiche 12,850

Gutersohn, Jul.

Port-Royal und seine Verdienste um Erziehung und Unterricht : ein Beitrag zur Geschichte der Padagogik im 17. Jahrhundert / von Jul Gutersohn. -- Schaffhausen [Switzerland]: Buchdr. von H. Meier, 1879.

Fiche 12,851

Statut der Realschulen im Ressort des Ministeriums der Volksaufklärung. -- St. Petersburg [Soviet Union]: Buchdr. von Fr. Affmann, 1872. Fiche 12.852

University of Pennsylvania, 1740-1893: the history of a university and its present work. -- [Philadelphia? : The University?, 1893] Fiche 12,853

Lhuillier, Theophile.

L'école centrale du Département de Seine-et-Marne (11 prairial an IV -- ler vendémiaire an XIII). -- Paris : Charavay Frères, 1886.

Fiche 12,854

Notice sur la contruction et le système de chauffage et de ventilation du Second Gymnase de demoiselles à Charkoff. -- Kharkov (Ukraine): Typographie-Lythographie Sylberberg, 1899. Fiche 12,855

Thwing, Charles Franklin, 1853-1937.

The American college in American life / by Charles Franklin Thwing. -- New York: G.P. Putnam's Sons, 1897. Fiche 12,856-12,859

École supérieure de commerce de Paris.

Renseignements génraux et règlement intérieut : apprové par décision ministérielle du 24 octobre 1898. -- Paris : NONY, 1898.

Fiche 12,860

École supérieure de commerce de Paris.

Programmes officiels et détaillés des cours : renseignement généraux et règlement intérieur : apprové par decision ministérielle du 24 octobre 1898. -- Paris : NONY, 1899. Fiche 12,861-12,862

École commericiale (Paris) Programme des conditions d'admission a l'École

commerciale, et plan d'etudes. -- Paris : NONY, 1899. Fiche 12,863

École des hautes études commerciales (Paris) Programmes officiels des cours de l'École des hautes études commerciales : Carrêtés ministériels du 27 juillet 1891, du 27 juillet 1892, du 28 mars 1895, du 7 octobre 1897 et du 30 decembre 1898. -- Paris : NONY, 1899.

École commerciale (Paris)

Programmes de l'enseignement. -- Paris : NONY, 1899. Fiche 12.865

Ecole des hautes études commerciales (Paris) Règlements.
-- Paris : NONY, 1900.
Fiche 12,866

The twenty years' record of the class of 1875, Yale College / compiled by Chas. Robinson Smith. -- New York: [The Class?], 1895.

Fiche 12,867-12,870

Ladd, George Trumbull, 1842-1921.
Essays on the higher education / by George Trumbull
Ladd. -- New York: C. Scribner's Sons, 1899.
Fiche 12,871-12,872

Hurd, Richard M. (Richard Melancthon), 1865-1941.

A history of Yale athletics, 1840-1888: giving every contest with Harvard, Princeton, Pennsylvania, Columbia, Wesleyan, and others in rowing, foot ball, base ball, track athletics, tennis / by Richard M. Hurd. -- New Haven, Conn.: R.M. Hurd, c1888.

Fiche 12,873-12,874

Dwight, Theodore, 1796-1866.

President Dwight's decisions of questions discussed by the senior class in Yale College, in 1813 and 1814 / from stenographic notes by Theodore Dwight, Jun.-- New-York: J. Leavitt, 1833.

Fiche 12,875-12,878

Coubertin, Pierre de, 1863-1937.
Universités transatlantiques / par Pierre de Coubertin. -Paris : Hachette, 1890.
Fiche 12,879-12,883

Welch, Lewis Sheldon, 1867-

Yale, her campus, class-rooms, and athletics / by Lewis Sheldon Welch and Walter Camp; with an introduction by Samuel J. Elder. -- 2nd ed. -- Boston: L.C. Page, 1900. Fiche 12,884-12,894

Barker, John Marshall, 1849-

Colleges in America / by John Marshall Barker; with an introduction by Sylvester F. Scovel. -- Cleveland, Ohio: Cleveland Printing and Publishing Co., 1894.

Fiche 12,895-12,897

The College book / edited by Charles F. Richardson and Henry A. Clark. -- Boston: Houghton, Osgood, 1878. Fiche 12,898-12,902

Hill, Thomas, 1818-1891.

Integral education: an inaugural address, delivered at Antioch College, of Yellow Springs, Greene County, Ohio, September 8, 1859 / by Thomas Hill. -- Boston: Little, Brown, 1859.

Fiche 12,903

Mac Master, E. D. (Eramus Darwin), 1806-1866.
Speech of Mr. Mac Master in the Synod of Indiana,
October 4, 1844, in relation to Madison University. -Madison [Ind.]; Jones & Lodge, 1844.
Fiche 12,904

Magoun, George F. (George Frederic), 1821-1896.
President Magoun's college statement. -- [Grinnell, Iowa?: Iowa College, 1867]
Fiche 12,905

Park, Edwards Amasa, 1808-1906.

The utility of collegiate and professional schools: an address in behalf of the Society for the Promotion of Collegiate and Theological Education at the West / by Edwards A. Park. -- Andover [Mass.]: W.F. Draper, 1850.

Fiche 12,906

Eaton, John, 1829-1906.

Marietta College, its place and work: inaugural address / of President Eaton. -- [Marietta, Ohio?: The College, 1886]

Fiche 12,907

Venable, Charles S. (Charles Scott), 1827-1900.

Address before the Society of alumni of Hampden Sidney College / by Charles S, Venable. -- Richmond: Whittet & Shepperson, 1874.

Fiche 12,908

Johnston, James H. (James Harvey), d.1876.
Address of Rev. James H. Johnston, at the inauguration of Rev. Joseph F. Tuttle, D.D. as president of Wabash College. And The inaugural discourse of the president, delivered July 24th, 1862. -- New York: W.S. Dorr, Book and Job Printer, 1862.

Fiche 12,909

The Christian college: an address, delivered on the first anniversary of Drury College, in the Methodist Episcopal Church South, Springfield, Mo., June 25, 1874.

-- Springfield, Mo.: O.S. Reed & Co., Book and Job Printers, 1874.

Fiche 12,910

Rogers, E. P. (Ebenezer Platt), 1817-1881.

A plea for the Christian education: a discourse pronounced at the dedication of the Synodical Female College, in Greensboro, Ga., May 1st, 1852 / by E.P. Rogers.

-- Augusta, Ga.: Steam Power Press of W.S. Jones, 1852.

Fiche 12,911

Remarks on the petition for an act incorporating the College of the Holy Cross. -- Boston: B.H. Greene, 1849. Fiche 12,912

Account of the proceedings preliminary to the organization of the Massachusetts Institute of Technology: with a list of the members thus far associated ... -- Boston: Printed by J. Wilson, 1861.

Fiche 12,913

Sprague, William Buell, 1795-1876.

An address, delivered on the 9th of August, 1865, before the Phrenakosmian Society of Pennsylvania College, Gettysburg / by William B. Sprague. -- Albany [N.Y.]: Van Benthuysen's Steam Printing House, 1865.

Fiche 12,914

Bullock, Alexander H. (Alexander Hamilton), 1816-1882.
The centennial situation of woman: address of Hon.
Alexander H. Bullock, at the commencement anniversary of
Mount Holyoke Seminary, Massachusetts, June 22, 1876. -Worcester [Mass.]: Printed by C. Hamilton, 1876.
Fiche 12,915

Baines, Edward, 1800-1890.

Letters to the Right Hon. Lord John Russell, First Lord of the Treasury, on state education ... / by Edward Baines, Jun. -- London: Simkin, Marshall, [1847?]

Fiche 12,916-12,917

Lange, Alexis F. (Alexis Frederick), 1862-1924.

Should the university be the central authority in a unified school system? / by Alexis F. Lange. -- [United States: s.n., 18--]

Woodward, F. C. (Franklin Cowles), 1849-

The question of higher education in South Carolina / by "teacher." -- Columbia, S.C.: Sloane Book and Job Print, 1897

Fiche 12,919

Dreher, Julius D. (Julius Daniel), 1846-

The benevolent spirit and the higher education; an address before the Educational Association of Virginia, at Norfolk, July 8, 1881 / by Julius D. Dreher. -- [Virginia? s.n., 1882?]

Fiche 12,920

Hitchcock, Edward, 1828-1911.

On the decrease of the relative numbers of collegeeducated men in Massachusetts during the present century / by Edward Hitchcock. -- [Massachusetts?: s.n., 1878?] Fiche 12,921

Dabney, Charles W. (Charles William), 1855-1945.

Land-grant and other colleges and the national defense /
by Charles W. Dabney. -- [United States: s.n., ca. 1898]

Fiche 12,922

West, Andrew Fleming, 1853-1943.

Tables and extracts bearing upon secondary instruction: and appended to an address delivered before the National Educational Association at Saratoga, N.Y., July 16th, 1885 ... -- Princeton, N.J.: Princeton Press, 1885.

Fiche 12,923

Graves, Frank Pierrepont, 1869-1956.

The state university ideal / Frank P. Graves. -- [United States: s.n., 18--]

Fiche 12,924

Draper, A. S. (Andrew Sloan), 1848-1913.

American universities and the national life / by Andrew S. Draper. -- [United States : s.n., 1898?]

Fiche 12,925

Aldrich, William S. (William Sleeper), 1863Engineering education and the state university / by Wm.
S. Aldrich. -- [United States: s.n., 1895?]
Fiche 12,926

Correspondence respecting the proposed measures of improvement in the universities and colleges of Oxford and Cambridge. -- London: Printed by Harrison and Sons, 1854.

Fiche 12,927-12,929

Bobba, R. (Romualdo), 1828-1905.

Dell'educazione ne'soui principii e rapporti colla istruzione secondaria classica / per R. Bobba. -- Como: C.P. Ostinelli, 1876.

Fiche 12,930-12,932

Biervliet, Mélanie van.

De l'éducation dans les pensionnats de demoiselles / par Mélanie van Biervliet. -- Paris : Libr. Internationale-Catholique, 1885.

Fiche 12,933-12,937

Dupanloup, Félix, 1802-1878.

Die Mädchen-Erziehung / von Félix Dupanloup; authorisirte Uebersetzung von Cl. Mosthaf. -- Mainz: F. Kirchheim, 1880.

Fiche 12,938-12,943

Plan d'études et programmes de l'enseignement secondaire classique ... -- Paris : Nony, [1897?]
Fiche 12,944-12,945

Wells, W. H. (William Harvey), 1812-1885.

The graded school: a graded course of instruction for public schools: with copious practical directions to teachers ... / W.H. Wells. -- New York; Chicago: A.S. Barnes, 1862. Fiche 12,946-12,948

Benton, Thos. H. (Thomas Hart), 1816-1879.

[Act to amend an act entitled an act to provide a system of common schools]. -- [Des Moines, Iowa: s.n., 1860]
Fiche 12,949

Freylinghuysen, Theodore, 1787-1862.

An address delivered before the Philoclean
Peithessophian Societies, of Rutgers College / by Theodore

Frelinghuysen. -- New-Brunswick, N.J.: Printed by Van Doorn and M'Cready, 1831.

Fiche 12,950

History of Rutgers College, or, An account of the union of Rutgers College, and the Theological Seminary of the General Synod of the Reformed Dutch Church / by a trustee. -- New-York: Anderson & Smith, Printers, 1833.

Fiche 12,951

Barnard, Daniel D. (Daniel Dewey), 1797-1861.

An address delivered before the Philoclean and Peithessophian Societies of Rutgers College, at the request of the Philoclean Society, July 18th, 1837 ... / by Daniel D. Barnard. -- Albany [N.Y.]: Printed by Hoffman & White, 1837.

Fiche 12,952

Rutgers College, New-Brunswick. -- New-Brunswick [N.J.]: Rutgers Press, 1841.

Fiche 12,953

Proudfit, John, 1803-1870.

The choice of a profession: a baccalaureate discourse delivered to the senior class of Rutgers College, on the Sabbath before commencement, July 18, 1841 / by John Proudfit. -- Baltimore, Md.: C.C. Bartgis & Bro., Prs., [1889]

Fiche 12,954

Bradley, Joseph P., 1813-1892.

Progress -- its grounds and possibilities; an address delivered before the Philoclean and Peithessophian Societies of Rutgers College, New Brunswick / by Joseph P. Bradley, July 24th, 1849. -- New Brunwick, N.J.: The Philoclean Society, 1849.

Fiche 12,955

Potts, Stacy G. (Stacey Gardner), 1799-1865.
Address delivered before the Peithessophian and
Philoclean Societies, of Rutgers College, New Brunswick, N.J.

/ by Stacy G. Potts. -- New York: J.H.F. Brinkerhoff, 1850.
Fiche 12,956

Addresses &c. at the inauguration of the Hon. Theodore Frelinghuysen, as president of Rutgers College in New Brunswick, at the annual commencement, July 1850. -- New-Brunswick, N.J.: Press of J. Terhune, 1850. Fiche 12,957

Polhemus, Abraham, 1812-1857.

An address delivered before the Alumni Association of Rutgers College, July 27th, 1852, on the day preceding the annual commencement / by Abraham Polhemus. -- New York: Printed by John A. Gray, 1853.

Parker, Cortlandt, 1818-1907.

An address delivered before the Alumni Association of Rutgers College, July 23rd, 1853, on the day preceding the annual convention / by Cortlandt Parker. -- New York: Printed by J. A. Gray, 1853.

Fiche 12,959

Demarest, David D., 1819-1898.

The manly, independent thinker: an address delivered before the Alumni Association of Rutgers College, July 24, 1855 / by the Rev. David D. Demarest. -- New York: R. & R. Brinkerhoff, 1855.

Fiche 12,960

Nairne, Charles Murray, 1808-1882.

Oration delivered by Charles Murray Nairne, M.A., before the Philoclean & Peithessophian Societies of Rutgers College, New Brunswick, N.J. -- New York: J. W. Harrison, Book and Job Printer, 1857.

Fiche 12,961

Vroom, Peter Dumont, 1791-1873.

Addresses delivered at the inauguration of Rev. William H. Campbell, D.D., LL.D., as president of Rutgers College, New-Brunswick, N.J., June 16th, 1863 / by Peter D. Vroom and the president elect. Also The annual oration before the Alumni Association of the college, June 16th, 1863 / by William J. R. Taylor. -- New York: J.A. Gray & Green, Printers, 1863.

Fiche 12,962

Van Dyke, Rush, 1813-1882.

The philosophy and educational requirements of the age: an address delivered before the trustees and alumni of Rutgers College, New Jersey, at New Brunswick, June 16th, 1868 / by Rush Van Dyke. -- New Brunswick, N.J.: Terhune & Van Anglen's Press, 1868.

Fiche 12,963

Campbell, William Henry, 1808-1890.

Discourse commemorative of William Little Terhune, member of the senior class of Rutgers College: delivered at the request of the faculty in the chapel of the College, New Brunswick, N.J., Sunday, January 17th, 1869 / by president Campbell. -- New Brunswick, N.J.: Terhune & Van Anglen's Press, 1869.

Fiche 12,964

Larremore, Richard L. (Richard Ludlow), 1830-1893.

An address delivered before the Alumni Association, of Rutgers College, New Brunswick, New Jersey, at its 104th anniversary, June 16th, 1874 / by Richard L. Larremore. -- New York: I. J. Oliver, 1874.

Fiche 12,965

Parker, Cortlandt, 1818-1907.

The open Bible, or Tolerant Christianity, the source and security of American freedom and progress: an address delivered before the Phi Beta Kappa Society of Rutgers College, New-Brunswick, N.J., June 20th, 1876 / by Cortlandt Parker. -- New-Brunswick, N.J.: Babcock & Johnson, 1876.

Fiche 12,966

Proposed plan for a complete organization of the School of Science, connected with Yale College. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by Hayes, 1856. Fiche 12,967

Pierrepont, Edwards, 1817-1892.

The speech of Edwards Pierrepont in the Alumi Hall of Yale University: upon the presentation of a portrait of one of its founders, on the 50th anniversary of the Class of 1837. And the reply of president Dwight. -- [New Haven, Conn.?: s.n., 1887]

Fiche 12,968

Eliot, Charles William, 1834-1926.

The Sheffield Scientific School, as seen by an outside observer / [Charles W. Eliot]. The Sheffield Scientific School, as described by a graduate of Yale / Charlton T. Lewis. A technical university abroad (Polytechnic School at Zurich) / described by J. Scott Russell. -- [United States: s.n., ca. 1869]

Fiche 12,969

Dana, James D. (James Dwight), 1813-1895.

The Yale University scheme: the academic college and the scientific college at New Haven, in their relations to the university / by James D. Dana. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by Tuttle, Morehouse & Taylor, 1870.

Fiche 12,970

Lyman, C. S. (Chester Smith), 1814-1890.

Scientific education in its relations to industry: an address delivered at the twenty-first anniversary of the Sheffield Scientific School of Yale College, July 15th, 1867 / by C. S. Lyman. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by Tuttle, Morehouse & Taylor, 1867.

Fiche 12,971

Trowbridge, William P. (William Petit), 1828-1892.

The profession of the mechanical or dynamical engineer: an inaugural address before the Sheffield Scientific School of Yale College, delivered October 5, 1870 / by William P. Trowbridge. -- Philadelphia: H. C. Baird, 1871.

Fiche 12,972

Yale University. Library.

Catalogue of the Cabinet of Coins belonging to Yale College, deposited in the College Library. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Tuttle, Morehouse & Taylor, Printers, 1863.

Fiche 12,973

Yale University. School of Fine Arts.

Catalogue of works of art in the permanent and loaned collections of the Yale School of the Fine Arts ... Winter exhibition. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Tuttle, Morehouse & Taylor, Printers, 1871.

Fiche 12,974

Yale University.

The laws of Yale College, in New Haven, Connecticut, for the undergraduate students of the Academical Department, enacted by the president and fellows. -- New Haven, Conn.: Printed by Tuttle, Morehouse & Taylor, 1876.

Fiche 12,975

Yale University.

Yale College, September, 1871: faculty and instructors.
[New Haven, Ct.?: The University, 1871]
Fiche 12,976

Yale University.

Preliminary catalogue of the officers and students in Yale College, 1873-74. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Tuttle, Morehouse, and Taylor, 1873.

Fiche 12,977

Siegvolk, Paul, 1820-1903.

Yale University, forty-fifth anniversary of the class of 1842: a retrospect. -- [New Haven, Conn?]: The Class, 1887. Fiche 12,978

Biographical record of the class of 1850 of Yale College:
with a report of the decennial meeting / prepared by the
class secretary. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by E.
Hayes, 1861.

Yale University.

Courses of graduate instruction in the Department of Philosophy and the Arts, 1891-92. -- New Haven [Conn.]: [The University], 1891. Fiche 12,980

Official hand book of the public schools of Greeley, Colorado.
-- Greeley [Colo.]: Tribune, 1899.
Fiche 12,981

Board of Education of the City of Ogden, Utah.

Rules and regulations and order of business of the City of Ogden, Utah. -- Ogden, Utah : Acme Printing Co., 1894.

Fiche 12,982

Union Free School (Munnsville, N.Y.)
Rules, regulations and course of study in Munnsville
Union Free School. -- Oneida, N.Y.: Dispatch Print, 1894.
Fiche 12,983

Suringar, Willem H.D. (Willem Hendrik Dominicus), 1805-

Bouwstoffen voor eine ordeelkundige beschouwing van den aard en toestand van het gymnasiaal onderwijs hier te lande in de twee vorige eeuwen: en tevens voor eene geschiedenis van Latijnsche school te Leyden in diezelfde tijden / aangeboden door W.H.D. Suringar. -- [Netherlands: s.n., 1865]

Fiche 12,984

Grundsätze und Bedingungen der Ertheilung der Doctorwürde bei allen Facultäten der Universitäten des deutschen Reichs ... / nach amtlichen Quellen zusammengestellt und herausgegeben von Max Baumgart. -- 5. durchgesehene und verm. Aufl. -- Berlin: R. v. Decker's Verlag, 1898. Fiche 12,985-12,987

Jeaffreson, John Cordy, 1831-1901.

Annals of Oxford / by John Cordy Jeaffreson. -- 2nd ed. -- London: Hurst and Blackett, 1871.

Fiche 12,988-12995

Stein, Friedrich, 1859-1923.
Die akademische Gerichtsbarkeit in Deutschland / von Friedrich Stein. -- Leipzig: C.L. Hirschfeld, 1891.
Fiche 12,996-12,997

L'Enseignement primaire dans la Ville et dans le Grand-Duché de Luxembourg. -- Luxembourg : J. Joris, 1878. Fiche 12,998

Les Universités d'Allemagne. -- [Strasbourg : s.n., 1869?] Fiche 12,999

Notice sur L'École des Métiers du Césarewitch Nicolas a St. Pétersbourg. -- Paris : s.n., 1878. Fiche 13,000

Erismann, F. (Friedrich), 1842-1915.

Hygiène scolaire: projet d'une class-modèle / rapport de
M. F. Erisman. -- Bruxelles: J. H. Dehou, 1876.

Fiche 13,001

Bacot, David.

Notes sur l'instruction primaire en Hollande : l'école neutre / par M. David Bacot. -- Paris : Le Chevalier, [1875] Fiche 13,002

Brandes, Ludvig Israel, 1821-1894.

Association des couturières a Copenhague : notice présentée au congrès d'hygiène et de sauvetage de Bruxelles en 1876 / par Louis Brandes. -- Copenhague : Thiele, 1876.

Fiche 13,003

Pedagogicheskii muzei voenno-uchebnykh zavadenii (Petrograd, R.S.F.S.R.) Musée pédagogique. -- Paris?: V. Fillion et Cie?, [1878] Fiche 13,004

Notice sur le Musée pédagogique : et description du cabinet hygienique exposé à Bruxelles par cet établissement en 1876. -- Bruxelles : Établissement d'impr. Chromolithographie, J. Fuytynck-Bajart, 1876. Fiche 13,005

Pedagogicheskii muzei voenno-uchebnykh zavadenii (Petrograd, R.S.F.S.R.)
Catalogue of school apparatus: with a brief description of the museum. -- St. Peterburg [i.e. Leningrad]: [s.n.], 1876.
Fiche 13.006

Notice sur le matériel d'enseignement pour l'étude de la géographie et de la cosmographie exposé par le Museé pédagogique des l'établissements militaires d'éducation.

-- St. Petersbourg [i.e. Leningrad] : V. Besobrasoff & Comp., 1875.

Fiche 13,007

Verstraete, Ch. G. P.

De l'éducation des sourds muets en Belgique: avantprojet d'un règlement pout l'institut des sourds-muets a
annexer l'orphelinat des garçons de Gand / par Ch. G. P.
Verstraete. -- Gand [Gent, Belgium]: Impr. et lithogrphie C.
Anoot-Braeckman, 1875.

Fiche 13,008-13,009

Statistique des écoles civiles. -- Le Caire [Egypt] : Typ. Parisienne, 1875.
Fiche 13,010-13,011

Opening of the Bechstein Germanic Library: addresses.
-- Philadelphia: Press of A. C. Leeds, 1896.
Fiche 13,012

Proceedings at the inauguration, together with the annual report of the president of Union college, 1871-72. -- Albany, N.Y.: J. Munsell, 1872.

Fiche 13,013

Potter, Horatio, 1802-1887.

Address delivered at the annual commencement of Union College, June 23D, A.D. 1875 / by Horatio Potter. -- Troy, N.Y.: Wm. H. Young, 1875.

Fiche 13,014

Semi-centennial anniversary of the connection of Prof. Isaac W. Jackson, LL.D. with the faculty of Union College, 1876. -- Albany [N.Y.]: J. Munsell, Printer, 1877. Fiche 13,015

Potter, Eliphalet Nott, 1836-1901.

Discourses commemorative of Professor Tayler Lewis, LL.D., L.H.D., delivered at commencement, 1877, and of Professor Isaac W. Jackson, LL.D., delivered at commencement, 1878 / by Eliphalet Nott Potter. -- Albany, N.Y.: J. Munsell, 1878.

Fiche 13,016

Porter, John K. (John Kilham), 1819-1892.

The address of the honorary chancellor of Union
University, Hon. John K. Porter, LL.D., delivered at the
commencement of Union College, June 25, 1879. -- Albany,
N.Y.: J. Munsell, Printer, 1879.

Murray, David, 1830-1905.

The relations of the college to the learned professions: an address delivered at the commencement of Union College, June 24, 1885 / by David Murray. -- Albany [N.Y.]: C. van Benthuysen, 1885.

Fiche 13,018

Webster, Harrison E. (Harrison Edwin), 1841-1906.

The life spiritual: a baccalaureate address, delivered before the graduating class of Union College, Sunday, June 22, 1890 / by Harrison E. Webster. -- New York: Printed by P.F. McBreen, 1890.

Fiche 13,019

Butterfield, Daniel, 1831-1901.

Character and duty: address of Daniel Butterfield ... --New York: P.F. McBreen, Printer, 1892. Fiche 13,020

Cornell, Alongo B., 1832-1904.

History of the electro-magnetic telegraph: a paper read before the faculty and students of Union College / by Alonzo B. Cornell. -- Schenectady, N.Y.: [The College?], 1894. Fiche 13,021

Raymond, Andrew V.V. (Andrew Van Vranken), 1854The mission of the American College: inaugural address
of Rev. Andrew V.V. Raymond, LL.D., president of Union
College. -- New York: P.F. McBreen, Printer, 1894.
Fiche 13,022

Seguin, Edward, 1812-1880.

Report on education / by E. Seguin. -- 2nd ed. / authorized and revised by the author. -- Milwaukee, Wis. : Doerflinger, 1880.

Fiche 13,023-13,025

The Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute: its reorganization in 1849-50, its condition at the present time, its plans and hopes for the future / by the director of the Institute. -- Troy, N.Y.: D.H. Jones, 1855.

Fiche 13,026

Teachers hand-book of the public schools of the city of Beatrice. -- Beatrice, Neb. : Democrat Steam Print, 1889. Fiche 13,027

Hazeltine, Mayo W. (Mayo Williamson), 1841-1909.

British and American education: the universities of the two countries compared / [Mayo W. Hazeltine]. -- New York: [s.n.], 1880.

Fiche 13,028-13,030

University of the South. Board of Trustees.
University of the South papers, series A, no.1. -Sewanee, Tenn.: [The University], 1888.
Fiche 13,031-13,034

Handbook of courses open to women in British, continental and Canadian universities / compiled for the Graduate Club of Bryn Mawr College by Isabel Maddison; assisted by Helen Whitall Thomas and Emma Stansbury Wines.

-- New York: Macmillan, 1896.
Fiche 13,035-13,036

Eaton, Arthur Wentworth Hamilton, 1849-1937.
College requirements in English entrance examinations:
(examination papers for 1893 and 1894) / by Arthur
Wentworth Eaton. -- Boston: Ginn, 1894.
Fiche 13,037-13,038

Gage, Susanna Phelps, 1857-1915.

The need of a national university in its relation to the common schools / by Susanna Phelps Gage. -- [New York?: s.n., 1897?]

Fiche 13,039

United States. Congress. Senate. Committee to Establish the University of the United States.

A bill to authorize the Regents of the Smithsonian Institution to confer certain degrees, and for other purposes. -- [Washington, D.C.: s.n., 1900]

Fiche 13,040

United States. Congress. Senate. Committee to Establish the University of the United States.

A bill to establish the University of the United States. -- [Washington, D.C.: s.n., 1897]

Fiche 13,041

United States. Congress. Senate. Committee to Establish the University of the United States.

A bill to establish a university of the United States. --

[Washington, D.C.?: s.n., 1897]

Fiche 13,042

United States. Congress. Senate. Committee on Education and Labor.

A bill to establish a national academy. -- [Washington, D.C.?: s.n., 1897]

Fiche 13,043

United States. Congress. Senate. Committee on Education and Labor.

A bill to establish a national university. -- [Washington, D.C.?: s.n., 1897]
Fiche 13,044

Gage, Susanna Phelps, 1857-1915.

A Washington memorial university / by Susanna Phelps Gage. -- [Ithaca, N.Y.?: s.n., 1898?]
Fiche 13,045

Smithsonian Institution.

Report of the Special Committee of the Board of Regents on the proposal submitted by the American Association of Agricultural Colleges and Experiment Stations for the establishment of a Bureau of Graduate Study under the Smithsonian Institution. -- Washington, D.C., Judd & Detweiler, Printers, 1900.

Fiche 13,046

Dabney, Charles W. (Charles William), 1855-1945.

A national Department of Science necessary for the coordination of the scientific work of the United States government / by Charles W. Dabney, Jr. -- [United States : s.n., 1897?]

Fiche 13,047

Dabney, Charles W. (Charles William), 1855-1945.

The National University: a growth, not a creation / by Charles W. Dabney, Jr. -- [United States: s.n., 1897?]

Fiche 13,048

Hoyt, John W. (John Wesley), 1831-1912.

Of the National University proposed by George
Washington / prepared by John W. Hoyt. -- [United States:
s.n., 189-?]

Fiche 13,049

Hoyt, John W. (John Wesley), 1831-1912.

Memorial in regard to a national university / by John W. Hoyt. -- Washington [D.C.]: G.P.O., 1892.

Fiche 13,050-13,051

Gilman, Daniel Coit, 1831-1908.

A national university in Washington: an open letter written in reply to a request for an opinion, and now reprinted ... / by Daniel C. Gilman. -- Baltimore: J. Murray & Co., Printers, [1897?]

Mowry, William A. (William Augustus), 1829-1917.

A national university: a study / by William Mowry. -[S.l.:s.n., 1889?]

Fiche 13,053

Addresses given at a meeting of the George Washington Memorial Association, Washington, December 15, 1898. -- Baltimore: Williams & Wilkins Co. Press, [1898?] Fiche 13,054

The history of the College of William and Mary from its foundation, 1660, to 1874. -- Richmond : J. W. Randolph & English, 1874.

Fiche 13,055-13,057

Lossing, Benson John, 1813-1891.

Vassar College and its founder / by Benson J. Lossing. -New York: C.A. Alvord, Printer, 1867.

Fiche 13,058-13,060

Huntington, C.A. (Charles Andrew)
The University of Vermont fifty years ago / by C.A.
Huntington. -- Burlington, Vt.: Whitney & Stanley, 1892.
Fiche 13,061-13,064

Smith, Joseph, 1796-1868.

History of Jefferson College: including an account of the early "log-cabin" schools, and the Canonsburg Academy ... / by Joseph Smith. -- Pittsburgh: J. T. Shryock, 1857.

Fiche 13,065-13,069

Rives, William C. (William Cabell), 1793-1868.

Discourse on the uses and importance of history, illustrated by a comparison of the American and French revolutions / by W.C. Rives. -- Richmond: Printed by Shepherd and Colin, 1847.

Fiche 13,070

Garnett, M.R.H. (Muscoe Russell Hunter), 1821-1864.

An address delivered before the society of Alumni of the University of Virginia, at its annual meeting, held in the Rotunda, on the 20th of June, 1850 / by M.R.H. Garnett. -- Charlottesville [Va.]: Printed by O.S. Allen, 1850.

Fiche 13,071

Holcombe, James P. (James Philemon), 1820-1873.

An address delivered before the Society of Alumni, of the University of Virginia, at its annual meeting, held in the public hall, June 29th, 1853 / by James P. Holcombe. -- Richmond: MacFarlane & Ferguson, 1853.

Fiche 13,072

Mallet, J. W. (John William), 1832-1912.
Chemistry applied to the arts: a lecture delivered before

the University of Virginia, May 30, 1868 / by J. W. Mallet. -- Lynchburg [Va.] : Schaffter & Bryant, Printers, 1868. Fiche 13,073

Kennard, John H.

Address by Hon. John H. Kennard, of New Orleans, La., to the alumni of the University of Virginia, July 3, 1874. -- Charlottesville, Va.: Chronicle Steam Printing House, 1874. Fiche 13,074

Hunter, R.M.T. (Robert Mercer Taliaferro), 1809-1887.
Address to the alumni of the Univerity of Virginia at
Charlottesville / by R.M.T. Hunter. -- Richmond: Printed
by James E. Goode, 1875.
Fiche 13,075

A Sketch of the University of Virginia. -- Richmond, Va. : Whittet & Shepperson, 1885.
Fiche 13,076

The Addresses at the inauguration of Charles Kendall Adams, LL.D. to the presidency of the University of Wisconsin, January 17, 1893. -- Madison [Wis.]: The University, 1893. Fiche 13,077

Tenney, E.P. (Edward Payson), 1835-1916.

The new West as related to the Christian College / by E.P. Tenney. -- 3rd. ed., ill. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: Printed at the Riverside Press, 1878.

Fiche 13,078-13,079

West, Charles E. (Charles Edwin), 1809-1900.

An address on the fiftieth anniversary of the Class of 1832, parts of which were read at a class meeting at Union College, June 27, 1882 / by Charles E. West. -- Brooklyn, N.Y.: Tremlett & Co., Printers, 1882.

Fiche 13,080-13,081

The First semi-centennial anniversary of Union College, celebrated July 22, 1845. -- Albany [N.Y.]: W.C. Little, 1845.

Fiche 13,082-13,084

Fisher, Samuel W. (Samuel Ware), 1814-1874.

The supremacy of mind: a lecture, introductory to the eleventh annual course of lectures before the Young Men's Association of the city of Albany / by Samuel W. Fisher. -- Albany [N.Y.]: Munsell and Tanner, Printers, 1844.

Hopkins, Mark, 1802-1887.

The connexion between taste and morals: two lectures / by Mark Hopkins. -- 2nd ed. -- Boston: Tappan and Dennet, 1842.

Fiche 13,086

Fiche 13,085

Blythe, James, 1765-1842.

Inaugural address, delivered January 1, 1833, at his inauguration into office, as president of South Hanover College / by James Blythe. -- Cincinnati : McMillan and Clopper, Printers, 1833.

Fiche 13,087

Hawes, Joel, 1789-1867.

A looking-glass for ladies, or The formation and excellence of the female character: an address delivered at the eighth anniversary of the Mount Holyoke Female Seminary, South Hadley, Mass., July 31, 1845 / by Joel Hawes. -- Boston: W.D. Ticknor, 1845.

Fiche 13,088

Hopkins, Mark, 1802-1887.

An address delivered before the Society of Alumni of Williams College, at the celebration of the semi-centennial anniversary, August 16, 1843 / by Mark Hopkins. -- Boston: Press of T.R. Marvin, 1843.

Fiche 13,089

Bushnell, Horace, 1802-1876.

An oration, pronounced before the Society of Phi Beta Kappa, at New Haven, on the principles of national greatness, August 15, 1837 / by Horace Bushnell. -- New Haven, [Conn.]: Herrick and Noyes, 1837.

Fiche 13,090

Welch, Archibald, 1794-1865.

The annual address to the candidates for degrees and licenses, in the medical institution of Yale College, January 17, 1844 / by Archibald Welch. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by B.L. Hamlen, 1844.

Kirk, Edward N. (Edward Norris), 1802-1874.

An address delivered to the students of the Theological Seminary in Gilmanton, N.H. on Thursday, July 13, 1843, and to the Theological Society of Union College, on Sunday evening, July 23, 1843 / by the Rev. Edward Norris Kirk. --Gilmanton [N.H.]: Printed by A. Prescott, 1843.

Fiche 13,092

Young, Samuel, 1789-1850.

Suggestions on the best mode of promoting civilization and improvement, or, The influence of woman on the social state: a lecture delivered before the "Young Men's Association for Mutual Improvement in the City of Albany," January 24th, 1837 / by Samuel Young. -- Albany [N.Y.]: From the Power Press of Hoffman and White, 1837.

Fiche 13,093

Gale, George W. (George Washington), 1789-1862.
Claims of colleges to public favor--Knox College:
delivered at their annual commencement, July 23, 1847 / by
George W. Gale. -- Galesburg [Ill.]: Southwick Davis,
Printer, 1847.

Fiche 13,094

Hitchcock, Edward, 1793-1864.

The highest use of learning: an address delivered at his inauguration to the presidency of Amherst College / by Edward Hitchcock. -- Amherst [Mass.]: J.S. & C. Adams, Printers, 1845.

Fiche 13,095

Bethune, George W. (George Washington), 1805-1862.

A plea for study: an oration before the literary societies of Yale College, August 19, 1845 / by George W. Bethune. -- Philadelphia: J.C. Clark, Printer, 1845.

Fiche 13,096

Hillard, George Stillman, 1808-1879.

The relation of the poet to his age: a discourse delivered before the Phi Beta Kappa Society of Harvard University, on Thursday, August 24, 1843 / by George S. Hillard. -- Boston: C.C. Little and J. Brown, 1843.

Fiche 13,097

Cheever, George Barrel, 1807-1890.

The elements of national greatness: an address before the New England Society of the city of New York, December 22, 1842 / by George B. Cheever. -- New York: J.S. Taylor, 1843.

Fiche 13,098

Eaton, Dorman B. (Dorman Bridgman), 1823-1899.

The public relations and duties of the legal profession: an address delivered before the alumni and graduating classes of the Yale Law School, at its fifty-eighth anniversary, June 27th, 1882 / by Dorman B. Eaton. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Hoggson & Robinson, Printers, 1882.

Fiche 13,099

Gilman, Daniel Coit, 1831-1908.

The Sheffield Scientific School of Yale University a semicentennial historical discourse, October 28, 1897 / by Daniel C. Gilman. -- New Haven [Conn.]: The School, 1897. Fiche 13,100

Addresses at the inauguration of Professor Noah Porter, D.D. LL.D., as president of Yale College, Wednesday, October 11, 1871. -- New York: C. Scribner, 1871. Fiche 13,101

Tracy, Charles, 1810-1885.

The true and the false: an oration, delivered before the Phi Beta Kappa Society, at Yale College, July 30, 1862 / by Charles Tracy. -- New Haven: Printed by E. Hayes, 1862. Fiche 13,102

Union College (Schenectady, New York)

An abstract of the laws of Union College. -[Schenectady, N.Y.?: s.n., 18--]

Fiche 13,103

The Celebration of the fiftieth anniversary of Dr. Nott's presidency of Union College, July 25, 1854. -- Schenectady [N.Y.]: G.Y. Vandebogert, 1854. Fiche 13,104-13,105

Catalogue of the alumni of Union College, in the city of New-York, and its vicinity. -- New York: E.C. Root, 1869.

Fiche 13,106

Martin, Benjamin N. (Benjamin Nicholas), 1816-1893.
Science and the scriptures: a discourse before the New-York Alpha of the Phi Beta Kappa Society, delivered at Union College, Schenectady, July 27, 1852 / by The Rev. Benjamin N. Martin. -- Schenectady [N.Y.]: G.Y. van Debogart, 1852.
Fiche 13,107

Lewis, Tayler, 1802-1877.

Faith the life of science: an address delivered before the Pi Beta Phi Society of Union College, Schenectady, N.Y., July, 1838 / by Tayler Lewis. -- Albany [N.Y.]: Printed by Hoffman & White, 1838.

Fiche 13,108

Sprague, William Buell, 1795-1876.

A discourse delivered on Sabbath evening, July 19, 1846, before the Theological Society of Union College / by William B. Sprague. -- Albany [N.Y.]: Printed by C. van Benthuysen, 1846.

Fiche 13,109

Delavan, Edward C. (Edward Cornelius), 1793-1871.
Communication to the Board of Trustees of Union
College, from Edward C. Delavan, one of the trustees. -Albany, N.Y.: Weed, Parsons, Printers, 1869.
Fiche 13,110

Nott, Eliphalet, 1773-1866.

The correspondence between Dr. Nott & Dr. Hickok, in reference to the appointment of the latter as vice-president &c. of Union College, and his letter of acceptance, and the action thereon of the Board of Trustees. -- Schenectady [N.Y.]: C. Thayer, Printer, 1859.

Fiche 13,111

An act of the Legislature of the State of New-York, and deeds of conveyance, &c., creating a trust in Union College, in certain lands at Hunter's and Green Point, Long Island, &c. -- Schenectady [N.Y.]: C. Thayer, Printer, 1861.

Fiche 13,112

Phelps, Egbert, 1835-1916.

Modern benevolence: a satire, delivered before the Associated Alumni of Union College, July 25th, 1860 / by Egbert Phelps. -- New-York: Pudney & Russell, Printers, 1860.

Fiche 13,113

Barker, George Frederick, 1835-1910.

The forces of nature: an address delivered before the Chemical Society of Union College, July 22d, 1863 / by George F. Barker. -- Albany, N.Y.: J. Munsell, 1863.

Fiche 13,114

Miles, W. Porcher (William Porcher), 1822-1899.

Education the defence of a nation: the address of the honorary chancellor of Union University, Hon. Wm. Porcher Miles, LL.D., delivered at the commencement of Union College, June 26th, 1878. -- Albany, N.Y.: J. Munsell, Printer, 1878.

Fiche 13,115

Harvard Memorial Fund.

Final reports of the building committee and of the treasurer of the Harvard Memorial Fund to the Committee of Fifty, 26 June, 1878. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: Press of J. Wilson, 1878.

Fiche 13,116

Harvard Club of New York City.

Report of a committee of the Harvard Club of New York
City on the eligibility of graduates residing without the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts to membership in the Board
of Overseers of Harvard College. -- [S.l., s.n., 1873]
Fiche 13,117

Harvard University. Board of Overseers.

Report of the Committee of the Board of Overseers of Harvard College in relation to the Theological Department &c. &c. -- Boston: Dutton and Wentworth, Printers, 1846. Fiche 13,118

Harvard University. Board of Overseers.

Report of a committee of the Overseers and memorial of the Corporation of Harvard College on the relations between the Theological School and the college. -- Boston: Printed by J. Wilson, 1852.

Fiche 13,119

Report of a special committee upon the reorganization of the visiting committees. -- [Cambridge, Mass.?:s.n., 1889] Fiche 13,120

Norton, Andrews, 1786-1853.

Remarks on a report of a committee of the Overseers of Harvard College, proposing certain changes relating to the instruction and discipline of the college ... / by one lately a member of the immediate government of the college. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: University Press, 1824.

Fiche 13,121

Report of a special committee on changes in the academic department and in its relation to the professional schools. -- [Cambridge, Mass.?:s.n., 1890]
Fiche 13,122

Report on the relative powers duties and responsibilities of the Corporation and Overseers of Harvard College: with the proceedings of the overseers thereon, January 31, 1856. -- Boston: Press of T.R. Marvin, 1856. Fiche 13,123

Harvard University. Board of Overseers.

Report of the committee of the Overseers of Harvard College, appointed to procure a perfect copy of the College Charter, and to lay the same before the Board, etc.: with explanations and remarks respecting the construction of the third clause of said charter. -- Boston: Printed by Geo. C. Rand & Avery, 1862.

Fiche 13,124

An Account of the organization and progress of the Museum of Comparative Zoology at Harvard College in Cambridge, Mass. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: Welch, Bigelow, 1871. Fiche 13,125

Some account of the medical school in Boston, and of the Massachusetts General Hospital. -- Boston: Printed by Phelphs and Farnham, 1824.

Fiche 13,126

Parker, Joel, 1816-1888.

The Law School of Harvard College / by Joel Parker. -- New York: Hurd and Houghton, 1871.

Fiche 13,127

Low, Seth, 1850-1916.

The college and the university. -- [S.l.: s.n., 18--] Fiche 13,128

Notice sur l'instruction publique en serbie. -- Paris : Impr. Chaix, 1900.

Fiche 13,129

L'École normale centrale (Cairo, Egypt)

Règlement organique de l'École normale centrale. -- Le Caire : Impr. Nationale, 1886.

Fiche 13,130

Bouquillon, Thomas, 1842-1902.

Education: to whom does it belong? / by the Rev. Thomas Bouquillon. -- Baltimore : J. Murphy, 1891. Fiche 13,131

Brandi. S. (Salvatore), 1852-1915.

"Education: to whom does it belong?": a review / by S. Brandi. -- New York: Benziger Bros., 1892.

Fiche 13,132

Bouquillon, Thomas, 1842-1902.

Education: to whom does it belong? : a rejoinder to the Civiltà Cattolica / by the Rev. Thomas Bouquillon. -- Baltimore : J. Murphy, 1892.

Fiche 13,133

Conway, James, d. 1905.

The state last: a study of Doctor Bouquillon's pamphlet: Education: to whom does it belong?: with a supplement reviewing Dr. Bouquillon's Rejoinder to critics / by James Conway. -- 2nd rev. ed. -- New York: Fr. Pustet, 1892.

Fiche 13,134-13,135

Bouquillon, Thomas, 1842-1902.

Education: to whom does it belong?: a rejoinder to critics / by the Rev. Thomas Bouquillon. -- Baltimore: J. Murphy, 1892.

Fiche 13,136

Conway, James, d.1905.

The respective rights and duties of family, state and church in regard to education / by James Conway. -- 2nd ed. -- New York: Fr. Pustet, 1890.

Fiche 13,137

Town and Gown Association (Edinburgh, Scotland)
Town and Gown undertakings--University Hall,
Edinburgh: I. buildings and city improvements I. [i.e. II.]
and III. Collegiate schemes. -- Edinburgh: W.H. White,
[1896?]

Fiche 13,138

Healey, Elizabeth.

The educational systems of Sweden, Norway, and Denmark, with special reference to the education of girls and adults: being the report presented to the Trustees of the Gilchrist Educational Trust on a visit to Scandinavia in 1892, as Gilchrist Travelling Scholar / by Elizabeth Healey. -- London: Taylor and Francis, 1892.

Fiche 13,139

Johnston, Henry Phelps, 1842-1923.

Yale and her honor-roll in the American Revolution 1775-1783: including original letters, record of service, and biographical sketches / by Henry P. Johnston. -- New York: [s.n.], 1888.

Fiche 13,140-13,144

Trüper, J. (Johannes), 1855Die Schule und die Socialen Fragen unserer Zeit / von J.
Trüper. -- Gütersloh [Germany] : C. Bertelsmann, 1890.
Fiche 13,145-13,147

Hunton, Eppa, 1822-1908.

Speeches of Hon. Eppa Hunton, of Virginia, and Hon. William F. Vilas, of Wisconsin, on Bill (S. No. 1708) to establish the University of the United States, delivered in the Senate of the United States, December 18, 1894. -- Washington [D.C.]: [s.n.], 1894.

Fiche 13,148

National Educational Association (U.S.). Committee on the Establishment of a National University.

Report of the sub-committee, appointed November 3, 1899, to the committee, appointed July 7, 1898, to investigate the entire subject of the establishment of a national university. -- [S.l.: s.n., 1900]

Fiche 13,149

Hoyt, John W. (John Wesley), 1831-1912.

Concerning a national university: outline of Senate
Memorial of 1892. -- [S.l.: s.n., 1892?]

Fiche 13,150

Hoyt, John W. (John Wesley), 1831-1912.

The National University Committee: its constitution, labors, and purposes. -- [S.l.: s.n., between 1896 and 1900]

Fiche 13,151

National University Committee of Four Hundred.

National University Committee of One Hundred, to
promote the establishment of the University of the United
States. -- [S.l.: s.n., 1899?]

Fiche 13,152

The National university bill now pending: a bill to establish the University of the United States. -- [S.l.: s.n., 1895]
Fiche 13,153

The National university bill now pending: a bill to establish the University of the United States. -- [S.l.: s.n., 189-]
Fiche 13,154

Hoyt, John W. (John Wesley), 1831-1912.
University of the United States: a reply to "Views of the minority" / by John W. Hoyt. -- [S.l.: s.n., 1896?]
Fiche 13,155

The University of the United States. -- [S.l.: s.n., 1897] Fiche 13,156

United States. Congress. Senate. Committee to Establish the University of the United States.

Reply to Views of the minority / by the chairman of the National University Committee of One Hundred. -- [Washington, D.C.?: s.n.], 1896.

Fiche 13,157

United States. Congress. Senate Committee to Establish the University of the United States.

Report (to accompany S. 1708). -- [Washington, D.C.?:

s.n.], 1894.

Fiche 13,158

Die gelehrte Schule zu Düsseldorfim sechszehnten
Jahrhundert unter dem Rectorat von Johann Manheim. [Germany: s.n., 18--?]
Fiche 13,159

United States. Congress. Senate. Committee to Establish the University of the United States.

University of the United States. -- Washington [D.C.]; G.P.O., 1896.

United States. Congress. Senate. Committee to Establish the University of the United States.

Views of the minority (to accompany s.1202). --

[Washington, D.C. : G.P.O., 1896]

Fiche 13,160-13,161

Fiche 13,162

George Washington Memorial Association.
Purpose of the George Washington Memorial Association.
-- [s.l.:s.n., 1899?]
Fiche 13,163

George Washington Memorial Association.
Report of the George Washington Memorial
Association. -- New York: [The Association], 1899.
Fiche 13,164

L'École des haras (Pin-au-Haras, France)
Programme des conditions d'admission a l'École des
Haras. -- Paris : Delalain Frères, [1883?]
Fiche 13,165

Plan d'études et programmes de l'enseignement pour les écoles primaires du premier degré : troisième année. --Le Caire : Impr. Nationale, 1886. Fiche 13,166

Rigolage, J. -E. (Jules Emile)
Projet d'organisation des ecoles pratiques d'enseignement secondaire / par J. -E. Rigolage. -- Paris : Ch. Delagrave, 1891

Fiche 13,167

The System of public instruction in Zurich, Switzerland. -- Zurich: Typ. Orell Fussli, [18--]
Fiche 13,168

Gould, Emily Bliss, 1822-1875. Italo-American schools in Rome. -- [S.l.: s.n., 1871] Fiche 13,169

Adams, Francis.

History of the elementary school contest in England / by Francis Adams. -- London : Chapman and Hall, 1882. Fiche 13,170-13,173

Bentley, Joseph, 1805?-1872.

Education, as it is, ought to be, and might be / by Joseph Bentley. -- 2nd ed., enl. by Part I] -- London: J. Bentley, 1849.

Fiche 13,174-13,177

Philp, Robert Kemp, 1819-1882.

Sons and daughters: a guide to parents in the choice of educational institutions, preparatory to professional or other occupation of their children ... / by R. Kemp Philp. -- London: Virtue, 1872.

Fiche 13,178-13,183

Van Rensselaer, Cortlandt, 1808-1860.

Religious instruction in colleges: a discourse delivered at the inauguration of John W. Scott, D.D., as president of Washington College, Pa., on September 20th, 1853 / by Cortlandt van Rensselaer. -- Philadelphia: [Synod of Wheeling], 1853.

Moffat, James D. (James David), 1846-

Historical sketch of Washington and Jefferson College / by James D. Moffat. -- Washington, Pa. : [The College?], 1890.

Fiche 13,185

Board of Education (Newburgh, N.Y.)

By-laws of the Board of Education and rules and regulations for the government of the public schools of the city of Newburgh, N.Y.: amended and adopted March 9, 1898. -- Newburgh [N.Y.]: Press of A. Woolsey, Jr., 1898. Fiche 13.186

A Manual of the system of teaching reading, writing and arithmetic in the elementary schools of the British and Foreign School Society. -- 2nd ed., rev. and improved. -- London: The Society, 1821.

Fiche 13,187-13,188

Bennett, William J. E. (William James Early), 1804-1886.
Crime and education: the duty of the state therein / by
the Rev. William J.E. Bennett. -- London: W.J. Cleaver,
1846.

Fiche 13,189-13,190

Brereton, J. L. (Joseph Lloyd), 1822-1901.

County education: a contribution of experiments, estimates, and suggestions / by the Rev. J.L. Brereton. -- London: Brickers, 1874.

Fiche 13,191-13,193

Baines, Edward, 1800-1890.

The social, educational, and religious state of the manufacturing districts: with statistical returns of the means of education and religious instruction in the manufacturing districts of Yorkshire, Lancashire, and Cheshire, in two letters to the Right Hon. Sir Robt. Peel. Bart. ... / by Edward Baines, Jun. -- London: Simpkin, Marshall, 1843. Fiche 13,194-13,195

Dwight, Timothy, 1752-1817.

A sermon preached at the opening of the Theological Institution in Andover: and at the ordination of Rev. Eliphalet Pearson, LL.D., September 28th, 1808. -- Boston: Farrand, Mallory, 1808.

Fiche 13,196

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889.

A discourse commemorative of the life and services of the Rev. Chauncey Allen Goodrich, D.D., professor in Yale College / by Theodore D. Woolsey. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by T. J. Stafford, 1860.

Fiche 13,197

Bacon, Leonard, 1802-1881.

Christianity in history: a discourse addressed to the Alumni of Yale College, in their annual meeting, August 16, 1848 / by Leonard Bacon. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by H.L. Hamlen, 1848.

Fiche 13,198

Silliman, Benjamin, 1779-1864.

An address delivered before the Association of the Alumni of Yale College, in New Haven, August 17, 1842 / by Professor Silliman. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by B.L. Hamlen, 1842.

Fiche 13,199

State universities: some recent expressions of opinion. -[Boulder, Colo.?]: University of Colorado, 1896.
Fiche 13,200

Hyde, Miles G. (Miles Goodyear).

The one-time wooden spoon at Yale / Miles G. Hyde. -New York: Press of A.A. Ochs, [18--?]

Fiche 13,201

Report to the Corporation of Brown University, on changes in the system of collegiate education, read March 28, 1850. -- Providence: G.H. Whitney, 1850. Fiche 13,202

Newport Union Free School (N.Y.)

Course of study and regulations of the Board of Education for the Newport Union Free School, Newport, N.Y.: adopted August 22d, 1889. -- Newport, N.Y.: F.G. Willard Steam Book and Job Printer, 1889.

Fiche 13,203

Board of Education (Poughkeepsie, N.Y.)

Manual of the Board of Education of the city of
Poughkeepsie, 1895. -- Poughkeepsie, N.Y.: Enterprise Book
and Job Printing House, 1895.

Fiche 13,204

Manual and course of study of the Middletown public schools: adopted by the Board of Education, to take effect January 1, 1892. -- Middletown, N.Y.: Daily and Semi-Weekly Press Print, 1891.

Fiche 13,205

Müller, David.

Die petites Écolevon Port-Royal / von David Müller.
-- Berlin : Buchdr. von G. Lange, 1867.
Fiche 13,206

Adams, William, 1807-1888.

Christianity the end and unity of all sciences and pursuits: an address delivered before the Alumni of Yale College, New Haven, September 18, 1847 / by William Adams. -- New-York: Leavitt, Trow, Printers, 1847.

Fiche 13,207

Dwight, William T. (William Theodore), 1795-1865.

An address delivered before the Association of Alumni of Yale College, August 14, 1844 / by William T. Dwight. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by B.L. Hamlen, 1844.

Fiche 13,208

Addresses at the inauguration of the professors in the Theological Department of Yale College, September 15, 1861. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by E. Hayes, 1861. Fiche 13,209

Dwight, Timothy, 1828-1916.

Yale College: some thoughts respecting its future: a series of articles / by Timothy Dwight. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by Tuttle, Morehouse, 1871.

Fiche 13,210-13,211

Hewitt, W. T. (Waterman Thomas), 1846-1921.

The mutual relations of the colleges and academies / by Waterman Thomas Hewett. -- [s.l.: s.n., 1887?]

Fiche 13,212

Dana, James D. (James Dwight), 1813-1895.
Science and scientific schools: an address before the
Alumni of Yale College, at the commencement anniversary,
August, 1856 / by James D. Dana. -- New Haven [Conn.]: S.
Babcock, 1856.

Fiche 13,213

Chamberlain, Daniel Henry, 1835-1907.

Oration on some of the relations and present duties of the legal profession to our public life and affairs, delivered by Hon. Daniel H. Chamberlain, LL.D., governor of South Carolina, before the Yale Law School ... -- [New Haven, Conn.?]: Yale College, 1875.

Dupanloup, Félix, 1802-1878.

Discours prononcés par Mgr. L'éveque d'Orléans a L'Assemblée nationale dans les seances des 4 et 5 Décembre 1874, pour appuyer le projet de loi présenté par M. le comte Jaubert sur La liberté de l'enseignement superieur. -- Paris : C. Douniol, 1874.

Fiche 13,215

Andrews, John W. (John Whiting), 1811-1893.

An oration pronounced before the Connecticut Alpha of the Phi Beta Kappa Society at Yale College, New Haven, August 14, 1850 / by John W. Andrews. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by B.L. Hamlen, 1850. Fiche 13,216

Evarts, William Maxwell, 1818-1901.

An oration by William Maxwell Evarts, and a poem by Francis Miles Finch, delivered before the Linonian Society of Yale College, at its centennial anniversary, with an account of the celebration. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Linonian Society, 1853.

Fiche 13,217

Ruggles, Samuel B. (Samuel Bulkley), 1800-1881.

The past and the present: semi-centennial address to the alumni of Yale College and graduates of 1814, at their annual meeting, July 27, 1864 / by Samuel B. Ruggles. -- New York: D. Appleton, 1864.

Fiche 13,218

Elementary schools, how to increase their utility: being six lectures delivered to the managers of the London Board Schools in 1889 and 1890 / with a preface by William Bousfield. -- London: Percival, 1890.

Fiche 13,219-13,221

Haddock, Charles B. (Charles Bricket), 1796-1861.

The patriot scholar: an oration pronounced before the Connecticut Alpha of the Phi Beta Kappa at Yale College, New Haven, August 16, 1848 / by Charles B. Haddock. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by B.I. Hamlen, 1848.

Fiche 13,222

German schools and pedagogy: organization of common schools in Germany, with the views of German teachers and educators on elementary instruction. -- New York: F.C. Brownell, 1861.

Fiche 13,223-13,228

L'enquête sur l'enseignement secondaire : rapports addressés a la Commission parlementaire de l'enseignement. --

Paris : Belin Frères, 1899. Fiche 13,229-13,230

Silliman, Benjamin, 1779-1864.

A sketch of the life and character of President Dwight, delivered as an eulogium, in New-Haven, February 12th, 1817, before the academic body, of Yale College, composed of the Senatus Academicus, Faculty and students / by Benjamin Silliman. -- New-Haven [Conn.]: Maltby, Goldsmith, 1817.

Fiche 13,231

Thacher, Thomas Anthony, 1815-1886.

Sketch of the life of Edward C. Herrick, late librarian and treasurer of Yale College / by T.A. Thacher. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by T.J. Stafford, 1862.

Fiche 13,232

Thacher, Thomas Anthony, 1815-1886.

A discourse commemorative of Professor James L. Kingsley: delivered by request of the faculty, in the chapel of Yale College, October 29, 1852 / by Thomas A. Thacher. To which is prefixed the address at the funeral, September 1, 1852 / by Theodore D. Woolsey. -- New York: Baker, Godwin, Printers, 1852.

Fiche 13,233

Howison, George Holmes, 1834-1917.

On the correlation of elementary studies: address before the California Teachers' Association at its meeting held in Oakland in January, 1896 / by G.H. Howison. -- [s.l.: s.n., 1896?]

Fiche 13,234

Seerley, Homer H. (Homer Horatio), 1848-City supervision / by Homer H. Seerley. -- [Iowa?:s.n., 1895?]

Fiche 13,235

Johnson, Walter R. (Walter Rogers), 1794-1852.

Remarks on the duty of the several states, in regard to public education / by Walter R. Johnson. -- Philadelphia: W. Sharpless, 1830.

Fiche 13,236

Brooks, Charles, 1795-1872.

Some reasons for the immediate establishment of a national system of education for the United States / by Charles Brooks. -- New York: [Loyal Publication Society], 1865.

Fiche 13,237

Ferree, Barr, 1862-1924.

The popular lecture as an educator / by Barr Ferree. -- [s.l.: s.n., 18--]

Fiche 13,238

Henderson, C. Hanford (Charles Hanford), 1861-1941.
The aim of modern education / by C. Hanford
Henderson. -- [s.l.: s.n.], c1896.

Fiche 13,239

Northrop, Cyrus, 1834-1922.

American progress: an address delivered before the graduating classes of the University of Wisconsin, June 21, 1893 / by Cyrus Northrop. -- Madison, Wis.: [s.n.], 1893. Fiche 13,240

Northrop, Cyrus, 1834-1922.

The education which our country needs / delivered by Cyrus Northrop. -- [Madison, Wis.: s.n.], 1899.

Fiche 13,241

Haskins, David Greene, 1818-1896.

A brief account of the University of the South / by the Rev. David Greene Haskins. -- New York: E.P. Dutton, 1877.

Fiche 13,242

Williams College. -- [Massachusetts? : s.n., 1819] Fiche 13,243

Remarks on a pamphlet published by a committee of the citizens of Berkshire, on the removal of Williams College. -- [Massachusetts?: s.n., 1819?]

Fiche 13,244

Williams College.

Memorial of the trustees of Williams College. -[Williamstown, Mass.?: The College, 1823]

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889.

An historical discourse pronounced before the graduates of Yale College, August 14, 1850, one hundred and fifty years after the founding of that institution: with an appendix / by Theodore D. Woolsey. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by B. L. Hamlen, 1850.

Fiche 13,246-13,247

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889.

An address, commemorative of the life and services of Jeremiah Day, late president of Yale College / by Theodore D. Woolsey: delivered in the Center Church, New Haven, August 26th, 1867. -- New Haven [Conn.]: T.J. Stafford, Printer, 1867.

Fiche 13,248

Porter, Noah, 1811-1892.

The Christian college: an address delivered at Wellesley College / by Noah Porter, May 27th, 1880, at the laying of the corner-stone of Stone Hall. -- Boston: F. Wood, Printer, 1880.

Fiche 13,249

A record of the exercises attending the inauguration of Caroline Hazard, Litt. D., as president of Wellesley College III October MDCCCXCIX. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: Printed at the Riverside Press, 1899.

Fiche 13,250

Waterhouse, S. (Sylvester), 1830-1902.

A eulogy on the late Chancellor Joseph Gibson Hoyt of Washington University / by S. Waterhouse. -- Philadelphia: J.B. Lippincott, 1863.

Fiche 13,251

Eliot, William G. (William Greenleaf), 1811-1887.

A statement relating to the endowment of "Washington University," St. Louis, Mo.: addressed to friends in New England, and especially in Boston, who have heretofore placed it in my power to undertake and prosecute works of religion, patriotism, and philanthropy, in the West / by William G. Eliot. -- Boston: [s.n.], 1864.

Fiche 13,252

Southall, James C. (James Cocke), 1827-1897.

Opening of the Lewis Brooks Museum at the University of Virginia, June 27th, 1878: address on Man's age in the world by Jas. C. Southall; with introductory remarks of A.H.H. Stuart. -- Richmond: Clemitt & Jones, Printers, 1878.

Fiche 13,253

Lewis, Leyson.

Historical statement of the principles and practice of the British and Foreign School Society: compiled chiefly from publications recognized by the institution itself, and from the evidence of its officers / by Leyson Lewis. -- London: Printed by Woodfall and Kinder, 1856.

Fiche 13,254-13,255

Die Koeniglich Friedrich-Wilhelm's-Universitaet Berlin in ihrem Personalbestande: Seit ihrer Errichtung Michaelis 1810 bis Michaelis 1885. -- Berlin : Akad. Buchdr., [1885] Fiche 13,256

Funck, Heinrich, d.1760.

Die Badische Societas Latina / von Heinrich Funck. -- [Germany: s.n., ca.1875]

Fiche 13,257

Hausmann, Johann Friedrich Ludwig, 1782-1859.

Ein Blick auf die aussere Geschichte der Koniglichen Gesellschaft der Wissenschaften zu Gottingen in ihrem ersten Jahrhundert: vorgelesen in der zur Sacularfeier der Koniglichen Societat am 29sten November 1851 gehalten offentlichen Sitzung / von Joh. Friedr. Ludw. Hausmann. -- [Germany: s.n., 1851?]

Fiche 13,258

Hertzberg, Gustav Friedrich, 1826-1907.

Zur Feier der Fünfzigjährigen Vereinigung der Universitäten Halle und Wittenberg. -- Halle [Germany]: Druck von O. Hendel, 1867.

Fiche 13,259

Trendelenburg, Adolf, 1802-1872.

Die überkommene Aufgabe unserer Universität: Rede gehalten am 3. August 1857 / von A. Trendelenburg. --Berlin: Buchdr. der königl. Akademie der Wissenschaften, 1857.

Fiche 13,260

Garfit, Arthur.

Some points of the education question practically considered with reference to the Report of the Commissioners and the New Minute: with a brief outline of the rise and progress of popular education in England / by Arthur Garfit. -- London: Longman, Green, Longman, and Roberts, 1862.

Fiche 13,261-13,263

Furnivall, Frederick James, 1825-1910.

Education in early England: some notes used as forewords to a collection of treatises on "manners & meals in olden time" for the Early English Text Society / by Frederick J. Furnivall. -- London: N. Trubner, 1867.

Fiche 13,264

Fraser, William, 1817-1879.

The state of our educational enterprises: a report of an examination into the working, results, and tendencies of the chief public educational experiments in Great Britain and Ireland / by the Rev. William Fraser. -- Glasgow: Blackie and Son, 1858.

Fiche 13,265-13,266

Fortescue, Hugh Fortescue, Earl, 1818-1905.

Public schools for the middle classes / by Earl Fortescue.
-- London: Longman, Green, Longman, Roberts, & Green,
1864.

Fiche 13,267-13,268

Fitch, J. G. (Joshua Girling), 1824-1903.

Thomas and Matthew Arnold and their influence on English education / by Sir Joshua Fitch. -- New York : C. Scribner's Sons, 1897.

Fiche 13,269-13,272

Moss, John F.

Handbook of the New code of regulations, 1888: and of the official instructions, orders, and circulars of the Education Department ... / by John F. Moss. -- London: New York: Cassell, 1888.

Fiche 13,273-13,275

The School in its relations to the state, the church, and the congregation: being an explanation of the minutes of the Committee of Council on Education, in August and December, 1846. -- London: J. Murray, 1847.

Fiche 13,276-13,277

Glen, W. Cunningham (William Cunningham), 1814-1892.

The Elementary Education Acts, 1870-1880: with notes, cases, index, and appendix containing the incorporated statutes, and official documents relating to the acts / by W. Cunningham Glen. -- 6th ed. -- London: Shaw & Sons, 1881.

Fiche 13,278-13,284

Great Britain. Commission to Inquire into the Present State of Popular Education in England.

Report of the commissioners appointed to inquire into the state of popular education in England. -- London: Printed by G. E. Eyre and W. Spottiswoode, 1861.

Fiche 13,285-13,326

Reports on the course of Instruction in Yale College / by a Committee of the Corporation and the academical faculty.
-- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by H. Howe, 1830.
Fiche 13,327

Deltour, F. (Félix), 1824-1904.

De la réforme universitaire: lettre à M. Cuvillier-Fleury, de L'Académie française / par F. Deltour. -- Paris : E. Dentu, 1872.

Fiche 13,328

Inauguaration of Arthur Twining Hadley, LL.D. as president of Yale University October eighteenth A.D. eighteen hundred and ninety-nine. -- New Haven, Conn. : [s.n., 1899]
Fiche 13,329

North, Simeon, 1802-1884.

Anglo-Saxon literature: an oration delivered before the Connecticut Alpha of the Phi, Beta, Kappa, at New Haven, August 18th, 1847 / by Simeon North. -- Utica [N.Y.]: Roberts, Sherman & Colston, Printers, 1847.

Fiche 13,330

Campbell, Dudley, 1833-

Compulsory education / by Dudley Campbell. -- London: J. Murray, 1870.

Fiche 13,331

An Analytical digest of the education clauses of the Factories Bill now before Parliament: with observations and objections, to which are added, practical suggestions to the opponents of the bill. -- London: J. Dinnis, 1843. Fiche 13,332

Stanley, Edward, 1779-1849.

A few observations on religion and education in Ireland / by the Rev. Edward Stanley. -- 2nd ed., with additional notes. -- London: J. Ridgway and Sons, 1835.

Fiche 13,333

Maxwell, Somerset Richard.

Reasons of an Irish landlord for not adopting the national system of education under any modification of its rules and regulations / by Somerset R. Maxwell. -- Dublin: W. Curry, 1860.

Fiche 13,334

The Trial, conviction, confession, & condemnation of the national system of education. -- Belfast: Printed by W. & C. Agnew, 1851.
Fiche 13,335

Church, Richard.

The rise and progress of national education in England, its obstacles, wants, and prospects: a letter to Richard Cobden, Esq., M.P. / by Richard Church. -- London: J. Chapman, 1852.

Fiche 13,336-13,337

Brunner, John Tomlinson, 1842-

Public education in Cheshire / by John Tomlinson Brunner and Thomas Edward Ellis. -- London: J. Heywood, [1890?]

Fiche 13,338-13,339

Crosby-Hall lectures on education. -- London: J. Snow, [1848].

Fiche 13,340-13,342

Combe, George, 1788-1858.

On teaching physiology and its applications in common schools / by George Combe. -- Edinburgh: Maclachlan and Stewart, 1857.

Fiche 13,343

Greene, Samuel Stillman, 1810-1883.

A report on object teaching, made at the meeting of the National Teachers' Association, held at Harrisburg, Pennsylvania, August, 1865 / by S.S. Greene. -- Boston: Massachusetts Teachers' Association, 1865.

Fiche 13,344

Disney, Henry W. (Henry William), 1858-1925.

The law relating to schoolmasters / by Henry W. Disney.
-- London: Stevens and Sons, 1895.
Fiche 13,345-13,346

Craik, Henry, Sir, 1846-1927.

The state in its relation to education / by Henry Craik.

London : Macmillan, 1884.
 Fiche 13,347-13,348

Bigg, Heather, 1826-1881.

A new review of national education / by Heather Bigg. - London: D. Stott, 1890.

Fiche 13,349-13,350

Dumaresq de Carteret-Bisson, F. S.

Our schools and colleges: being a complete compendium of practical information upon all subjects connected with education and examination recognised in the United Kingdom at the present day / by F.S. Dumaresq de Carteret-Bisson. -- 8th ed., enl. by over 800 additional pages ... -- London: Simkin, Marshall, [1883].

Fiche 13,351-13,375

Reorganizacion de la Escuela Nacional Preparatoria. --Mexico: Impr. del Gobierno, 1898. Fiche 13,376

Gantillon, P.J.F.

A collection of Cambridge examination papers in arithmetic, algebra, and plane trigonometry, as given at all the colleges, chiefly for the last five years / by P.J.F. Gantillon. -- Cambridge [England]: Hall, and Son, 1852.

Fiche 13,377-13,382

Von deutschen Hochschulen Allerlei: was da ist und was da sein sollte / von einem deutschen Professor. -- Berlin: G. Reimer, 1869.

Fiche 13,383-13,386

Memorial: twenty-fifth anniversary of the Mt. Holyoke Female Seminary. -- South Hadley, Mass.: The Seminary, 1862. Fiche 13,387-13,388

Barnes, Albert, 1798-1870.

An oration on the progress and tendency of science: delivered before the Connecticut Alpha of Phi, Beta, Kappa, at New Haven, August 18, 1840 / by Albert Barnes. -- Philadelphia: Printed by I. Ashmead, 1840.

Sprague, William Buell, 1795-1876.

An address delivered August 16, 1843 before the Society of Phi Beta Kappa in Yale College / by William B. Sprague. -- New Haven, [Conn.] : printed by B.L. Hamlen,

Fiche 13,390

Hall, Willis, 1801-1868.

An address delivered August 14, 1844 before the Society of Phi Beta Kappa in Yale College / by Willis Hall. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by B.L. Hamlen, 1844. Fiche 13,391

Barnard, Daniel D. (Daniel Dewey), 1797-1861.

Man and the state, social and political: An address delivered before the Connecticut Alpha of the Phi Beta Kappa at Yale College, New Haven, August 19, 1846 / by Daniel D. Barnard. -- New Haven [Conn.] : Printed by B.L. Hamlen, 1846.

Fiche 13,392

Kent, James, 1763-1847.

An address delivered at New Haven, before the Phi Beta Kappa Society, September 13, 1831 / by James Kent. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by H. Howe, 1831.

Fiche 13,393

Brougham and Vaux, Henry Brougham, Baron, 1778-1868. Practical observations upon the education of the people: addressed to the working classes and their employers / by H. Brougham. -- 18th ed. -- London: Printed by Richard Taylor, 1825.

Fiche 13,394

Union College (Schenectady, N.Y.) Alumni Association. First annual re-union, New York, April 27th, 1869. --New York: Evening Post Steam Presses, 1869. Fiche 13,395-13,396

Bacon, Leonard, 1802-1881.

Memorial of Nathaniel W. Taylor, D.D.: three sermons / by Leonard Bacon, Samuel W. S. Dutton, George P. Fisher. New Haven [Conn.]: T.H. Pease, 1858. Fiche 13,397

Record of the meetings of the class of 1822, Yale College, held in 1862 and in 1867: with biographical sketches of the members of the class. -- New Haven [Conn.] : Press of Hoggson & Robinson, 1869. Fiche 13,398

Sprague, William Buell, 1795-1876.

Our triennial catalogue: a discourse addressed to the alumni of Yale College, at their annual meeting, July 25, 1860 / by William B. Sprague. -- Albany [N.Y.] : Printed by C. Van Benthuysen, 1860.

Fiche 13,399

Knight, J. (Jonathan), 1789-1864.

An eulogium on Nathan Smith, M.D., late professor of the theory and practice of physic and surgery in the medical institution of Yale College: pronounced at his funeral / by J. Knight. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by H. Howe, 1829. Fiche 13,400

Edison, John Sibbald.

The legitimate system of national education / by John Sibbald Edison. -- London: Rivingtons, 1855.

Fiche 13,401-13,402

Ellis, Thomas Edward, 1859-1899.

Intermediate and technical education (Wales): a manual to the Intermediate Education (Wales) Act, 1889, and the Technical Instruction Act, 1889 / by Thomas Ellis and Ellis Griffith; with introductory notes by William Rathbone and Arthur H. D. Acland. -- 2nd ed. -- [London] : National Association for the Promotion of Technical and Secondary Education, [1889]

Fiche 13,403-13,404

Abercrombie, James, 1758-1841.

A charge, delivered after a publick examination on Thursday, July 30th, 1807, to the senior class of The Philadelphia Academy, upon their having completed the course of study ... / by James Abercrombie. -- Philadelphia: Printed for the author by Smith & Maxwell, 1807.

Fiche 13,405

Lowell, Augustus, 1830-1901.

Commemorative address / by Augustus Lowell, at the graduation exercises, Huntington Hall, Rogers Building, Tuesday, June 3, 1890. -- Cambridge [Mass.] : J. Wilson, 1890.

Piche 13,406

Lincoln, D. F. (David Francis), 1841-1916. The half-time system in education / by D. F. Lincoln. --[S.l.: s.n.], 1878 (Boston: Rand, Aberg, Printers) Fiche 13,407

Corson, Hiram, 1828-1911.

"What does, what knows, what is" : an address to the graduating class of the Ogontz School, June 9th, 1891 / by Hiram Corson. -- Philadelphia: Graduating Class, 1891.

Fiche 13,408

Eaton, Arthur Wentworth Hamilton, 1849-1937. College requirements in English entrance examinations / by Arthur Wentworth Eaton. -- Boston: Ginn, 1892. Fiche 13,409

Wayland, Francis, 1796-1865.

Thoughts on the present collegiate system in the United States / by Francis Wayland. -- Boston : Gould, Kendall & Lincoln, 1842.

Fiche 13,410-13,411

The English school systems: an article from the Princeton Review for January, 1843. -- Princeton, N.J.: [s.n.], 1843 (Princeton: Printed by J. T. Robinson). Fiche 13,412

Song-book of the Y.A.A.F.C. -- [S.l.: s.n.], 1889 (New Haven: Tuttle, Morehouse & Taylor, Printers) Fiche 13,413

Discourses and addresses at the ordination of the Rev. Theodore Dwight Woolsey, LL.D. to the ministry of the gospel, and his inauguration as president of Yale College, October 21, 1846. -- New Haven [Conn.] : [The Corporation], 1846.

Fiche 13,414-13,415

Gifford, Thomas, d. 1815.

An oration on the proportionate cultivation of the moral and the intellectual powers of man : delivered at the first anniversary of the Pi Beta Phi Society in Union College, July 25th, 1814 / by Thomas Gifford, Jun. -- Schenectady [N.Y.] : Riggs & Stevens, 1814.

Baines, Edward, 1800-1890.

An alarm to the nation, on the unjust, unconstitutional and dangerous measure of state education proposed by the government / by Edward Baines, Jun. -- London: Ward, 1847

Fiche 13,417

University of Virginia.

Reply of the rector and visitors of the University of Va. to the remonstrance on recent changes in the requirements for the degree of Master of Arts. -- Charlottesville, Va.: The University 1892.

Fiche 13,418

McCabe, W. Gordon (William Gordon), 1841-1920.

Virginia schools before, and after the Revolution, with a sketch of Frederick William Coleman, M.A., and Lewis Minor Coleman, M.A.: an address delivered before the Society of the Alumni of the University of Virginia, June 27th, 1888 / by W. Gordon McCabe. -- Charlottesville, Va.: The Society, 1890.

Fiche 13,419

Horsford, Eben Norton, 1818-1893.

Scheme matured and adopted by the trustees in 1886, on the basis of a bequest made to Wellesley College in 1878 / by Eben Norton Horsford. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: J. Wilson and Son, 1886.

Fiche 13,420

M'Ghee, Robert J. (Robert James), 1789-1872.

On the proposed system of non-scriptural education of the poor of Ireland: being letters, addressed to his Grace the Lord Archbishop of Dublin, by the Rev. Robert J. M'Ghee, A.B. and to the Right Honourable E. G. Stanley, by the Rev. Robert Daly. -- Dublin: R. M. Tims, 1831.

Fiche 13,421

Elrington, Charles Richard, 1787-1850.

A few suggestions addressed to the clergy upon the present state of the question respecting national education in Ireland / by Charles Richard Elrington. -- Dublin: Hodges and Smith, 1847.

Fiche 13,422

Elrington, Charles Richard, 1787-1850.

Appendix to the fourth edition of the Rev. Dr. Elrington's suggestions on national education in Ireland: in answer to the remarks of the Rev. Dr. Miller, Rev. Charles King Irwin, and the Archdeacon of Meath / by Charles Richard Elrington. -- Dublin: Hodges and Smith, 1847.

Fiche 13,423

Miller, George, 1764-1848.

The case of the Church Education Society of Ireland, argued, in reply to Charles Richard Elrington, D.D. ... / by George Miller. -- London: Seeley, Burnside, and Seeley, 1847.

Fiche 13,424

Irwin, Charles King.

A letter to Rev. Charles Richard Elrington, D.D. ... in reply to his recently published suggestions on national education in Ireland / by Charles King Irwin. -- Dublin: Hodges and Smith, 1847.

Fiche 13,425

Bagot, Daniel.

A concise statement of a plan on which it is respectfully suggested that the clergy of the established church may give in their adhesion to the national system of education in Ireland / by Daniel Bagot. -- London: Groombridge, 1847.

Fiche 13,426

On national schools: a tract for the times in Ireland: addressed to his parishioners / by an Ulster clergyman. - Dublin: W. Curry, Jun., 1845.

Fiche 13.427

Mant, Richard, 1776-1848.

A churchman's apology, or, Clerical pledges stated with reference to national education: in a justificatory letter to the Right Hon. Sir Robert Peel, bart. ... / by the Right Reverend Richard Mant. -- Dublin: Grant and Bolton, 1844. Fiche 13,428

A Letter to the reverend the secretaries of the Church Education Society for Ireland: occasioned by an article on national education in the Christian examiner for January, 1842 / by a layman. -- Dublin: W. Curry, Jun., 1842.

Fiche 13,429

Martin, J. C. (John Charles), d. 1878.

A defence of the Irish clergy and a view of their past and present duty with respect to the system of national education in Ireland / by J. C. Martin. -- 2nd ed. -- Dublin: W. Curry, Jun., 1844.

Fiche 13,430

Maxwell, Somerset Richard.

An address to the friends and promoters, lay and clerical, of scriptural education in the county of Cavan: in reply to the Rev. Doctor Martin's pamphlet on the subject of national education in Ireland / by Somerset Richard Maxwell. -- Dublin: W. Curry, Jun., 1844.

Fiche 13,431

Observations on a speech delivered by the Lord Bishop of Exeter, in the House of Lords, Tuesday, March 15, 1836: in moving for a select committee to inquire into the operations of the Commissioners for National Education in Ireland. -- Dublin: W. Curry, Jun., 1836.

Fiche 13,432

Lloyd, John Frederick.

Brief remarks upon the principles of the national system of Education: occasioned by Dr. Elrington's suggestions to the clergy / by John Frederick Lloyd. -- Dublin: Hodges and Smith, 1847.

Fiche 13,433

The Speeches delivered at the fourth annual meeting of the Church Education Society, held in the Rotundo, on Thursday, April 20, 1843 ... / specially reported by Thomas R. Dunckley. -- Dublin: T. R. Dunckley, 1843. Fiche 13,434

New code of regulations: with an appendix of new articles and of all articles modified / by The Right Honourable the Lords of the Committee of the Privy Council on Education. -- London: Printed by Eyre and Spottiswoode for H.M.S.O., 1873.

Fiche 13,435

New code of regulations: with an appendix of new articles and of all articles modified / by The Right Honourable the Lords of the Committee of the Privy Council on Education. -- London: Printed by Eyre and Spottiswoode for H.M.S.O., 1874.

Fiche 13,436

Revised instructions issued to Her Majesty's inspectors, and applicable to the Code of 1894. -- London: Printed for H.M.S.O. by Eyre and Spottiswoode, 1894.

Fiche 13,437

Revised instructions issued to Her Majesty's inspectors, and applicable to the Code of 1893. -- London: Printed for H.M.S.O. by Eyre and Spottiswoode, 1893.

Fiche 13,438

New code of regulations: with an appendix of new articles and of all articles modified / by The Right Honourable the Lords of the Committee of the Privy Council on Education. -- London: Printed by Eyre and Spottiswoode for H.M.S.O., 1878.

Fiche 13,439

Gregory, Robert, 1819-1911.

Elementary education: some account of its rise and progress in England / by Robert Gregory. -- London: National Society's Depository, 1895.

Fiche 13,440-13,442

Bialloblotzky, Friedrich, d. 1869.

Das britische Unterrichtswesen / bescrieben von dem Pastor Dr. Friedr. Bialloblotzky. -- Lemgo [Germany] : Meyersche Hof : Buchh., 1828. Fiche 13,443

Klemm, L. R. (Louis Richard), 1845-1925.
European schools, or, What I saw in the schools of
Germany, France, Austria and Switzerland / by L.R. Klemm.
New York: D. Appleton, 1897.
Fiche 13,444-13,448

Hornemann, F. (Ferdinand), 1850

Die Berliner Dezemberkonferenz und die Schulreform: von geschichtlichem Standpunkte aus beleuchtet / von F. Hornemann. -- Hannover [Germany]: C. Meyer, 1891. Fiche 13,449-13,450

Eaton, Arthur Wentworth Hamilton, 1849-1937.

College requirements in English entrance examinations:
June examination papers of Harvard, Yale, the Sheffield
Scientific School, Princeton, and Columbia, from 1895 to
1899, inclusive / by Arthur Wentworth Eaton. -- Boston:
Ginn & Company, 1900.

Fiche 13,451

Burgess, John William, 1844-1931.

The American university: when shall it be?, where shall it be?, what shall it be?, an essay / by John W. Burgess. --Boston: Ginn, Heath, 1884.

Fiche 13,452

Education, England and Wales: reports and tables. -London: Printed by Eyre and Spottiswoode for H.M.S.O.,
1854.
Fisher 12 452 12 452

Fiche 13,453-13,458

Outline of the system of instruction recently adopted in the college at Amherst, Mass., 1827. -- Amherst [Mass.]:
Carter and Adams, Printers, 1827.
Fiche 13,459

Humphrey, Heman, 1779-1861.

A sermon delivered at the dedication of the College Chapel in Amherst, Mass., Feb. 28, 1827 / by Heman Humphrey. -- Amherst [Mass.] : Carter and Adams, Printers, 1827.

Fiche 13,460

Hillard, George Stillman, 1808-1879.

The political duties of the educated classes: a discourse delivered before the Phi Beta Kappa Society of Amherst College, July 10, 1866 / by G. S. Hillard. -- Boston: Ticknor and Fields, 1866.

Fiche 13,461

Bullock, Alexander H. (Alexander Hamilton), 1816-1882.
Address of Hon. Alexander H. Bullock, before the alumni, at Amherst College, July 8, 1863. -- Boston: Wright & Potter, Printers, 1863.

Fiche 13,462

Adams, Charles Francis, 1835-1915.

An address delivered at Amherst, before the members of the Social Union, 7 July, 1875 / by Charles Francis Adams. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: Riverside Press, 1875. Fiche 13,463

Poor, Daniel W. (Daniel Warren), 1818-1897.

Ebenezer S. Snell: addresses at the annual meeting of the Amherst College Alumni, commemorative of the late Professor Snell, Wednesday, June 27, 1877 / by Daniel W. Poor, and William C. Esty. -- Springfield, Mass.: C.W. Bryan, Printers, 1877.

Fiche 13,464

Neill, H. Humphrey (Heman Humphrey), 1842-

An address commemorative of Elihu Root, professor of mathematics and natural philosophy in Amherst College: delivered before the faculty and students, June 19th, 1881 / by Professor H. Humphrey Neill. -- Boston: J.H. Earle, 1881.

Piche 13,465

Student life at Amherst College: its organizations, their membership and history. -- Amherst [Mass.]: Hatch and Williams, 1871.

Fiche 13,466-13,468

Thomson, Alexander, 1798-1868.

Industrial schools, their origin, rise, and progress, in Aberdeen / by Alexander Thomson. -- Aberdeen [Scotland]: Geo. Davidson, 1847.

Fiche 13,469

Thomson, Alexander, 1798-1868.

Facts from Rome, or, Popery at Head-Quarters / by Alexander Thomson. -- Aberdeen [Scotland]: G. Davidson, 1851.

Fiche 13,470-13,471

Aberdeenshire (Scotland). Prison Board. Committee on Juvenile Delinquency.

Aberdeenshire reports on juvenile delinquency, 1845, 1848, 1851. -- [Aberdeen, Scotland, s.n.], 1845-1851 (Aberdeen: Printed by D. Chalmers)

Fiche 13,472

Aberdeenshire (Scotland). Rural Police Committee.

Draft report of Committee of Rural Police of County of Aberdeen, on the causes of the recent increase of vagrancy and crime in the county, to be considered at a meeting of the Rural Police Committee on Monday, 4th October. -[Aberdeen? Scotland: s.n., 1852]

Fiche 13,473

Thomson, Alexander, 1798-1868.

Outlines of a scheme for the union of King's and Marischal Colleges into one university / by Alexander Thomson. -- Aberdeen [Scotland]: G. Davidson, 1850.

Fiche 13,474

Thomson, Alexander, 1798-1868.

Biographical account of the late William Macgillivray, A.M., LL.D., Regius Professor of Natural History in the Marischal College and University of Aberdeen / by Alexander Thomson. -- Edinburgh: [s.n.], 1853 (Edinburgh: Printed by Neill)

Thomson, Alexander, 1798-1868. Prevention is better than cure / by Alexander Thomson. -- [s.l.: s.n., ca. 1852] Fiche 13,476

Thomson, Alexander, 1798-1868. Letter to M.D. Hill, Esq., Recorder of Birmingham, on juvenile ragged industrial feeding schools / by Alexander Thomson. -- [Aberdeen, Scotland? : s.n., 1853?]

Fiche 13,477

Carpenter, William Lant, 1890.

The moral and social aspects of the present condition of primary education: a discourse delivered in South Place Chapel, Finsburg, E.C. / by William Lant Carpenter. --London : E.W. Allen, [1888?] Fiche 13,478

Athénée royal grand-ducal de Luxembourg. Programm, herausgegeban am Schlusse des Schuljahrs 1846-1847 = Programme, publié a la clôture de l'année scolaire 1846-1847. -- [Luxembourg: s.n., 1847] (Luxembourg: Impr. Schmit-Bruck) Fiche 13,479

Bericht über Entwickelung und Organisation der Mellinschen Anstalt in Dorpat. -- Dorpat [i.e. Tartu, Estonia]: H. Laakmann, 1875. Fiche 13,480

Great Britain. Parliament.

A verbatim report, with indexes, of the debate in Parliament during the progress of the Elementary Education Bill. 1870: together with a reprint of the act / prepared under the direction of the National Education Union. --[Manchester? England]: The Union, [1870?] Fiche 13,481-13,487

National University Committee of Four Hundred. National University Committee of Four Hundred to promote the establishment of the University of the United States. -- [s.l.: The Committee?, 1892?] Fiche 13,488

United States. Congress. Senate. Committee to Establish the University of the United States. Report: (to accompany S.1708). -- [Washington, D.C.: G.P.O., 1894) Fiche 13,489

United States. Congress. Senate. Committee to Establish the University of the United States. University of the United States. -- Washington [D.C.] : G.P.O., 1896. Fiche 13,490-13,491

United States. Congress. Senate. Committee to Establish the University of the United States. Views of the minority: (to accompany S.1202). --[Washington, D.C.: G.P.O., 1896] Fiche 13,492

United States. Congress. Senate. Committee to Establish the University of the United States. Reply to the views of the minority. -- [Washington, D.C. : G.P.O., 1896] Fiche 13,493

National University proposition. -- [Washington, D.C.: G.P.O., 1899] Fiche 13,494

Great Britain. Parliament.

[Elementary Education Act]

The Elementary Education Act, 1876 (39 and 40 Vict., C.79): with introduction, notes, and index / by Hugh Owen, Jun. -- London: Knight, 1876.

Fiche 13,495-13,496

Livingston, John Henry, 1746-1825.

An address delivered at the commencement held in Queen's College in New Jersey, September 25, 1810 / by J.H. Livingston. -- New Brunswick [N.J.]: The Trustees, 1810. Fiche 13,497

Summary of the record of the class of 1822, Yale College, to the year 1860. -- New Haven : R. Hayes, printer, [1860?].

Fiche 13,498

Adams, Charles Francis, 1835-1915.

The public library, the common schools: three papers on educational topics / by Charles F. Adams, Jr. -- Boston: Estes and Lauriat, 1879.

Fiche 13,499

Inter-Collegiate Literary Association of the United States. The constitution and by-laws with a historical sketch, embracing the minutes of the second annual convention, of the Inter-Collegiate Literary Association of the United States. -- New-York: C.D. Tuttle, Printer, 1875. Fiche 13,500

Songs of Alpha Delta Phi. -- New Haven [Conn.] : Yale chapter, 1855. Fiche 13,501

Technical and primary education: circular of Lord Stanley to Her Majesty's representatives abroad, together with their replies. -- London: Printed by Harrison and Sons, 1868. Fiche 13,502-13,508

Great Britain.

[Laws. etc.]

A handy-book of elementary education law: comprising the complete text of the Elementary Education Acts, 1870, 1873, and 1876, classified under subject heads ... / by Henry James Gibbs and John William Edwards. -- London : Shaw and Sons, 1876.

Fiche 13,509-13,513

Lyon, E. Herbert.

A summary of the final report containing the conclusions and recommendations of the commissioners / by E. Herbert Lyon. -- 2nd ed. London: National Society's Depository, 1888.

Fiche 13,514-13,515

Hazlitt, William Carew, 1834-1913.

Schools, schoolbooks and schoolmasters: a contribution to the history of educational development in Great Britain / by W. Carew Hazlitt. -- London : J.W. Jarvis & Son, 1888.

Fiche 13,516-13,519

Graham, Thomas John, 1795?-1876.

On preaching, and on popular education: the first being a call on our clergy ... the second, being a reply to the Rev. F. Close on popular education / by Thomas J. Graham. --London: Simkin, Marshall, 1850.

Fiche 13,520-13,524

Tarr, Elihu D.

A lecture on ambition and perseverance / by Elihu D. Tarr. -- Reading [Pa.]: William Penn Institute, 1843. Fiche 13,525

Professional criticisms and advice on lingual education:
with observations on various systems of instruction and
an outline of his own method / by an old master. -London: Marchant Singer, 1848.
Fiche 13,526

Seerley, Homer H. (Homer Horatio), 1848-Grading and classification ... / by H.H. Seerley. -- Des Moines [Iowa]: Iowa Printing Co., 1894. Fiche 13,527

Smith, C. B. M.

An address delivered before the Wirt Institute, January 4th, 1841, the third anniversary / by C.B.M. Smith. -- Pittsburgh: Wirt Institute, 1841.
Fiche 13,528

Lamport, William.

An essay towards an improved plan of classical tuition / by the Rev. W. Lamport. -- Lancaster [England]: Printed by W. Minshull, 1819.

Fiche 13,529

Brown, A. B. (Alexander Blaine), 1808-1863.

Address delivered before the Amphisbeteon Literary
Society of Eldersridge Academy, October 12th, 1849 / by
A.B. Brown. -- Pittsburgh: M'Millin & Shryock, 1850.

Fiche 13,530

Brownson, Orestes Augustus, 1803-1876.
An oration on the scholar's mission / by O.A.
Brownson. -- Boston: Benjamin H. Greene, 1843.
Fiche 13,531

Farrar, E. H.

The half day perpetual industrial and universal school / by E.H. Farrar. -- [Burlington, Vt.: s.n., 1878]

Fiche 13,532

The education of a people. -- [s.l. : s.n., 1900] Fiche 13,533

Hawksley, Thomas.

Education and training considered as a subject for state legislation: with suggestions for making a compulsory law efficient and acceptable / by a physician. -- London: J. Churchill & Sons, 1869.

Fiche 13,534-13,535

Yale University.

Rules of examination. -- [New Haven, Conn.]: Yale
University, [1835]

Fiche 13,536

Exercises in speaking. -- [New Haven, Conn. : Yale University, 18--] Fiche 13,537

Exercises in speaking. -- [New Haven, Conn. : Yale University, 18--]
Fiche 13,538

New York (State) [Laws, etc.]

Laws of the State of New-York relating to Union College. -- Schenectady [N.Y.]: Printed by Isaac Riggs, 1818.

Fiche 13,539

Union College (Schenectady, N.Y.). Trustees.

To the legislature of the State of New York. -- [New York: s.n., 18--]

Fiche 13,540

New York (State). Legislature. Senate Committee on Affairs of Union College.

Report of the majority of the investigating committee in relation to the affairs of Union College, in Senate, Jan. 3, 1854. -- Albany [N.Y.]: [s.n.], 1854. Fiche 13,541

Union College (Schenectady, N.Y.)

Charter of Union College and general laws and resolutions relating to the powers and duties of the treasurer. -- [Schenectady? N.Y.]: Riggs, 1855.

Piche 13,542

Notice of the Wheatley cabinets of minerals and shells preserved at Union College, Schenectady, N.Y. -- [Schenectady? N.Y.: s.n., 18--]
Fiche 13,543

Delavan, Edward C. (Edward Cornelius), 1793-1871.

Trust deed from Edward C. Delavan to Union College, Schenectady, N.Y. -- [Schenectady? N.Y.: s.n., 1858?]

Fiche 13,544

Nott, Eliphalet, 1773-1866.

Trust deed from Eliphalet Nott and wife to the trustees of Union College. -- [Schenectady? N.Y.: s.n., 1854?]

Fiche 13,545

Union College (Schenectady, N.Y.). Trustees.

Reply of the trustees of Union College to charges brought before the Assembly of New-York, March 19, 1850, and before the Senate, on the 12th of April, 1851, by the Hon.

J.W. Beekman. -- Albany [N.Y.]: C. Van Benthuysen, Printer, 1853.

Fiche 13,546-13,547

Editorials. -- Schenectady? N.Y.: s.n., 18--] Fiche 13,548

Bulletin of the class of '62 of Union College. --Albany [N.Y.]: J. Munsell, 1872. Fiche 13,549

Baumgartner, O. P.

Geschichte der Erziehungsanstalt in Schiers, Kt.
Graubunden: zur Feier des sojahrigen Bestandes der Anstalt
/ von O.P. Baumgartner. -- 2 verb. Aufl. Schiers
[Switzerland]: Verlag des Seminars, [1887?]
Fiche 13,550-13,552

Ryerson, Egerton, 1803-1882.

A special report on the systems and state of popular education on the continent of Europe, in the British Isles and in the United States of America, with practical suggestions for the improvement of public instruction in the Province of Ontario / by the Rev. Dr. Ryerson. -- Toronto [Ont.]: Printed at the Leader Steam Press, 1868.

Fiche 13,553-13,555

Burckhardt-Biedermann, Th.

Geschichte des Gymnasiums zu Basel; zur dritten Säcularfeier im Auftrag der Schulbehörde / verfasst von Th. Burckhardt-Biedermann. -- Basel [Switzerland]: E. Birkhaeuser, 1889.

Fiche 13,556-13,559

Report to the commissioners appointed by Her Majesty to inquire into the education given in schools in England not comprised within Her Majesty's two recent commissions ... on the common school system of the United States and of the provinces of Upper and Lower Canada. -- Sydney [Australia]: T. Richards, Government Printer, 1868.

Fiche 13,560-13,563

The American educational annual, a cyclopaedia, or,
Reference book for all matters pertaining to education,
comprising a history of the past and present school
systems and school legislation in all the states and
territories -- New York: J.W. Schermerhorn, 1875.
Fiche 13,564-13,567

Bréal, Michel, 1832-1915.

Excursions pédagogiques / par Michel Bréal. -- 2me, ed., augm. d'une préface. Paris : Hachette, 1884.

Fiche 13,568-13,572

Kay, Joseph, 1821-1878.

The social condition and education of the people in England and Europe: shewing the results of the primary schools, and of the division of landed property in foreign countries / by Joseph Kay. -- London: Longman, Brown, Green, and Longmans, 1850.

Fiche 13,573-13,585

Nomina Senatus Academici et eorum qui munera et officia academica gesserunt, quique aliquopiam gradu exornati sunt in Collegio Concordiae dedicato quod floret Schenectadiae in republica Novi Eboraci. -- Schenectadiae [N.Y.]: Typis Isaaci Riggs, 1843. Fiche 13,586

Union College (Schenectady, N.Y.). Class of 1844.
Report of the meeting at Schenectady, on the 23d June,
1874, of the class of 1844. -- [New York?: s.n.], 1874.
Fiche 13,587

The Removal of Union College. -- [New York? : s.n., 18--] Fiche 13,588

Peckham, Wheeler H.

Response, at the dinner of Union College Alumni Association on December 8, 1898, to the sentiment, "The union of our fathers" of Wheeler H. Peckham. -- [New York? : s.n., 1898?]

Fiche 13,589

Bennett, C. W. (Charles Wesley), 1828-1891.

National education in Italy, France, Germany, England and Wales, popularly considered / by C.W. Bennett. -Syracuse, N.Y.: [s.n.], 1878.

Fiche 13,590

Joslin, Benjamin F. (Benjamin Franklin), 1796-1861.
A discourse on the privileges and duties of man as a progressive being: delivered before the New-York Alpha of the Phi Beta Kappa Society, July 23, 1833 / by Benjamin F. Joslin. -- Schenectady [N.Y.]: Printed by S.S. Riggs, 1833.
Fiche 13,591

Wayland, Francis, 1796-1865.

The education demanded by the people of the United States: a discourse delivered at Union College, Schenectady, July 25, 1854, on the occasion of the fiftieth anniversary of the presidency of Eliphalet Nott, D.D., LL.D. / by Francis Wayland. -- Boston: Phillips, Sampson, 1855.

Fiche 13,592

Sumner, Charles, 1811-1874.

The law of human progress: an oration before the Phi Beta Kappa Society of Union College, Schenectady, July 25, 1848 / by Charles Sumner. -- Boston: W.D. Ticknor, 1849. Fiche 13,593

Dix, John A. (John Adams), 1798-1879.

Address of John A. Dix, honorary chancellor of Union
University, to the graduating class of Union College, June 24,
1874. -- Albany [N.Y.]: J. Munsell, 1874.

Fiche 13,594

Rice, Alexander Hamilton, 1818-1895.

The reciprocal relations of education and enterprise: an oration delivered at the commencement of Union College, June 22, 1881 / by Alexander H. Rice. -- Boston: Franklin Press, 1881.

Fiche 13,595

Yates, Charles.

Reply to the argument of John C. Spencer Esq. presented before the committee of the Senate appointed to investigate the affairs of Union College, in refutation of certain charges made therein. -- Albany [N.Y.]: [s.n.], 1854.

Fiche 13,596

Historical sketch of Union College (now a branch of Union University), founded at Schenectady, N.Y., February 25, 1795. -- Washington [D.C.]: G.P.O., 1876. Fiche 13,597

Prosperity or pauperism?: physical, industrial and technical training / edited by the Earl of Meath (Lord Brabazon).
-- London: Longmans, Green, 1888.

Fiche 13,598-13,602

Markby, Thomas, 1824-1870.

Practical essays on education / by Thomas Markby. -- London: Strahan, 1868.

Fiche 13,603-13,606

Fischer, Ernst Gottfried, 1754-1831.

Ueber die englischen Lehranstalten in Vergleichung mit den unsrigen / von Ernst Gottfried Fischer. -- Berlin: W. Dieterick, 1827.

Fiche 13,607

Sause, Wilhelm.

Über den Unterricht in der Mathematik und Physik auf dem Gymnasium zu Guben. -- Krossen [Germany] : Gedr. bei J.C. Riep, [1829]

Fiche 13,608

Donaldson, Thomas Leverton, 1795-1885.

A letter to H.R.H. the Duke of Sussex: with a plan for the promotion of art, science, and literature by the moderate but effectual assistance of government / by Thos. L. Donaldson. -- London: J. Williams, 1838.

Fiche 13,609

Acland, T. D. (Thomas Dyke), 1809-1898.

Two letters to George Richmond, Esq., and John Hullah, Esq., on the arts in connexion with general education. -- [London?: s.n., 1857] (London: Printed by W. Clowes and Sons)

Fiche 13,610

Hollowell, J. Hirst (James Hirst)

The Royal Commission on Éducation, 1886-8: an examination of its statements and recommendations: preceded by an outline chronology of educational history from 1800 to 1887 / by J. Hirst Hollowell. -- London: James Clarke, [1888?]

Fiche 13,611-13,612

Great Britain. Schools Inquiry Commission.

Report relative to technical education. -- London:
Printed by Eyre and Spottiswoode for H.M.S.O., 1867.

Fiche 13,613

Holman, H. (Henry), 1859?-1919.

English national education: a sketch of the rise of public elementary schools in England / by H. Holman. -- London: Blackie & Son, 1898.

Fiche 13,614-13,616

Holland, H. W. (Henry Wilkinson)

Proposed national arrangements for primary education / by the Rev. H.W. Holland. -- 3rd ed., rev. and enl. -- London: Longmans, Green, 1870.

Fiche 13,617-13,619

Leclerc, Max, 1864-

L'éducation des classes moyennes et dirigeantes en Angleterre / par Max Leclerc; avec un avant-propos par Emile Boutmy. -- Paris: A. Colin, 1894.

Fiche 13,620-13,624

Lovett, William, 1800-1877.

Chartism, a new organization of the people: embracing a plan for the education and improvemment of the people, politically and socially ... / written in Warwick Gaol, by William Lovett and John Collins. -- 2nd ed. -- London: J. Watson, 1841.

Fiche 13,625-13,626

Grossherzogliches Gymnasium zu Diekirch.

Programm herausgegeben am Schlusse des Schuljahres 1895-1896 = Programme publié a la clôture de l'anneé scolaire 1895-1896. -- Diekirch [Luxembourg] : Impr. de J. Schroell, 1896.

Fiche 13,627

Konig-Grossherzogliche Mittel- und Gewerbschule zu Echternach.

Programm herausgegeben am Schlusse des Schuljahres 1864-1865. -- Echternach [Luxembourg]: D. Burg, Buchdrucker, 1865.

Fiche 13,628

The School boards: our educational parliaments, 1872 / compiled and edited by Robert Henry Mair. -- London: Dean & Son, [1872]
Fiche 13,629-13,635

Mozley T. (Thomas), 1806-1893.

Reminiscences, chiefly of towns, villages and schools / by the Rev. T. Mozley. -- 2nd ed. -- London: Longmans, Green, 1885.

Fiche 13,636-13,647

Bache, A. D. (Alexander Dallas), 1806-1867.

Report on education in Europe, to the trustees of the Girard College for Orphans / by Alex. Dallas Bache. -- Philadelphia: Printed by L.R. Bailey, 1839.

Fiche 13,648-13,655

Walder, E.

Programm der Thurgauischen Kantonsschule fur das Schuljahr, 1882-83; Geschichte der Thurgauischen Kantonsschule, 1853 bis 1883 / von E. Walder. -- Frauenfeld [Switzerland]: J. Huber's Buchdr., 1883. Fiche 13,656

Brooks, Charles, 1795-1872.

Remarks on Europe, relating to education, peace and labor, and their reference to the United States. -- New York: C.S. Francis, 1846.

Fiche 13,657

Mark, H. Thiselton (Harry Thiselton), 1862-An outline of the history of educational theories in England / by H.T. Mark. -- London: Swan Sonnenschein, 1899.

Fiche 13,658-13,659

Some national and board school reforms / edited by Lord Brabazon. -- London: Longmans, Green, 1887. Fiche 13,660-13,661

Sonnenschein, A. (Adolf), 1825-1913.

Educational codes of foreign countries: being standards prescribed by the Australian (South), Austrian, Belgian, German, Italian and Swiss governments: together with the directions for geographic teaching in the Royal Cadet Corps of Prussia ... / by A. Sonnenschein. -- 2nd ed., amended and enl. -- London: Swan Sonnenschein, 1889.

Fiche 13,662-13,664

Moss. John F.

Notes on national education in continental Europe / by Jno. F. Moss. -- London : Simpkin, Marshall, 1873. Fiche 13,665

Hickson, W. E. (William Edward), 1803-1870.

Dutch and German schools: an account of the present state of education in Holland, Belgium, and the German states, with a view to the practical steps which should be taken for improving and extending the means of popular instruction in Great Britain and Ireland / by W.E. Hickson. -- London: Taylor and Walton, 1840.

Fiche 13,666-13,667

Bericht über die Realschule und Höhere Mädchenschule zu Constantinopel, 1893-1898: auf Anregung des Schulrats der Deutschen und Schweizer Schulgemeinde / erstattet von Dr. Schwatlo. -- Constantinopel [Turkey]: Buchdr. von F. Loeffler, 1899.

Fiche 13,668-13,669

Molesworth, William Nassau, 1816-1890.

Prize essay, on the great importance of an improved system of education for the upper and middle classes / by the Rev. Wm. Nassau Molesworth. -- London: Longmans, Green, Reader and Dyer, 1867.

Fiche 13,670-13,671

Arnold, Matthew, 1822-1888.

Schools and universities on the continent / by Matthew Arnold. -- London: Macmillan, 1868.

Fiche 13,672-13,676

Menet, John.

The revised code: a letter to a friend, suggested by the pamphlets of the Rev. C.J. Vaughn, D.D. and the Rev. J. Fraser, M.A. / by John Menet. -- London: Rivingtons, 1862. Fiche 13,677

Amulree, William Warrender Mackenzie, Baron, 1860-1942.

A treatise on the Elementary Education Acts, 1870-1891: with the acts in an appendix / by William W. Mackenzie.

-- London: Shaw & Sons, 1892.

Fiche 13,678-13,682

Dictamen sobre modificaciones a la ley de instrucción pública en lo relativo á la ensenafizasecundaria superior / presentado a los catedráticos de la Escuela Nacional Preparatoria por una comisión de profesores de la misma escuela. -- Mexico: Impr. de F. Diaz de Leon, 1885.

Fiche 13,683

A Report in regard to the tone and tendencies of Harvard University / made by a committee of students from other colleges now studying at Harvard. -- Boston: Press of Geo. H. Ellis, 1889.

Fiche 13,684

Brearley, Samuel, d. 1886.

The system of instruction and government at Harvard College / by Samuel Brearley, Jr. -- New York: G.P. Putnam's Sons, [1885]

Brabourne, Edward Hugesson Knatchbull-Hugesson, Baron, 1829-1893.

Mr. Knatchbull-Hugessen's speech upon education: spoken at Sandwich, Friday, January 26, 1872. -- London: Macmillan, 1872.

Fiche 13,686

Wiese, L. (Ludwig), 1806-1900.

Deutsche Briefe über englische Erziehung: nebst einem Anhang über belgische Schulen / von L. Wiese. -- Berlin: Wiegandt und Grieben, 1852-1877.

Fiche 13,687-13,694

Kay, Joseph, 1821-1878.

The education of the poor in England and Europe / by Joseph Kay. -- London: J. Hatchard & Son, 1846. Fiche 13,695-13,700

Metcalf, Theron, 1784-1875.

An address to the Phi Beta Kappa Society of Brown University / delivered 5th September, 1832 by Theron Metcalf. -- Boston: Lilly, Wait, Colman and Holden, 1833. Fiche 13,701

Story, Joseph, 1779-1845.

A discourse pronounced before the Phi Beta Kappa Society, at the anniversary celebration on the thirty-first day of August, 1826 / by Joseph Story. -- Boston: Hilliard, Gray, Little and Wilkins, 1826.

Fiche 13,702

Young, Samuel, 1789-1850.

A discourse delivered at Schenectady, July 25, A.D. 1826, before the New-York Alpha of the Phi Beta Kappa / by Samuel Young. -- Ballston Spa [N.Y.]: Printed by J. Comstock, 1826.

Fiche 13,703

Hodgins, J. George (John George), 1821-1912.

Report on popular education in England, 1897-98 / by J. George Hodgins. -- Toronto : [s.n.], 1899.

Fiche 13,704

Olmsted, Denison, 1791-1859.

An oration on the progressive state of the present age: delivered at New Haven, before the Connecticut Alpha of the Phi Beta Kappa, September 11, 1827 / by Denison Olmsted. -- New Haven: Printed by H. Howe, 1827. Fiche 13,705

Kent, George, 1796-1884.

The characteristics and claims of the age in which we live an oration, pronounced at Dartmouth College, August 23, 1832, before the New-Hampshire Alpha of the Phi Beta Kappa Society / by George Kent. -- Concord [N.H.]: M.G. Atwood, 1832.

Fiche 13,706

Barnard, F. A. P. (Frederick Augustus Porter), 1809-1889.
Art culture, its relation to national refinement and national morality: an oration pronounced before the.
Alabama Alpha of the society, of the Phi Beta Kappa, at its anniversary, July 11th, 1854 / by Frederick A.P. Barnard. --Tuscaloosa [Ala.]: Printed by M.D.J. Slade, 1854.
Fiche 13,707

Fraser, Charles, 1782-1860.

An address delivered on the 19th of September, 1834, in the chapel of the College of Charleston, before the Euphradian Society / by Charles Fraser. -- Charleston [S.C.]: Printed by Jas. S. Burges, 1834.

Fiche 13,708

Henry, C. S. (Caleb Sprague), 1804-1884.

The importance of exalting the intellectual spirit of the nation, and need of a learned class: a discourse pronounced before the Phi Sigma Nu Society of the University of Vermont, August 3, 1836 / by the Rev. C.S. Henry. --Burlington, N.J.: J.L. Powell, 1836.

Fiche 13,709

Adams, Charles Kendall, 1835-1902.

The present obligations of the scholar: a baccalaureate address / by Charles Kendall Adams. -- Madison, Wis.: Democrat Printing, 1897.

Fiche 13,710

Adams, Charles Kendall, 1835-1902.

State aid to higher education: an address / by Charles K. Adams. -- [S.l.: s.n., 1898]

Fiche 13,711

Adams, Herbert Baxter, 1850-1901.

The encouragement of higher education: an address / by Herbert B. Adams. -- [Baltimore: Johns Hopkins University, 1889?]

Fiche 13,712

Anderson, M. B. (Martin Brewer), 1815-1890.

Voluntaryism [in] higher education: a paper read before the New York Convocation of Teachers in Albany, July 14, 1876 / by M.B. Anderson. -- New York: Sheldon, 1877.

Fiche 13,713

Baker, James H. (James Hutchins), 1848-1925. University ideals / James H. Baker. -- [Milwaukee, Wis.?: s.n., 1897?]

Fiche 13,714

Boone, Richard G. (Richard Gause), 1849-1923.

Results under an elective system. -- [S.l.: s.n., 1892?]

Fiche 13,715

Campbell, John P. (John Pendleton), 1863-1918.

Biology and its place in a liberal education: inaugural address delivered in the chapel of the University of Georgia, on Friday, Sept. 28th, 1888 / by John P. Campbell. -[Athens, Ga.?: s.n., 1888?]

Fiche 13,716

Cooke, Josiah Parsons, 1827-1894.

The nobility of knowledge: an address delivered before the Free Institute at Worcester, Mass., July 28, 1874 / by Josiah P. Cooke, Jr. -- New York: D. Appleton, 1874.

Fiche 13,717

Cooke, Josiah Parsons, 1827-1894.
Scientific culture / by Josiah P. Cooke, Jr. -[Cambridge, Mass.?: s.n., 1875?]

Fiche 13,718

Cooke, Josiah Parsons, 1827-1894.

A plea for liberal culture / by Josiah Parsons Cooke. -- Cambridge [Mass.] : J. Wilson & Son, 1890.

Fiche 13,719

Ely, Charles Arthur.

Science the true basis of education: an address delivered before the Board of Trustees of the College of California at its first commencement at Oakland, June 14th, 1860 / by Chas. Arthur Ely. -- San Francisco: Towne & Bacon, 1860. Fiche 13,720

Gambs, J.

The German university in America / by J. Gambs. --New-York: Sheldon, 1860.

Fiche Listing

Garnett, James M. (James Mercer), 1840-1916.
University organization / by James M. Garnett. -- [S.l.: s.n., 1875?]
Fiche 13,722

Gates, Merrill Edwards, 1848-1922.

Fifty years of progress in college education: an address / by Merrill Edwards Gates. -- [New York?: s.n., 1882?]

Fiche 13,723

Gibbons, James, 1834-1921.

Discourse of the chancellor, His Eminence James Cardinal Gibbons, at the seventh annual graduating exercises of the Catholic University of America, Tuesday June 16, 1876. -- Washington, D.C.: The University, 1896.

Fiche 13,724

Gilman, Daniel Coit, 1831-1908.

Address at the inauguration of Hon. W.L. Wilson, LL.D., as president of Washington and Lee University, September 15, 1897 / by Daniel C. Gilman. -- [S.l.: s.n., 1897?] Fiche 13,725

Huntington, William Reed, 1838-1909.

The American college, a breakwater against plutocracy: an address delivered at Hobart College, commencement day, June 21st, 1899 / by William Reed Huntington. -- Geneva N.Y.: The College, [1899?]

Fiche 13,726

Jastrow, Joseph, 1863-1944.

The life of a college professor / by Joseph Jastrow. -Madison, Wis.: Tracy, Gibbs, 1898.

Fiche 13,727

Jastrow, Morris, 1861-1921.

Historical study of religions in universities and colleges / by Morris Jastrow. -- [S.l.: s.n., 1899?]

Fiche 13,728

Lothrop, George V. N. (George Van Ness), 1817-1897.

A plea for education as a public duty: an address delivered at the annual commencement of the University of Michigan, June 27, 1878 / by George V.N. Lothrop. -- Ann Arbor: Board of Regents, 1878.

Fiche 13,729

Macgregor, J. G. (James Gordon), 1852-

The utility of knowledge-making as a means of liberal training: inaugural address delivered at the opening of the fortieth session of Dalhousie College, Halifax, N.S., September 13th, 1899 / by J.G. Macgregor. -- Halifax, N.S.: Printed by the Nova Scotia Printing Co., 1899.

Fiche 13,730

Martin, Daniel S.

The moral aspects of scientific education / by Daniel S.

Martin. -- [S.l.: s.n., 1879?]

Fiche 13,731

Muzzey, A. B. (Artemas Bowers), 1802-1892.

The higher education / by A.B. Muzzey. -- Boston: L.C. Bowles, 1871.

Fiche 13,732

Palmer, George Herbert, 1842-1933.

The new education / by G.H. Palmer. -- [Massachusetts?]: Houghton, Mifflin, 1885.

Fiche 13,733

Palmer, George Herbert, 1842-1933.

Possible limitations of the elective system, II / by G.H.
Palmer. -- [Massachusetts?]: Houghton, Mifflin, 1887.

Fiche 13,734

Pepper, William, 1843-1898.

The relation of undergraduate to post-graduate curricula: an address read before the National Education Association at Saratoga, July 12th, 1892 / by William Pepper. -- Philadelphia: Allen, Lane & Scott's Printing House, 1892.

Piche 13,735

Pepper, William, 1843-1898.

The university in modern life: an address delivered before the College Association of the Middle States and of Maryland at its annual meeting at the University of Pennsylvania, November, 1889 / by William Pepper. -- [S.l.: s.n.], 1890.

Fiche 13,736

Quinn, Daniel, 1861The duty of higher education in our times / by Daniel
Quinn. -- [S.l.: s.n., 1896?]
Fiche 13,737

Raymond, Jerome Hall.

Continuous university sessions / by Jerome H. Raymond.
-- [S.l.: National Educational Association?], 1899.
Fiche 13,738

Simmons, J. Edward (Joseph Edward), 1841-1910.

The higher education a public duty: an address delivered at the commencement of the College of the City of New York, June 21st, 1888 / by J. Edward Simmons. -- New York: Hall of the Board of Education, 1888.

Fiche 13,739

Stoddard, Francis Hovey, 1847-1936.
Inductive work in college classes / by Francis H.
Stoddard. -- [S.l.: s.n., 1890?]
Fiche 13,740

Tappan, Henry Philip, 1805-1881.

The university, its constitution and its relations, political and religious: a discourse delivered June 22d, 1858, at the request of the Christian Library Association / by Henry P. Tappan. -- Ann Arbor: Regents of the University of Michigan], 1858.

Fiche 13,741

Waymire, James A. (James Andrew), 1842-Utility of university education: address / by James A. Waymire. -- San Francisco: Cubery, [1898?] Fiche 13,742

White, Andrew Dickson, 1832-1918.

Some important questions in higher education: elective studies, university degrees, university fellowships and scholarships ... / by Andrew D. White. -- Ithaca, N.Y.: Andrus & Church, 1885.

Fiche 13,743

Winchell, Alexander, 1824-1891.

Advantages of scientific education / by Alexander Winchell. -- [S.l.: s.n., 1889?]

Fiche 13,744

Winchell, N. H. (Newton Horace), 1839-1914.

The state and higher education: an address before the Minnesota Academy of Natural Sciences / by N.H.

Winchell. -- Minneapolis: Hennig & Kruckeberg, Printers, 1881.

Fiche 13,745

Wright, John Henry, 1852-1908.

An address on the place of original research in college education / by John Henry Wright. -- Boston: A. Mudge & Son, Printer, 1883.

Fiche Listing

Wright, Carroll Davidson, 1840-1909.

The study of statistics in colleges / by Carroll D. Wright.

-- Boston: Wright & Potter Printing, 1887. Fiche 13,747

Moulton, Richard Green, 1849-1924.

The university of the future: an educational speculation.

-- [England : s.n., 1889?] Fiche 13.748

University of Vermont. University Institute Society. Library.

Catalogue of books belonging to the library of the
University Institute Society of the University of Vermont. -Burlington [Vt.]: Printed by Chauncey Goodrich, 1851.

Fiche 13,749

Brooks, William Keith, 1848-1908.

Addresses delivered at the dedication of the Biological Laboratory, June 13, 1899. -- [Cleveland, Ohio?: Western Reserve University, [1899?]

Fiche 13,750

Benedict, George Wyllys, 1796-1871.

New England educational institutions in relation to American government: a discourse delivered before the Phi-Sigma-Nu and University Institute Societies of the University of Vermont ... / by George Wyllys Benedict. -- Burlington [Vt.]: Chauncey Goodrich, 1844.

Fiche 13,751

Shedd, William Greenough Thayer, 1820-1894.

The method and influence of theological studies: a discourse pronounced at Burlington, before the literary societies of the University of Vermont, August 5th, 1845 / by William G.T. Shedd. -- Burlington [Vt.]: University Press, 1845.

Fiche 13,752

Howard, Benjamin, 1841-1901.

Address delivered at the annual commencement before the graduating class of the medical department, University of Vermont / by Benjamin Howard. -- New York: D. Appleton, 1874.

Fiche 13,753

Adams, Charles Kendall, 1835-1902.

The relations of higher education to national prosperity: an oration delivered before the Phi Beta Kappa Society of the University of Vermont, June 27, 1876 / by Charles Kendall Adams. -- Burlington [Vt.]: The Society, 1876.

Fiche 13,754

Inauguration of Prof. M.H. Buckham, as president of the University of Vermont and State Agricultural College, August 2, 1871. -- Burlington [Vt.]: Free Press Association, 1871.
Fiche 13,755

Pease, Calvin, 1813-1863.

Idea of the New England College and its power of culture: an address delivered on the occasion of his inauguration as president of the University of Vermont, August 5, 1856 / by Calvin Pease. -- Burlington [Vt.]: Free Press Print, 1856.

Fiche 13,756

Smith, Worthington, 1795-1856.

An inaugural address delivered July 31st, 1849 / by Worthington Smith. -- Burlington [Vt.]: University Press, 1849.

Fiche 13,757

Benedict, Robert D. (Robert Dewey), 1828-1911.

Charter history of the University of Vermont: an oration delivered upon the centennial anniversary of the granting of the first charter of the university, June 24, 1891 / by Robert D. Benedict. -- Burlington [Vt.]: Free Press Print, 1892.

Abercrombie, James, 1758-1841.

A charge, delivered after a publick examination on Thursday, July 30th, 1807, to the senior class of The Philadelphia Academy, upon their having completed the course of study ... / by James Abercrombie. -- Philadelphia: Printed for the author by Smith & Maxwell, 1807.

Fiche 13,405

Aberdeenshire (Scotland). Prison Board. Committee on Juvenile Delinquency.

Aberdeenshire reports on juvenile delinquency, 1845, 1848, 1851. -- [Aberdeen, Scotland, s.n.], 1845-1851 (Aberdeen: Printed by D. Chalmers)

Fiche 13,472

Aberdeenshire (Scotland). Rural Police Committee.

Draft report of Committee of Rural Police of County of Aberdeen, on the causes of the recent increase of vagrancy and crime in the county, to be considered at a meeting of the Rural Police Committee on Monday, 4th October. -[Aberdeen? Scotland: s.n., 1852]

Fiche 13,473

An Account of the organization and progress of the Museum of Comparative Zoology at Harvard College in Cambridge, Mass. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: Welch, Bigelow, 1871. Fiche 13,125

Account of the proceedings preliminary to the organization of the Massachusetts Institute of Technology: with a list of the members thus far associated ... -- Boston: Printed by J. Wilson, 1861.

Fiche 12,913

Acland, T. D. (Thomas Dyke), 1809-1898.

Two letters to George Richmond, Esq., and John Hullah, Esq., on the arts in connexion with general education. -- [London?:s.n., 1857] (London: Printed by W. Clowes and Sons)

Fiche 13,610

An act of the Legislature of the State of New-York, and deeds of conveyance, &c., creating a trust in Union College, in certain lands at Hunter's and Green Point, Long Island, &c. -- Schenectady [N.Y.]: C. Thayer, Printer, 1861.

Fiche 13.112

Adams, Charles Francis, 1835-1915.

An address delivered at Amherst, before the members of the Social Union, 7 July, 1875 / by Charles Francis Adams. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: Riverside Press, 1875. Fiche 13,463

Adams, Charles Francis, 1835-1915.

The public library, the common schools: three papers on educational topics / by Charles F. Adams, Jr. -- Boston: Estes and Lauriat, 1879.

Fiche 13,499

Adams, Charles Kendall, 1835-1902.

State aid to higher education: an address / by Charles K. Adams. -- [S.l.: s.n., 1898]

Fiche 13,711

Adams, Charles Kendall, 1835-1902.

The duty of the churches to the state university: a paper read at the State Congregational Convention held at Ripon, September 23, 1897 / by Charles Kendall Adams. -- Madison, Wis.: Tracy, Gibbs, Printers, 1898.

Fiche 12,548

Adams, Charles Kendall, 1835-1902.

The limitations of reform: baccalaureate address / by Charles Kendall Adams, June 17, 1894. Madison, Wis.: Tracy, Gibbs, Printers, 1894.

Fiche 12,648

Adams, Charles Kendall, 1835-1902.

The predominance of character: a baccalaureate address / by Charles Kendall Adams. -- Madison, Wis.: Tracy, Gibbs, Printers, 1895.

Fiche 12,549

Adams, Charles Kendall, 1835-1902.

The present obligations of the scholar: a baccalaureate address / by Charles Kendall Adams. -- Madison, Wis.: Democrat Printing, 1897.

Fiche 13,710

Adams, Charles Kendall, 1835-1902.

The relations of higher education to national prosperity: an oration delivered before the Phi Beta Kappa Society of the University of Vermont, June 27, 1876 / by Charles Kendall Adams. -- Burlington [Vt.]: The Society, 1876.

Fiche 13,754

Adams, Charles Kendall, 1835-1902.

The university and the state: a baccalaureate address / by Charles Kendall Adams. -- Madison [Wis.]: [The University of Wisconsin], 1896.

Fiche 12,697

Adams, Francis.

History of the elementary school contest in England / by Francis Adams. -- London: Chapman and Hall, 1882.

Fiche 13,170-13,173

Adams, Herbert Baxter, 1850-1901.

The encouragement of higher education: an address / by Herbert B. Adams. -- [Baltimore: Johns Hopkins University, 1889?]

Fiche 13,712

Adams, William, 1807-1888.

Christianity the end and unity of all sciences and pursuits: an address delivered before the Alumni of Yale College, New Haven, September 18, 1847 / by William Adams. -- New-York: Leavitt, Trow, Printers, 1847.

Fiche 13,207

Addresses &c. at the inauguration of the Hon. Theodore Frelinghuysen, as president of Rutgers College in New Brunswick, at the annual commencement, July 1850. -- New-Brunswick, N.J.: Press of J. Terhune, 1850. Fiche 12,957

The Addresses at the inauguration of Charles Kendall Adams, LL.D. to the presidency of the University of Wisconsin, January 17, 1893. -- Madison [Wis.]: The University, 1893.

Fiche 13,077

Addresses at the inauguration of Professor Noah Porter, D.D. LL.D., as president of Yale College, Wednesday, October 11, 1871. -- New York: C. Scribner, 1871. Fiche 13,101

Addresses at the inauguration of the professors in the Theological Department of Yale College, September 15, 1861. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by E. Hayes, 1861. Fiche 13,209

Addresses delivered at a memorial meeting, held at commencement, July 3, 1883 ... -- Williamstown, Mass. : [s.n.], 1888.
Fiche 12,749

Addresses delivered at the annual reunion of the Associate Alumnae of the Normal College, New York, June 27th, 1885. -- N.Y.: A.G. Sherwood, Printers, 1885. Fiche 12,570

Addresses given at a meeting of the George Washington Memorial Association, Washington, December 15, 1898. -- Baltimore: Williams & Wilkins Co. Press, [1898?] Fiche 13,054

Aldrich, William S. (William Sleeper), 1863-Engineering education and the state university / by Wm. S. Aldrich. -- [United States: s.n., 1895?] Fiche 12.926

The American educational annual, a cyclopaedia, or, Reference book for all matters pertaining to education, comprising a history of the past and present school systems and school legislation in all the states and territories -- New York: J.W. Schermerhorn, 1875. Fiche 13,564-13,567

Amulree, William Warrender Mackenzie, Baron, 1860-1942.

A treatise on the Elementary Education Acts, 1870-1891:
with the acts in an appendix / by William W. Mackenzie.
-- London: Shaw & Sons, 1892.
Fiche 13,678-13,682

An Analytical digest of the education clauses of the Factories Bill now before Parliament: with observations and objections, to which are added, practical suggestions to the opponents of the bill. -- London: J. Dinnis, 1843. Fiche 13,332

Anderson, M. B. (Martin Brewer), 1815-1890.

Voluntaryism [in] higher education: a paper read before the New York Convocation of Teachers in Albany, July 14, 1876 / by M.B. Anderson. -- New York: Sheldon, 1877.

Fiche 13,713

Andrews, John W. (John Whiting), 1811-1893.

An oration pronounced before the Connecticut Alpha of the Phi Beta Kappa Society at Yale College, New Haven, August 14, 1850 / by John W. Andrews. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by B.L. Hamlen, 1850.

Fiche 13,216

Aristophanes.

The Acharnians of Aristophanes: performed by undergraduates of the University of Pennsylvania in the Academy of Music, in Philadelphia, May 14th and 15th, 1886. -- Philadelphia: The University, 1886. Fiche 12,646-12,647

Arnold, Matthew, 1822-1888.
Schools and universities on the continent / by Matthew Arnold. -- London: Macmillan, 1868.
Fiche 13,672-13,676

Association of Colleges and Preparatory Schools of the Middle States and Maryland. Committee on Uniform Entrance Examinations in English Language and Literature.

Report of the Committee on Uniform Entrance Examinations in English Language and Literature, appointed at the meeting of the Association, December 2, 1893. --[United States: s.n., 1894]

Fiche 12,826

Athénée royal grand-ducal de Luxembourg.

Programm, herausgegeban am Schlusse des Schuljahrs 1846-1847 = Programme, publié a la clôture de l'année scolaire 1846-1847. -- [Luxembourg: s.n., 1847] (Luxembourg: Impr. Schmit-Bruck)

Fiche 13,479

Bache, A. D. (Alexander Dallas), 1806-1867.

Report on education in Europe, to the trustees of the Girard College for Orphans / by Alex. Dallas Bache. -- Philadelphia: Printed by L.R. Bailey, 1839.

Fiche 13,648-13,655

Bacon, Leonard, 1802-1881.

Christianity in history: a discourse addressed to the Alumni of Yale College, in their annual meeting, August 16, 1848 / by Leonard Bacon. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by H.L. Hamlen, 1848.

Fiche 13,198

Bacon, Leonard, 1802-1881.

Memorial of Nathaniel W. Taylor, D.D.: three sermons / by Leonard Bacon, Samuel W. S. Dutton, George P. Fisher.

-- New Haven [Conn.]: T.H. Pease, 1858.

Fiche 13,397

Bacot, David.

Notes sur l'instruction primaire en Hollande : l'école neutre / par M. David Bacot. -- Paris : Le Chevalier, [1875] Fiche 13,002

Bagot, Daniel.

A concise statement of a plan on which it is respectfully suggested that the clergy of the established church may give in their adhesion to the national system of education in Ireland / by Daniel Bagot. -- London: Groombridge, 1847.

Fiche 13,426

Baines, Edward, 1800-1890.

An alarm to the nation, on the unjust, unconstitutional and dangerous measure of state education proposed by the government / by Edward Baines, Jun. -- London: Ward, 1847.

Fiche 13,417

Baines, Edward, 1800-1890.

Letters to the Right Hon. Lord John Russell, First Lord of the Treasury, on state education ... / by Edward Baines, Jun. -- London: Simkin, Marshall, [1847?]

Fiche 12,916-12,917

Baines, Edward, 1800-1890.

The social, educational, and religious state of the manufacturing districts: with statistical returns of the means of education and religious instruction in the manufacturing districts of Yorkshire, Lancashire, and Cheshire, in two letters to the Right Hon. Sir Robt. Peel. Bart. ... / by Edward Baines, Jun. -- London: Simpkin, Marshall, 1843.

Fiche 13,194-13,195

Baker, James H. (James Hutchins), 1848-1925. University ideals / James H. Baker. -- [Milwaukee, Wis.?: s.n., 1897?]

Fiche 13,714

Barker, George Frederick, 1835-1910.

The forces of nature: an address delivered before the Chemical Society of Union College, July 22d, 1863 / by George F. Barker. -- Albany, N.Y.: J. Munsell, 1863.

Fiche 13,114

Barker, John Marshall, 1849-

Colleges in America / by John Marshall Barker; with an introduction by Sylvester F. Scovel. -- Cleveland, Ohio: Cleveland Printing and Publishing Co., 1894.

Fiche 12,895-12,897

Barnard, Daniel D. (Daniel Dewey), 1797-1861.

An address delivered before the Philoclean and Peithessophian Societies of Rutgers College, at the request of the Philoclean Society, July 18th, 1837 ... / by Daniel D. Barnard. -- Albany [N.Y.]: Printed by Hoffman & White, 1837.

Fiche 12,952

Barnard, Daniel D. (Daniel Dewey), 1797-1861.

Man and the state, social and political: An address delivered before the Connecticut Alpha of the Phi Beta Kappa at Yale College, New Haven, August 19, 1846 / by Daniel D. Barnard. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by B.L. Hamlen, 1846.

Fiche 13,392

Barnard, F. A. P. (Frederick Augustus Porter), 1809-1889.
Art culture, its relation to national refinement and national morality: an oration pronounced before the Alabama Alpha of the society, of the Phi Beta Kappa, at its anniversary, July 11th, 1854 / by Frederick A.P. Barnard. --Tuscaloosa [Ala.]: Printed by M.D.J. Slade, 1854.
Fiche 13,707

Barnard, F.A.P. (Frederick Augustus Porter), 1809-1889.

Education and the state: an address delivered before the Regents of the University of the State of New York at their first annual commencement, held in the State Capitol at Albany, July 10, 1870 / by Frederick A.P. Barnard. -- New York: S.W. Green Type-Setting Machines, 1879.

Fiche 12,816

Barnes, Albert, 1798-1870.

An oration on the progress and tendency of science: delivered before the Connecticut Alpha of Phi, Beta, Kappa, at New Haven, August 18, 1840 / by Albert Barnes. -- Philadelphia: Printed by I. Ashmead, 1840.

Fiche 13,389

Barnes, Phineas.

The colleges for the industrial classes contemplated by the Act of Congress of 1862. -- [United States: s.n., 1867?]
Fiche 12,804

Bascom, John, 1827-1911.

A Christian state: baccalaureate sermon, preached in the Assembly Hall, University of Wisconsin, June 19th, 1887 / by John Bascom. -- Milwaukee [Wis.]: Cramer, Aikens & Cramer, Printers, 1887.

Fiche 12,663

Bascom, John, 1827-1911.

Common sense and spiritual insight: baccalaureate sermon, University of Wisconsin, June 20th, 1886 / by John Bascom. -- Milwaukee [Wis.]: Cramer, Aikens & Cramer, Printers, 1886.

Fiche 12,661

Bascom, John, 1827-1911.

Faith and reason: baccalaureate sermon, University of Wisconsin, June 13, 1875 / John Bascom. -- [Madison, Wis.?: The University], 1875.

Fiche 12,662

Bascom, John, 1827-1911.

Tests of a school-system: a baccalaureate sermon delivered to the graduating class of the University of Wisconsin, June 20th, 1880 / by John Bascom. -- Milwaukee [Wis.]: Cramer, Aikens & Cramer, Printers, 1880.

Fiche 12,651

Bascom, John, 1827-1911.

The common school: a baccalaureate sermon delivered to the graduating class of the University of Wisconsin, June 16, 1878 / by John Bascom. -- Madison, Wis.; David Atwood, Printer, 1878.

Fiche 12.551

Bascom, John, 1827-1911.

The natural and the supernatural: a baccalaureate sermon delivered to the graduating class of the University of Wisconsin, June 17th, 1883 / by John Bascom. -- Milwaukee [Wis.]: Cramer, Aikens & Cramer, Printers, 1883.

Fiche 12,649

Bascom, John, 1827-1911.

The new theology: a baccalaureate sermon delivered to the University of Wisconsin, June 15th, 1884 / by John Bascom. Milwaukee, [Wis.]: Cramer, Aikens & Cramer, Printers, 1884.

Fiche 12,650

Bascom, John, 1827-1911.

Truth and truthfulness: a baccalaureate sermon delivered to the graduating class of the University of Wisconsin, June 19th, 1881 / by John Bascom. -- Milwaukee [Wis.]: Cramer, Aikens & Cramer, Printers, 1881.

Fiche 12,656

Baumgartner, O. P.

Geschichte der Erziehungsanstalt in Schiers, Kt. Graubunden: zur Feier des sojahrigen Bestandes der Anstalt / von O.P. Baumgartner. -- 2 verb. Aufl. Schiers [Switzerland]: Verlag des Seminars, [1887?]

Fiche 13,550-13,552

Benedict, George Wyllys, 1796-1871.

New England educational institutions in relation to American government: a discourse delivered before the Phi-Sigma-Nu and University Institute Societies of the University of Vermont ... / by George Wyllys Benedict. -- Burlington [Vt.]: Chauncey Goodrich, 1844.

Fiche 13,751

Benedict, Robert D. (Robert Dewey), 1828-1911.

Charter history of the University of Vermont: an oration delivered upon the centennial anniversary of the granting of the first charter of the university, June 24, 1891 / by Robert D. Benedict. -- Burlington [Vt.]: Free Press Print, 1892.

Fiche 13,758

Bennett, C. W. (Charles Wesley), 1828-1891.

National education in Italy, France, Germany, England and Wales, popularly considered / by C.W. Bennett. -Syracuse, N.Y.: [s.n.], 1878.

Fiche 13,590

Bennett, William J. E. (William James Early), 1804-1886.

Crime and education: the duty of the state therein / by the Rev. William J.E. Bennett. -- London: W.J. Cleaver, 1846.

Fiche 13,189-13,190

Bensen, Heinrich Wilhelm, 1798-1863.

Die öffentliche Erziehung aus dem Gesichtspunkte des Staates: ein Versuch / von Heinrich Wilhelm Bensen. --Erlangen [Germany]: Joh. Jac. Palm und E. Enke, 1831.

Fiche 12,817-12,818

Bentley, Joseph, 1805?-1872.

Education, as it is, ought to be, and might be / by Joseph Bentley. -- 2nd ed., enl. by Part I] -- London: J. Bentley, 1849.

Fiche 13,174-13,177

Benton, Thos. H. (Thomas Hart), 1816-1879.

[Act to amend an act entitled an act to provide a system of common schools]. -- [Des Moines, Iowa: s.n., 1860]

Fiche 12.949

Bericht über die Realschule und Höhere Mädchenschule zu Constantinopel, 1893-1898: auf Anregung des Schulrats der Deutschen und Schweizer Schulgemeinde / erstattet von Dr. Schwatlo. -- Constantinopel [Turkey]: Buchdr. von F. Loeffler, 1899. Fiche 13,668-13,669

Bericht über Entwickelung und Organisation der Mellinschen Anstalt in Dorpat. -- Dorpat [i.e. Tartu, Estonia]: H. Laakmann, 1875. Fiche 13,480

Bethune, George W. (George Washington), 1805-1862.

A plea for study: an oration before the literary societies of Yale College, August 19, 1845 / by George W. Bethune. --Philadelphia: J.C. Clark, Printer, 1845.

Fiche 13,096

Bialloblotzky, Friedrich, d. 1869.

Das britische Unterrichtswesen / bescrieben von dem Pastor Dr. Friedr. Bialloblotzky. -- Lemgo [Germany]: Meyersche Hof: Buchh., 1828.

Fiche 13,443

Biervliet, Mélanie van.

De l'éducation dans les pensionnats de demoiselles / par
Mélanie van Biervliet. -- Paris : Libr. Internationale-

Catholique, 1885. Fiche 12,933-12,937

Bigg, Heather, 1826-1881.
A new review of national education / by Heather Bigg.
London: D. Stott, 1890.
Fiche 13,349-13,350

Biographical record of the class of 1850 of Yale College:
with a report of the decennial meeting / prepared by the
class secretary. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by E.
Hayes, 1861.
Fiche 12,979

Blythe, James, 1765-1842.

Inaugural address, delivered January 1, 1833, at his inauguration into office, as president of South Hanover College / by James Blythe. -- Cincinnati : McMillan and Clopper, Printers, 1833.

Fiche 13,087

Board of Education (Catskill, N.Y.)
By-laws of the Board of Education, and rules and regulations, with the course of study: adopted and in use in the school. -- Catskill, N.Y.: Daily Mail Job Print, 1891.
Fiche 12,543

Board of Education (Flushing, N.Y.)
Circular of information and manual of the Board of
Education. -- Flushing, N.Y.: Evening Journal Press, 1895.
Fiche 12,541

Board of Education (Newburgh, N.Y.)

By-laws of the Board of Education and rules and regulations for the government of the public schools of the city of Newburgh, N.Y.: amended and adopted March 9, 1898. -- Newburgh [N.Y.]: Press of A. Woolsey, Jr., 1898.

Fiche 13,186

Board of Education (Poughkeepsie, N.Y.)
Manual of the Board of Education of the city of
Poughkeepsie, 1895. -- Poughkeepsie, N.Y.: Enterprise Book
and Job Printing House, 1895.
Fiche 13,204

Board of Education of the City of Ogden, Utah.

Rules and regulations and order of business of the City of Ogden, Utah. -- Ogden, Utah: Acme Printing Co., 1894.

Fiche 12,982

Bobba, R. (Romualdo), 1828-1905.

Dell'educazione ne'soui principii e rapporti colla istruzione secondaria classica / per R. Bobba. -- Como: C.P. Ostinelli, 1876.

Fiche 12,930-12,932

Bolles, Frank, 1856-1894.

Students' expenses: a collection of letters from undergraduates, graduates, and professional school students, describing in detail their necessary expenses at Harvard University, with an introduction / by Frank Bolles. -- Cambridge, Mass.: The University, 1893.

Fiche 12,783

Boone, Richard G. (Richard Gause), 1849-1923. Results under an elective system. -- [S.l.: s.n., 1892?] Fiche 13,715

Bouquillon, Thomas, 1842-1902.

Education: to whom does it belong?: a rejoinder to the Civiltà Cattolica / by the Rev. Thomas Bouquillon. --Baltimore: J. Murphy, 1892.

Fiche 13,133

Bouquillon, Thomas, 1842-1902.

Education: to whom does it belong?: a rejoinder to critics / by the Rev. Thomas Bouquillon. -- Baltimore: J. Murphy, 1892.

Fiche 13,136

Bouquillon, Thomas, 1842-1902.

Education: to whom does it belong? / by the Rev.
Thomas Bouquillon. -- Baltimore: J. Murphy, 1891.

Fiche 13,131

Boylston Medical Society of Harvard.

Boylston Medical Society of Harvard University: catalogue, March, 1881. -- Boston: D. Clapp, 1881.

Fiche 12,645

Brabourne, Edward Hugesson Knatchbull-Hugesson, Baron, 1829-1893.

Mr. Knatchbull-Hugessen's speech upon education: spoken at Sandwich, Friday, January 26, 1872. -- London: Macmillan, 1872.

Fiche 13,686

Bradley, Joseph P., 1813-1892.

Progress -- its grounds and possibilities; an address delivered before the Philoclean and Peithessophian Societies of Rutgers College, New Brunswick / by Joseph P. Bradley, July 24th, 1849. -- New Brunwick, N.J.: The Philoclean Society, 1849.

Fiche 12,955

Bréal, Michel, 1832-1915.

Excursions pédagogiques / par Michel Bréal. -- 2me, ed., augm. d'une préface. Paris : Hachette, 1884.

Fiche 13,568-13,572

Brandes, Ludvig Israel, 1821-1894.

Association des couturieres a Copenhague : notice présentée au congrès d'hygiène et de sauvetage de Bruxelles en 1876 / par Louis Brandes. -- Copenhague : Thiele, 1876.

Fiche 13,003

Brandi. S. (Salvatore), 1852-1915.

"Education: to whom does it belong?": a review / by S. Brandi. -- New York: Benziger Bros., 1892.

Fiche 13,132

Brazer, John 1787-1864.

A discourse delivered before the Society for the Promotion of Christian Education in Harvard University ... / by John Brazer. -- Boston: Cummings, Hilliard, 1825.

Fiche 12,837

Brearley, Samuel, d. 1886.

The system of instruction and government at Harvard College / by Samuel Brearley, Jr. -- New York : G.P. Putnam's Sons, [1885]

Fiche 13,685

Brereton, J. L. (Joseph Lloyd), 1822-1901.

County education: a contribution of experiments. estimates, and suggestions / by the Rev. J.L. Brereton. --London: Brickers, 1874.

Fiche 13,191-13,193

Brewster, Benjamin Harris, 1816-1888.

Address delivered the twenty-eighth June, 1853, before the American Whig and Cliosophic Societies of the College of New Jersey / by Benjamin Brewster. -- Philadelphia: King & Baird, Printers, 1854.

Fiche 12,678

A Brief history of the University of Notre Dame du Lac, Indiana, from 1842-1892: prepared for the golden jubilee to be celebrated June 11, 12, and 13, 1895. -- Chicago: Werner, 1895.

Fiche 12,624-12,628

Brooks, Charles, 1795-1872.

Remarks on Europe, relating to education, peace and labor, and their reference to the United States. -- New York : C.S. Francis, 1846.

Fiche 13,657

Brooks, Charles, 1795-1872.

Some reasons for the immediate establishment of a national system of education for the United States / by Charles Brooks. -- New York : [Loyal Publication Society], 1865.

Fiche 13,237

Brooks, William Keith, 1848-1908.

Addresses delivered at the dedication of the Biological Laboratory, June 13, 1899. -- [Cleveland, Ohio? : Western Reserve University, [1899?]

Fiche 13,750

Bross, William, 1813-1890.

America as a field for the exertions of a Christian scholar an address delivered before the alumni of Williams College by William Bross. A poem, delivered on the same occasion by / J. Clement French. -- Chicago: Tribune, 1866. Fiche 12,706

Brougham and Vaux, Henry Brougham, Baron, 1778-1868. Practical observations upon the education of the people : addressed to the working classes and their employers / by H. Brougham. -- 18th ed. -- London: Printed by Richard Taylor, 1825.

Fiche 13,394

Brown, A. B. (Alexander Blaine), 1808-1863. Address delivered before the Amphisbeteon Literary Society of Eldersridge Academy, October 12th, 1849 / by A.B. Brown. -- Pittsburgh: M'Millin & Shryock, 1850. Fiche 13,530

Brownson, Orestes Augustus, 1803-1876. An oration on the scholar's mission / by O.A. Brownson. -- Boston: Benjamin H. Greene, 1843. Fiche 13,531

Brunner, John Tomlinson, 1842-

Public education in Cheshire / by John Tomlinson Brunner and Thomas Edward Ellis. -- London: J. Heywood, [1890?]

Fiche 13.338-13.339

Bryan, J. P. Kennedy (John Pendleton Kennedy), 1852-The Peabody Southern Benefaction : oration / by J.P. Kennedy Bryan. -- Charleston, S.C.: Walker, Evans & Cogswell, Printers, 1888.

Fiche 12,691

Bulletin of the class of '62 of Union College. --Albany [N.Y.] : J. Munsell, 1872. Fiche 13,549

Bullock, Alexander H. (Alexander Hamilton), 1816-1882. Address of Hon. Alexander H. Bullock, before the alumni, at Amherst College, July 8, 1863. -- Boston: Wright & Potter, Printers, 1863.

Fiche 13,462

Bullock, Alexander H. (Alexander Hamilton), 1816-1882. The centennial situation of woman: address of Hon. Alexander H. Bullock, at the commencement anniversary of Mount Holyoke Seminary, Massachusetts, June 22, 1876. --Worcester [Mass.]: Printed by C. Hamilton, 1876. Fiche 12,915

Burckhardt-Biedermann, Th.

Geschichte des Gymnasiums zu Basel ; zur dritten Säcularfeier im Auftrag der Schulbehörde / verfasst von Th. Burckhardt-Biedermann. -- Basel [Switzerland] : E. Birkhaeuser, 1889.

Fiche 13,556-13,559

Burgess, John William, 1844-1931.

The American university: when shall it be?, where shall it be?, what shall it be?, an essay / by John W. Burgess. --Boston: Ginn, Heath, 1884.

Fiche 13,452

Bushnell, Horace, 1802-1876.

An oration, pronounced before the Society of Phi Beta Kappa, at New Haven, on the principles of national greatness, August 15, 1837 / by Horace Bushnell. -- New Haven, [Conn.]: Herrick and Noyes, 1837.

Fiche 13,090

Butterfield, Daniel, 1831-1901.

Character and duty: address of Daniel Butterfield ... --New York : P.F. McBreen, Printer, 1892.

Fiche 13,020

California. Educational Commission Sub-Committee. Report of the Sub-Committee of the California Educational Commission: submitted April 12, 1900. --[United States : s.n., 1900?]

Fiche 12,578

Campbell, Dudley, 1833-

Compulsory education / by Dudley Campbell. -- London : J. Murray, 1870. Fiche 13,331

Campbell, John P. (John Pendleton), 1863-1918. Biology and its place in a liberal education: inaugural address delivered in the chapel of the University of Georgia, on Friday, Sept. 28th, 1888 / by John P. Campbell. --[Athens, Ga.?: s.n., 1888?]

Campbell, William Henry, 1808-1890.

Discourse commemorative of William Little Terhune, member of the senior class of Rutgers College: delivered at the request of the faculty in the chapel of the College, New Brunswick, N.J., Sunday, January 17th, 1869 / by president Campbell. -- New Brunswick, N.J.: Terhune & Van Anglen's Press, 1869.

Fiche 12,964

Carpenter, William Lant, 1890.

The moral and social aspects of the present condition of primary education: a discourse delivered in South Place Chapel, Finsburg, E.C. / by William Lant Carpenter. -- London: E.W. Allen, [1888?]

Fiche 13,478

Carr, Ezra S. (Ezra Slocum), 1819-1894.

An inaugural address delivered in the Senate Chamber of the Capitol at Madison (Wis.,) before the Board of Regents of the State University, January 16, 1856 / by E.S. Carr. --Madison, Wis.: Calkins & Proudfit, Printers, 1856. Fiche 12,664

Carson, Hampton L. (Hampton Lawrence), 1852-1929.
An historical sketch of the Law Department of the
University of Pennsylvania / by Hampton L. Carson. -Philadelphia: Press of the Times Printing House, 1882.
Fiche 12,699

Carter, Franklin, 1837-1919.

Report of Franklin Carter, president of Williams College, of the fourth year of his administration presented at commencement, 1885. -- [Boston? : The College, 1885]
Fiche 12,747

Catalogue of the alumni of Union College, in the city of New-York, and its vicinity. -- New York: E.C. Root, 1869.
Fiche 13,106

C.....

Histoire du Collège des Bon-Enfants des l'Université de Reims depuis son origine jusqu'a ses récentes transformation / par E. Cauly. -- Reims [France] : F. Michaud, 1885. Fiche 12,511-12,519

The Celebration of the fiftieth anniversary of Dr. Nott's presidency of Union College, July 25, 1854. -- Schenectady [N.Y.]: G.Y. Vandebogert, 1854. Fiche 13,104-13,105

Chamberlain, Daniel Henry, 1835-1907.

Oration on some of the relations and present duties of the legal profession to our public life and affairs, delivered by Hon. Daniel H. Chamberlain, LL.D., governor of South Carolina, before the Yale Law School ... -- [New Haven, Conn.?]: Yale College, 1875.

Fiche 13,214

Chauvelon, Émile.

Second Congrès des professeurs de l'enseigement secondaire Public (1898) : rapport général par Émile Chauvelon. -- Paris : A. Colin, 1898.

Fiche 12,520-12,523

Cheever, George Barrel, 1807-1890.

The elements of national greatness: an address before the New England Society of the city of New York, December 22, 1842 / by George B. Cheever. -- New York: J.S. Taylor, 1843.

Fiche 13,098

The Christian college: an address, delivered on the first anniversary of Drury College, in the Methodist Episcopal Church South, Springfield, Mo., June 25, 1874.

-- Springfield, Mo.: O.S. Reed & Co., Book and Job Printers, 1874.

Fiche 12,910

Church, Richard.

The rise and progress of national education in England, its obstacles, wants, and prospects: a letter to Richard Cobden, Esq., M.P. / by Richard Church. -- London: J. Chapman, 1852.

Fiche 13,336-13,337

Clement, Charles.

Speech of the Hon. Charles Clement, on the "Bill for an Act Regulating the Disbursement of the Income of the University Fund": delivered in the Senate of the state of Wisconsin, March 27, 1856. -- Madison, Wis.: Atwood & Rublee, Printers, 1856.

Fiche 12,550

College admission requirements. -- Washington [D.C.]: GPO, 1898.

Fiche 12,821-12,822

The College book / edited by Charles F. Richardson and Henry A. Clark. -- Boston: Houghton, Osgood, 1878. Fiche 12,898-12,902

Combe, George, 1788-1858.

On teaching physiology and its applications in common schools / by George Combe. -- Edinburgh: Maclachlan and Stewart, 1857.

Fiche 13,343

Conway, James, d. 1905.

The state last: a study of Doctor Bouquillon's pamphlet: Education: to whom does it belong?: with a supplement reviewing Dr. Bouquillon's Rejoinder to critics / by James Conway. -- 2nd rev. ed. -- New York: Fr. Pustet, 1892.

Fiche 13,134-13,135

Conway, James, d.1905.

The respective rights and duties of family, state and church in regard to education / by James Conway. -- 2nd ed. -- New York: Fr. Pustet, 1890.

Fiche 13,137

Cooke, Josiah Parsons, 1787-1880.

Address at the commencement dinner, Harvard University, June 26, 1889 / by Josiah Parsons Cooke. -- [United States: s.n., 1889?]

Fiche 12,838

Cooke, Josiah Parsons, 1827-1894.

A plea for liberal culture / by Josiah Parsons Cooke. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: J. Wilson & Son, 1890.

Fiche 13,719

Cooke, Josiah Parsons, 1827-1894.
Scientific culture / by Josiah P. Cooke, Jr. -[Cambridge, Mass.?: s.n., 1875?]
Fiche 13,718

Cooke, Josiah Parsons, 1827-1894.

The nobility of knowledge: an address delivered before the Free Institute at Worcester, Mass., July 28, 1874 / by Josiah P. Cooke, Jr. -- New York: D. Appleton, 1874. Fiche 13,717

Cornell, Alonzo B., 1832-1904.

History of the electro-magnetic telegraph: a paper read before the faculty and students of Union College / by Alonzo B. Cornell. -- Schenectady, N.Y.: [The College?], 1894.

Correspondence respecting the proposed measures of improvement in the universities and colleges of Oxford and Cambridge. -- London: Printed by Harrison and Sons, 1854.

Fiche 12,927-12,929

Corson, Hiram, 1828-1911.

"What does, what knows, what is": an address to the graduating class of the Ogontz School, June 9th, 1891 / by Hiram Corson. -- Philadelphia: Graduating Class, 1891. Fiche 13,408

The Cost of an education at Princeton: facts, figures and letters from students who pay their own way. -- Princeton [N.J.]: Princeton University Press, 1896. Fiche 12,531

Coubertin, Pierre de, 1863-1937.
Universités transatlantiques / par Pierre de Coubertin. -Paris : Hachette, 1890.
Fiche 12,879-12,883

Course of study in the Public schools of Portsmouth, Va.: together with the rules, regulations and by-laws of the school board. -- Rev. December 4th, 1896. -- Portsmouth, Va.: Fiske's Steam Printery & Bookbindery, 1897.

Fiche 12,569

Craik, Henry, Sir, 1846-1927.

The state in its relation to education / by Henry Craik.
-- London: Macmillan, 1884.
Fiche 13,347-13,348

Crosby-Hall lectures on education. -- London : J. Snow, [1848].
Fiche 13,340-13,342

Crozat, Joseph.

Das droits et des devoirs de la famille et de l'état en matière d'enseignement et d'education ... / par J. Crozat. -- 2e. éd. -- Lyon [France] : Delhomme & Briguet, 1883. Fiche 12,775-12,781

Dabney, Charles W. (Charles William), 1855-1945.

A national Department of Science necessary for the coordination of the scientific work of the United States government / by Charles W. Dabney, Jr. -- [United States : s.n., 1897?]

Fiche 13,047

Dabney, Charles W. (Charles William), 1855-1945.

Land-grant and other colleges and the national defense /
by Charles W. Dabney. -- [United States: s.n., ca. 1898]

Fiche 12,922

Dabney, Charles W. (Charles William), 1855-1945.

The National University: a growth, not a creation / by Charles W. Dabney, Jr. -- [United States: s.n., 1897?]

Fiche 13,048

Dana, James D. (James Dwight), 1813-1895.
Science and scientific schools: an address before the
Alumni of Yale College, at the commencement anniversary,
August, 1856 / by James D. Dana. -- New Haven [Conn.]: S.
Becock, 1856.
Fiche 13,213

Dana, James D. (James Dwight), 1813-1895.

The Yale University scheme: the academic college and the scientific college at New Haven, in their relations to the university / by James D. Dana. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by Tuttle, Morehouse & Taylor, 1870.

Fiche 12,970

Davis, Cushman Kellogg, 1838-1900.

The practical limitations of historic precedents: an address delivered at the annual commencement of the University of Michigan, Thursday, July 1, 1886 / by Cushman K. Davis. -- Ann Arbor, Mich.: the Board of Regents, 1886.

Fiche 12,577

Delavan, Edward C. (Edward Cornelius), 1793-1871.

Communication to the Board of Trustees of Union
College, from Edward C. Delavan, one of the trustees. -Albany, N.Y.: Weed, Parsons, Printers, 1869.

Fiche 13,110

Delavan, Edward C. (Edward Cornelius), 1793-1871.

Trust deed from Edward C. Delavan to Union College, Schenectady, N.Y. -- [Schenectady? N.Y.: s.n., 1858?]

Fiche 13,544

Deltour, F. (Félix), 1824-1904.

De la réforme ûniversitaire: lettre à M. Cuvillier-Fleury, de L'Académie française / par F. Deltour. -- Paris : E. Dentu, 1872.

_ ..._

Fiche 13,328

Fiche 12,960

Demarest, David D., 1819-1898.

The manly, independent thinker: an address delivered before the Alumni Association of Rutgers College, July 24, 1855 / by the Rev. David D. Demarest. -- New York: R. & R. Brinkerhoff, 1855.

Deutsche Hauptschule St. Petri.

Programm der deutschen Hauptschule St. Petri: womit zum feierlichen Schlussact am 5. Juni 1884 eherbietigst einladet der Director Ernst Friesendorf. -- St. Petersburg [Soviet Union]: [The School?], 1884. Fiche 12,807-12,808

Dictamen sobre modificaciones a la ley de instrucción pública en lo relativo á la ensenañza secundaria superior / presentado a los catedráticos de la Escuela Nacional Preparatoria por una comisión de profesores de la misma escuela. -- Mexico: Impr. de F. Diaz de Leon, 1885. Fiche 13,683

Dill, James B. (James Brooks), 1854-1910.

The college man and the corporate proposition. -[United States: s.n., 1900]

Fiche 12,733

Diman, J. Lewis (Jeremiah Lewis), 1831-1881.

The alienation of the educated class from politics: an oration before the Phi Beta Kappa Society at Cambridge, June 29, 1876 / by J.L. Diman. -- Providence [R.I.]: Sidney S. Rider, 1876.

Fiche 12,828

Discourses and addresses at the ordination of the Rev.

Theodore Dwight Woolsey, LL.D. to the ministry of the gospel, and his inauguration as president of Yale College, October 21, 1846. -- New Haven [Conn.]: [The Corporation], 1846.

Fiche 13,414-13,415

Disney, Henry W. (Henry William), 1858-1925.
The law relating to schoolmasters / by Henry W. Disney.
-- London: Stevens and Sons, 1895.
Fiche 13,345-13,346

The Divinity School of Harvard University. -- Cambridge, Mass.: The University, 1893. Fiche 12,571

Dix, John A. (John Adams), 1798-1879.

Address of John A. Dix, honorary chancellor of Union University, to the graduating class of Union College, June 24, 1874. -- Albany [N.Y.]: J. Munsell, 1874.

Fiche 13,594

Donaldson, Thomas Leverton, 1795-1885.

A letter to H.R.H. the Duke of Sussex: with a plan for the promotion of art, science, and literature by the moderate but effectual assistance of government / by Thos. L. Donaldson. -- London: J. Williams, 1838.

Fiche 13,609

Donations to Harvard College from its foundation to the present time: February, 1848. -- [Cambridge, Mass.?: s.n.], 1848.
Fiche 12,835

Draper, A. S. (Andrew Sloan), 1848-1913.
American universities and the national life / by Andrew S. Draper. -- [United States: s.n., 1898?]
Fiche 12,925

Dreher, Julius D. (Julius Daniel), 1846-

The benevolent spirit and the higher education; an address before the Educational Association of Virginia, at Norfolk, July 8, 1881 / by Julius D. Dreher. -- [Virginia? s.n., 1882?]

Fiche 12,920

Drevon, J.M.

Histoire d'un collège municipal aux XVIe, XVIIe et XVIIIe siècles : les echevins, le clergé, les ordres religieux et l'instruction secondaire à Bayonne avant 1789 ... / par J.M. Drevon. -- Agen [France] : Impr. de V. Lenthéric, 1889. Fiche 12,554-12,559

Dumaresq de Carteret-Bisson, F. S.

Our schools and colleges: being a complete compendium of practical information upon all subjects connected with education and examination recognised in the United Kingdom at the present day / by F.S. Dumaresq de Carteret-Bisson. -- 8th ed., enl. by over 800 additional pages ... -- London: Simkin, Marshall, [1883].

Fiche 13,351-13,375

Dupanloup, Félix, 1802-1878.

Die Mädchen-Erziehung / von Félix Dupanloup; authorisirte Uebersetzung von Cl. Mosthaf. -- Mainz: F. Kirchheim, 1880.

Fiche 12,938-12,943

Dupanloup, Félix, 1802-1878.

Discours prononcés par Mgr. L'éveque d'Orléans a L'Assemblée nationale dans les seances des 4 et 5 Décembre 1874, pour appuyer le projet de loi présenté par M. le comte Jaubert sur La liberté de l'enseignement superieur. -- Paris : C. Douniol, 1874.

Fiche 13,215

Dwight, Theodore, 1796-1866.

President Dwight's decisions of questions discussed by the senior class in Yale College, in 1813 and 1814 / from stenographic notes by Theodore Dwight, Jun. -- New-York: J. Leavitt, 1833.

Fiche 12,875-12,878

Dwight, Theodore W. (Theodore William), 1822-1892.
An address delivered before the Philoclean &
Peithessophian Societies of Rutgers College, New Brunswick,
N.J., June 21, 1859 / by Theodore W. Dwight. -- New York:
Hosford & Co., 1859.
Fiche 12,510

Dwight, Timothy, 1752-1817.

A sermon preached at the opening of the Theological Institution in Andover: and at the ordination of Rev. Eliphalet Pearson, LL.D., September 28th, 1808. -- Boston: Farrand, Mallory, 1808.

Fiche 13,196

Dwight, Timothy, 1828-1916.

Yale College: some thoughts respecting its future: a series of articles / by Timothy Dwight. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by Tuttle, Morehouse, 1871.

Fiche 13,210-13,211

Dwight, William T. (William Theodore), 1795-1865.

An address delivered before the Association of Alumni of Yale College, August 14, 1844 / by William T. Dwight. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by B.L. Hamlen, 1844.

Fiche 13,208

Eaton, Arthur Wentworth Hamilton, 1849-1937.

College requirements in English entrance examinations:
(examination papers for 1893 and 1894) / by Arthur
Wentworth Eaton. -- Boston: Ginn, 1894.

Fiche 13,037-13,038

Eaton, Arthur Wentworth Hamilton, 1849-1937.

College requirements in English entrance examinations: June examination papers of Harvard, Yale, the Sheffield Scientific School, Princeton, and Columbia, from 1895 to 1899, inclusive / by Arthur Wentworth Eaton. -- Boston: Ginn & Company, 1900.

Fiche 13,451

Eaton, Arthur Wentworth Hamilton, 1849-1937.
College requirements in English entrance examinations /
by Arthur Wentworth Eaton. -- Boston: Ginn, 1892.
Fiche 13,409

Eaton, Dorman B. (Dorman Bridgman), 1823-1899.

The public relations and duties of the legal profession: an address delivered before the alumni and graduating classes of the Yale Law School, at its fifty-eighth anniversary, June 27th, 1882 / by Dorman B. Eaton. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Hoggson & Robinson, Printers, 1882.

Eaton, John, 1829-1906.

Piche 13,099

Marietta College, its place and work: inaugural address / of President Eaton. -- [Marietta, Ohio?: The College, 1886]

Fiche 12,907

Eckley, Joseph, 1750-1811.

A discourse on the validity of Presbyterian ordination: delivered in the chapel of the university in Cambridge, May 14, 1806, being the anniversary of the Dudleian Lecture / by Joseph Eckley. -- Boston: Printed by Lincoln & Edmands, [1806?]

Fiche 12,840

Ecole central des arts et manufactures : programme des cours. -- Paris : J. Dejey, 1878.
Fiche 12,528-12,530

École commericiale (Paris)

Programme des conditions d'admission a l'École commerciale, et plan d'etudes. -- Paris : NONY, 1899. Fiche 12,863

École commerciale (Paris)
Programmes de l'enseignement. -- Paris : NONY, 1899.
Fiche 12,865

L'École des haras (Pin-au-Haras, France)
Programme des conditions d'admission a l'École des
Haras. -- Paris : Delalain Frères, [1883?]
Fiche 13,165

École des hautes études commerciales (Paris)

Programmes officiels des cours de l'École des hautes études commerciales : Carrêtés ministériels du 27 juillet 1891, du 27 juillet 1892, du 28 mars 1895, du 7 octobre 1897 et du 30 decembre 1898. -- Paris : NONY, 1899.

Fiche 12,864

École des hautes études commerciales (Paris) Règlements. -- Paris : NONY, 1900. Fiche 12,866

L'École normale centrale (Cairo, Egypt)
Règlement organique de l'École normale centrale. -- Le
Caire: Impr. Nationale, 1886.
Fiche 13,130

École supérieure de commerce de Paris.

Programmes officiels et détaillés des cours : renseignement généraux et règlement intérieur : apprové par decision ministérielle du 24 octobre 1898. -- Paris : NONY, 1899. Fiche 12,861-12,862

École supérieure de commerce de Paris.

Renseignements génraux et règlement intérieut : apprové par décision ministérielle du 24 octobre 1898. -- Paris : NONY, 1898.

Fiche 12,860

Edison, John Sibbald.

The legitimate system of national education / by John Sibbald Edison. -- London: Rivingtons, 1855. Fiche 13,401-13,402

Editorials. -- Schenectady? N.Y.: s.n., 18--] Fiche 13,548

Education, England and Wales: reports and tables. -London: Printed by Eyre and Spottiswoode for H.M.S.O.,
1854.
Fiche 13,453-13,458

The education of a people. -- [s.l.: s.n., 1900] Fiche 13,533

Egleston, N.H. (Nathaniel Hillyer), 1822-1912.
Williamstown and Williams College / by N.H. Egleston.
-- Williamstown, Mass. : s.n., 1884.
Fiche 12,545-12,546

Elementary schools, how to increase their utility: being six lectures delivered to the managers of the London Board Schools in 1889 and 1890 / with a preface by William Bousfield. -- London: Percival, 1890.

Fiche 13,219-13,221

Eliot, Charles William, 1834-1926.

The Sheffield Scientific School, as seen by an outside observer / [Charles W. Eliot]. The Sheffield Scientific School, as described by a graduate of Yale / Charlton T. Lewis. A technical university abroad (Polytechnic School at Zurich) / described by J. Scott Russell. -- [United States: s.n., ca. 1869]

Fiche 12,969

Eliot, William G. (William Greenleaf), 1811-1887.

A statement relating to the endowment of "Washington University," St. Louis, Mo.: addressed to friends in New England, and especially in Boston, who have heretofore placed it in my power to undertake and prosecute works of religion, patriotism, and philanthropy, in the West / by William G. Eliot. -- Boston: [s.n.], 1864.

Piche 13,252

Ellis, Thomas Edward, 1859-1899.

Intermediate and technical education (Wales): a manual to the Intermediate Education (Wales) Act, 1889, and the Technical Instruction Act, 1889 / by Thomas Ellis and Ellis Griffith; with introductory notes by William Rathbone and Arthur H. D. Acland. -- 2nd ed. -- [London]: National Association for the Promotion of Technical and Secondary Education, [1889]

Fiche 13,403-13,404

Elrington, Charles Richard, 1787-1850.

A few suggestions addressed to the clergy upon the present state of the question respecting national education in Ireland / by Charles Richard Elrington. -- Dublin: Hodges and Smith, 1847.

Fiche 13,422

Elrington, Charles Richard, 1787-1850.

Appendix to the fourth edition of the Rev. Dr. Elrington's suggestions on national education in Ireland: in answer to the remarks of the Rev. Dr. Miller, Rev. Charles King Irwin, and the Archdeacon of Meath / by Charles Richard Elrington. -- Dublin: Hodges and Smith, 1847.

Fiche 13,423

Ely, Charles Arthur.

Science the true basis of education: an address delivered before the Board of Trustees of the College of California at its first commencement at Oakland, June 14th, 1860 / by Chas. Arthur Ely. -- San Francisco: Towne & Bacon, 1860.

Fiche 13,720

The English school systems: an article from the Princeton Review for January, 1843. -- Princeton, N.J.: [s.n.], 1843 (Princeton: Printed by J. T. Robinson). Fiche 13,412

L'enquête sur l'enseignement secondaire : rapports addressés a la Commission parlementaire de l'enseignement. -- Paris : Belin Frères, 1899.

Fiche 13,229-13,230

L'Enseignement primaire dans la Ville et dans le Grand-Duché de Luxembourg. -- Luxembourg : J. Joris, 1878.

Fiche 12,998

Erismann, F. (Friedrich), 1842-1915.

Hygiène scolaire : projet d'une class-modèle / rapport de M. F. Erisman. -- Bruxelles : J. H. Dehou, 1876. Fiche 13,001

Evarts, William Maxwell, 1818-1901.

An oration by William Maxwell Evarts, and a poem by Francis Miles Finch, delivered before the Linonian Society of Yale College, at its centennial anniversary, with an account of the celebration. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Linonian Society,

Fiche 13,217

Exercises connected with the inauguration of Rev. Charles A. Aiken, D.D., as president of Union College, Schenectady, New York, Tuesday, June 28, 1870. -- Albany, N.Y.: J. Munsell, 1870. Fiche 12,805

Exercises in speaking. -- [New Haven, Conn. : Yale University, 18--] Fiche 13,537

Exercises in speaking. -- [New Haven, Conn. : Yale University, 18--] Fiche 13,538

Fairbairn, Robert B. (Robert Brinckerhoff), 1818-1899. The true idea of a university / by Robert B. Fairbairn. -- [United States : s.n., 18--] Fiche 12,658

Fairchild, E. H. (Edward Henry), 1815-1889. Historical sketch of Oberlin College / by E.H. Fairchild. - Springfield [Ohio]: Printed by Republic Printing Co.,

Fiche 12,595

Fairchild, James H.

Oberlin: the colony and the college, 1833-1883 / by James H. Fairchild. -- Oberlin, Ohio : E.J. Goodrich, 1883. Fiche 12,619-12,623

Fairchild, James H.

Oberlin, its origin, progress and results: an address prepared for the alumni of Oberlin College, assembled August 22, 1860 / by J.H. Fairchild. -- Oberlin [Ohio]: R. Butler, Printer, 1871.

Fiche 12,652-12,653

Farrar, E. H.

The half day perpetual industrial and universal school / by E.H. Farrar. -- [Burlington, Vt. : s.n., 1878] Fiche 13,532

Federal Street Society (Cambridge, Mass.)

Report of the Committee of the Association of the members of the Federal Street Society for Benevolent Purposes, on the application of the directors of the Theological School in Cambridge. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: Printed by Hilliard and Metcalf, 1825.

Fiche 12,544

Ferree, Barr, 1862-1924.

The popular lecture as an educator / by Barr Ferree. --[s.l.: s.n., 18--]

Fiche 13,238

The First semi-centennial anniversary of Union College, celebrated July 22, 1845. -- Albany [N.Y.]: W.C. Little,

Fiche 13,082-13,084

Fischer, Ernst Gottfried, 1754-1831.

Ueber die englischen Lehranstalten in Vergleichung mit den unsrigen / von Ernst Gottfried Fischer. -- Berlin : W. Dieterick, 1827.

Fiche 13,607

Fisher, Samuel W. (Samuel Ware), 1814-1874.

The supremacy of mind: a lecture, introductory to the eleventh annual course of lectures before the Young Men's Association of the city of Albany / by Samuel W. Fisher. --Albany [N.Y.]: Munsell and Tanner, Printers, 1844. Fiche 13,085

Fitch, J. G. (Joshua Girling), 1824-1903.

Thomas and Matthew Arnold and their influence on English education / by Sir Joshua Fitch. -- New York : C. Scribner's Sons, 1897.

Fiche 13,269-13,272

Fortescue, Hugh Fortescue, Earl, 1818-1905.

Public schools for the middle classes / by Earl Fortescue. -- London: Longman, Green, Longman, Roberts, & Green, 1864.

Fiche 13,267-13,268

Fouillée, Alfred, 1838-1912.

Enseignement au point de vue national. English Education from a national standpoint / by Alfred Fouillée; translated and edited, with a preface by W.J. Greenstreet; with a preface by William T. Harris. -- New York: D. Appleton, 1892.

Fiche 12,765-12,768

Fouillée, Alfred, 1838-1912.

L'enseignement au point du vue national / Alfred Fouillée. -- Paris : Hachette, 1891.

Fiche 12,726-12,731

Fraser, Charles, 1782-1860.

An address delivered on the 19th of September, 1834, in the chapel of the College of Charleston, before the Euphradian Society / by Charles Fraser. -- Charleston [S.C.] : Printed by Jas. S. Burges, 1834.

Fiche 13,708

Fraser, William, 1817-1879.

The state of our educational enterprises: a report of an examination into the working, results, and tendencies of the chief public educational experiments in Great Britain and Ireland / by the Rev. William Fraser. -- Glasgow : Blackie and Son, 1858.

Fiche 13,265-13,266

Freylinghuysen, Theodore, 1787-1862.

An address delivered before the Philoclean Peithessophian Societies, of Rutgers College / by Theodore Frelinghuysen. -- New-Brunswick, N.J.: Printed by Van Doorn and M'Cready, 1831.

Fiche 12,950

Fränkel, C., b.1809.

Materialien zu metrischen, namentlich herametrischen Uebungen im Lateinischen / verfasst von Tit. -Rath Fränkel. - Dorpat [Germany] : J.C. Schumanns Wittwe und C. Mattiesen, 1850.

Fiche 12,850

Frye, Alexis Everett, 1859-1936.

Invitation from Harvard University to the teachers of Cuba. -- [Cuba: s.n., 1900]

Fiche 12,784

Funck, Heinrich, d.1760.

Die Badische Societas Latina / von Heinrich Funck. --[Germany : s.n., ca.1875]

Fiche 13,257

Furnivall, Frederick James, 1825-1910.

Education in early England : some notes used as forewords to a collection of treatises on "manners & meals in olden time" for the Early English Text Society / by Frederick J. Furnivall. -- London: N. Trubner, 1867.

Fiche 13,264

Gage, Susanna Phelps, 1857-1915.

A Washington memorial university / by Susanna Phelps Gage. -- [Ithaca, N.Y.? : s.n., 1898?]

Fiche 13,045

Gage, Susanna Phelps, 1857-1915.

The need of a national university in its relation to the common schools / by Susanna Phelps Gage. -- [New York? : s.n., 1897?]

Gale, George W. (George Washington), 1789-1862.
Claims of colleges to public favor--Knox College:
delivered at their annual commencement, July 23, 1847 / by
George W. Gale. -- Galesburg [Ill.]: Southwick Davis,
Printer, 1847.
Fiche 13,094

Gambs, J.

The German university in America / by J. Gambs. --New-York: Sheldon, 1860. Fiche 13,721

Gantillon, P.J.F.

A collection of Cambridge examination papers in arithmetic, algebra, and plane trigonometry, as given at all the colleges, chiefly for the last five years / by P.J.F. Gantillon. -- Cambridge [England]: Hall, and Son, 1852. Fiche 13,377-13,382

Garfit, Arthur.

Some points of the education question practically considered with reference to the Report of the Commissioners and the New Minute: with a brief outline of the rise and progress of popular education in England / by Arthur Garfit.
-- London: Longman, Green, Longman, and Roberts, 1862.
Fiche 13,261-13,263

Garnett, James M. (James Mercer), 1840-1916.
University organization / by James M. Garnett. -- [S.l.: s.n., 1875?]
Fiche 13,722

Garnett, M.R.H. (Muscoe Russell Hunter), 1821-1864.

An address delivered before the society of Alumni of the University of Virginia, at its annual meeting, held in the Rotunda, on the 20th of June, 1850 / by M.R.H. Garnett. -- Charlottesville [Va.]: Printed by O.S. Allen, 1850.

Fiche 13,071

Gaston, William, 1778-1844.

An address delivered before the American Whig and Cliosophic Societies of the College of New Jersey, September 29, 1835 / by William Gaston. -- Princeton [N.J.]: Printed by J. Bogart, 1835.

Fiche 12,671

Gates, Merrill Edwards, 1848-1922.

Fifty years of progress in college education: an address / by Merrill Edwards Gates. -- [New York?: s.n., 1882?]
Fiche 13,723

Die gelehrte Schule zu Düsseldorfim sechszehnten
Jahrhundert unter dem Rectorat von Johann Manheim. - [Germany: s.n., 18--?]
Fiche 13,159

Genth, F. A. (Friedrich August), 1820-1893.

A letter to the Hon. the Board of Trustees of the University of Pennsylvania / by F.A. Genth. -[Philadelphia?:s.n., 1888]

Fiche 12,683

George Washington Memorial Association.
Purpose of the George Washington Memorial Association.
-- [s.l.: s.n., 1899?]
Fiche 13,163

George Washington Memorial Association.
Report of the George Washington Memorial Association. New York: [The Association], 1899.
Fiche 13,164

German schools and pedagogy: organization of common schools in Germany, with the views of German teachers and educators on elementary instruction. -- New York: F.C. Brownell, 1861.

Fiche 13,223-13,228

Geschichte des Friedrichsgymnasiums zu Altenburg seit 1789: Festschrift zur Erinnerung an den 1. Nov. 1841, den Tag des Einzugs in das Josephinum ... / bearbeitet von M. Geyer. -- Altenburg [Germany]: O. Bonde, 1891. Fiche 12,586-12,587

Gibbons, James, 1834-1921.

Discourse of the chancellor, His Eminence James Cardinal Gibbons, at the seventh annual graduating exercises of the Catholic University of America, Tuesday June 16, 1876. -- Washington, D.C.: The University, 1896.

Fiche 13,724

Gifford, Thomas, d. 1815.

An oration on the proportionate cultivation of the moral and the intellectual powers of man: delivered at the first anniversary of the Pi Beta Phi Society in Union College, July 25th, 1814 / by Thomas Gifford, Jun. -- Schenectady [N.Y.]: Riggs & Stevens, 1814.

Fiche 13,416

Giles, J.

[Report of a committee to consider the powers of the Legislature in regard to the government of Harvard University]. -- [Boston? : s.n.], 1849.

Fiche 12,634

Gilman, Daniel Coit, 1831-1908.

A national university in Washington: an open letter written in reply to a request for an opinion, and now reprinted ... / by Daniel C. Gilman. -- Baltimore: J. Murray & Co., Printers, [1897?]

Fiche 13,052

Gilman, Daniel Coit, 1831-1908.

Address at the inauguration of Hon. W.L. Wilson, LL.D., as president of Washington and Lee University, September 15, 1897 / by Daniel C. Gilman. -- [S.l.: s.n., 1897?]

Piche 13,725

Gilman, Daniel Coit, 1831-1908.

The Sheffield Scientific School of Yale University a semicentennial historical discourse, October 28, 1897 / by Daniel C. Gilman. -- New Haven [Conn.]: The School, 1897.

Fiche 13,100

Glen, W. Cunningham (William Cunningham), 1814-1892.

The Elementary Education Acts, 1870-1880: with notes, cases, index, and appendix containing the incorporated statutes, and official documents relating to the acts / by W. Cunningham Glen. -- 6th ed. -- London: Shaw & Sons, 1881.

Fiche 13,278-13,284

Gould, Emily Bliss, 1822-1875. Italo-American schools in Rome. -- [S.l.: s.n., 1871] Fiche 13,169

Graham, Thomas John, 1795?-1876.

On preaching, and on popular education: the first being a call on our clergy ... the second, being a reply to the Rev. F. Close on popular education / by Thomas J. Graham. -- London: Simkin, Marshall, 1850.

Fiche 13,520-13,524

Grasby, W. Catton.

Teaching in three continents: personal notes on the educational system of the world / by W. Catton Grasby. --London: Cassell, 1891.

Fiche 12,809-12,813

Graves, Frank Pierrepont, 1869-1956.

The state university ideal / Frank P. Graves. -- [United States: s.n., 18--]

Fiche 12,924

Great Britain.

[Laws, etc.]

A handy-book of elementary education law: comprising the complete text of the Elementary Education Acts, 1870, 1873, and 1876, classified under subject heads ... / by Henry James Gibbs and John William Edwards. -- London: Shaw and Sons, 1876.

Fiche 13,509-13,513

Great Britain. Commission to Inquire into the Present State of Popular Education in England.

Report of the commissioners appointed to inquire into the state of popular education in England. -- London: Printed by G. E. Eyre and W. Spottiswoode, 1861.

Fiche 13,285-13,326

Great Britain. Parliament.

A verbatim report, with indexes, of the debate in Parliament during the progress of the Elementary Education Bill, 1870: together with a reprint of the act / prepared under the direction of the National Education Union. -- [Manchester? England]: The Union, [1870?]

Fiche 13,481-13,487

Great Britain. Parliament.

[Elementary Education Act]

The Elementary Education Act, 1876 (39 and 40 Vict., C.79): with introduction, notes, and index / by Hugh Owen, Jun. -- London: Knight, 1876.

Fiche 13,495-13,496

Great Britain. Schools Inquiry Commission.

Report relative to technical education. -- London:

Printed by Eyre and Spottiswoode for H.M.S.O., 1867.

Fiche 13,613

Green, Samuel A. (Samuel Abbott), 1830-1918.

A list of commencement days at Harvard College, 1642-1700. -- [Massachusetts: s.n., 1895]

Fiche 12.786

Green, Samuel A. (Samuel Abbott), 1830-1918.

Remarks on a copy of the old laws of Harvard College, and on some other matters connected with that institution.

-- [Massachusetts: s.n., 1896?]

Fiche 12,785

Greene, Samuel Stillman, 1810-1883.

A report on object teaching, made at the meeting of the National Teachers' Association, held at Harrisburg, Pennsylvania, August, 1865 / by S.S. Greene. -- Boston: Massachusetts Teachers' Association, 1865.

Fiche 13,344

Gregory, Robert, 1819-1911.

Elementary education: some account of its rise and progress in England / by Robert Gregory. -- London: National Society's Depository, 1895.

Fiche 13,440-13,442

Grossherzogliches Gymnasium zu Diekirch.

Programm herausgegeben am Schlusse des Schuljahres 1895-1896 = Programme publié a la clôture de l'anneé scolaire 1895-1896. -- Diekirch [Luxembourg] : Impr. de J. Schroell, 1896.

Fiche 13,627

Grumbach, H

Die Entwicklung des berlinischen Fortbildungsschulwesens / von H. Grumbach. -- Berlin : G. Dehmigke's Verlag, 1898. Fiche 12,575

Grundsätze und Bedingungen der Ertheilung der Doctorwürde bei allen Facultäten der Universitäten des deutschen Reichs ... / nach amtlichen Quellen zusammengestellt und herausgegeben von Max Baumgart. -- 5. durchgesehene und verm. Aufl. -- Berlin: R. v. Decker's Verlag, 1898.

Fiche 12,985-12,987

Gutersohn, Jul.

Port-Royal und seine Verdienste um Erziehung und Unterricht: ein Beitrag zur Geschichte der Padagogik im 17. Jahrhundert / von Jul Gutersohn. -- Schaffhausen [Switzerland]: Buchdr. von H. Meier, 1879.

Fiche 12,851

Haas, Georg Em. (George Emanuel)

Ueber den Zustand der österreichischen Universitäten: mit besonderer Beziehung auf die Wiener Hochschule / von Georg Em. Haas. -- Augsburg [Germany]: B. Schmid'schen Buchh., 1853.

Fiche 12,564

Haddock, Charles B. (Charles Bricket), 1796-1861.

The patriot scholar: an oration pronounced before the Connecticut Alpha of the Phi Beta Kappa at Yale College, New Haven, August 16, 1848 / by Charles B. Haddock. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by B.I. Hamlen, 1848.

Fiche 13,222

Hale, Benjamin, 1797-1863.

Baccalaureate address: delivered at the annual commencement of Geneva College, August 7, 1839 / by Benjamin Hale. -- Geneva, N.Y.: Printed by Stow & Frazee, 1839.

Fiche 12,552

Hale, Benjamin, 1797-1863.

Baccalaureate address delivered at the annual commencement of Geneva College, August 4, 1841 / by Benjamin Hale. -- Geneva, N.Y.: Printed by J. Stow, Jr., 1842.

Fiche 12,693

Hale, Benjamin, 1797-1863.

Baccalaureate address, delivered at the annual commencement of Geneva College, August 4, 1847 / by Benjamin Hale. -- Geneva, N.Y.: I. & S.H. Parker, Printers, 1847.

Fiche 12,597

Hall O M

An oration / by O. M. Hall. And A poem / by James M. Trimble, delivered on Class Day -- July 2d, 1868. -- North Adams, Mass. : J.T. Robinson, Printers, 1868.

Fiche 12,738

11000 12,.00

Hall, Willis, 1801-1868.

An address delivered August 14, 1844 before the Society of Phi Beta Kappa in Yale College / by Willis Hall. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by B.L. Hamlen, 1844.

Fiche 13,391

Hallock, W. R.

An oration / by W. R. Hallock. And A poem / by C. J. Woodbury, delivered on Class Day, June 28, 1866. -- Springfield, Mass. : S. Bowles, Printers, 1866.

Fiche 12,736

Handbook of courses open to women in British, continental and Canadian universities / compiled for the Graduate Club of Bryn Mawr College by Isabel Maddison; assisted by Helen Whitall Thomas and Emma Stansbury Wines.

-- New York: Macmillan, 1896.

Fiche 13,035-13,036

Harvard Club of New York City.

Report of a committee of the Harvard Club of New York City on the eligibility of graduates residing without the Commonwealth of Massachusetts to membership in the Board of Overseers of Harvard College. -- [S.l., s.n., 1873] Fiche 13,117

Harvard Law School.

Law school of Harvard University, Cambridge
Massachusetts: announcements, 1893-94. -- Cambridge
[Mass.]: The University, 1893.
Fiche 12,572

Harvard Memorial Fund.

Final reports of the building committee and of the treasurer of the Harvard Memorial Fund to the Committee of Fifty, 26 June, 1878. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: Press of J. Wilson, 1878.

Fiche 13,116

Harvard University.

Laws of Harvard College. -- Cambridge [Mass.] : University Press, 1820. Fiche 12,717

Harvard University.

Laws of Harvard University, relative to undergraduates.
-- Cambridge [Mass.]: Metcalf, 1845.
Fiche 12,722

Harvard University.

Report. -- [Cambridge, Mass.?: The University, 1871] Fiche 12,694

Harvard University.

Rules and statutes of the professorships in the University at Cambridge. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: Metcalf and Co., Printers, 1846.

Fiche 12,632

Harvard University.

Statutes and laws of the University in Cambridge, Massachusetts. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: University Press, 1826.

Fiche 12,719

Harvard University.

Statutes of the University in Cambridge, relating to the degree of Doctor of Medicine. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: C. Folsom, 1834.

Fiche 12,721

Harvard University.

Statutes of the University in Cambridge, relative to the degree of Doctor in Medicine. -- [Cambridge, Mass.? : The University, 1831]

Fiche 12,720

Harvard University.

The Statutes of the University in Cambridge relating to the degree of Doctor of Medicine. -- [Cambridge, Mass.?: The University, 1821]

Fiche 12,718

Harvard University. Board of Overseers.

By-laws, rules, and regulations of the Overseers of Harvard University, now in force. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: Metcalf and Co., Printers, 1846.

Fiche 12,633

Harvard University. Board of Overseers.

By-laws, rules and regulations of the Overseers of Harvard University, now in force. -- Cambridge [Mass.] : Metcalf, Keith, and Nichols, Printers, 1842.

Fiche 12,631

Harvard University. Board of Overseers.

Proceedings of the Board of Overseers of Harvard College in relation to the college library, 1866-1867. -- Boston: Press of Geo. C. Rand & Avery, 1867.

Fiche 12,715

Harvard University. Board of Overseers.

Report of a committee of the Overseers and memorial of the Corporation of Harvard College on the relations between the Theological School and the college. -- Boston: Printed by J. Wilson, 1852.

Fiche 13,119

Harvard University. Board of Overseers.

Report of the committee of the Overseers of Harvard College, appointed to procure a perfect copy of the College Charter, and to lay the same before the Board, etc.: with explanations and remarks respecting the construction of the third clause of said charter. -- Boston: Printed by Geo. C. Rand & Avery, 1862.

Fiche 13,124

Harvard University. Board of Overseers.

Report of the Committee of the Overseers of Harvard College, appointed to visit the Divinity School, in 1849. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: Metcalf, 1850.

Fiche 12,712

Harvard University. Board of Overseers.

Report of the Committee of the Overseers of Harvard College, appointed to visit the Lawrence Scientific School, in 1849. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: Metcalf, 1850.

Fiche 12,710

Harvard University. Board of Overseers.

Report of the Committee of the Overseers of Harvard College, appointed to visit the library ... -- Boston: Printed by Geo. C. Rand & Avery, 1859.

Fiche 12,714

Harvard University. Board of Overseers.

Report of the Committee of the Overseers of Harvard College, appointed to visit the library in 1850. -- Boston: Printed by J. Wilson, 1851.

Fiche 12,713

Harvard University. Board of Overseers.

Report of the Committee of Overseers of Harvard College, appointed to visit the Medical School in 1849. --Boston: Printed by J. Wilson, 1850.

Fiche 12,709

Harvard University. Board of Overseers.

Report of the Committee of the Overseers of Harvard College, appointed to visit the university, in 1849 -- Cambridge [Mass.]: Metcalf, 1850.

Fiche 12,708

Harvard University. Board of Overseers.

Report of the Committee of the Board of Overseers of Harvard College in relation to the Theological Department &c. &c. -- Boston: Dutton and Wentworth, Printers, 1846.

Fiche 13,118

Harvard University. Board of Overseers.

Report of the Visiting Committee of Harvard University, made to the Overseers, January, 1849. -- Boston: Eastburn's Press, 1849.

Fiche 12,711

Harvard University. Board of Overseers.

Reports of committees of the Board of Overseers, 1878-79. -- [Cambridge, Mass. : s.n., 1879?]

Fiche 12,716

Harvard University. Board of Overseers.

The rules and by-laws of the Board of Overseers of Harvard College: to which is appended the College Charter, with sundry acts and instruments relating to the powers and duties of the overseers. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: Press of J. Wilson, 1876.

Fiche 12,539

Harvard University. Faculty of Arts and Sciences.

Orders and regulations of the Faculty of Harvard College: passed in conformity with the authority given by the laws of the college, May 1849. -- [Boston: The College, 1849]
Fiche 12,829

Harvard University. Faculty of Arts and Sciences.

Orders and regulations of the Faculty of Harvard College: passed in conformity with the authority given by the laws of the university, July, 1853. -- [Boston: s.n.], 1853. -- [Boston: s.n.], 1853.

Fiche 12,639

Harvard University. Faculty of Arts and Sciences.

Orders and regulations of the Faculty of Harvard College: passed in conformity with the authority given by the laws of the university, July, 1855. -- [Boston: s.n.], 1855.

Fiche 12,640

Harvard University. Faculty of Arts and Sciences.

Orders and regulations of the Faculty of Harvard College: passed in conformity with the authority given by the laws of the university, July, 1856. -- [Boston: s.n.], 1856.

Fiche 12,641

Harvard University. Faculty of Arts and Sciences.

Orders and regulations of the Faculty of Harvard College: passed in conformity with the authority given by the laws of the university, July, 1856. -- [Boston: The College, 1856?] Fiche 12,830

Harvard University. Faculty of Arts and Sciences.

Orders and regulations of the Faculty of Harvard College: passed in conformity with the authority given by the statutes of the university, September, 1868. -- [Boston: s.n.], 1868.

Fiche 12,644

Harvard University. Faculty of Arts and Sciences.

Orders and regulations of the Faculty of Harvard University. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: Folsom, Wells, and Thurston, 1837.

Fiche 12,593

Harvard University. Faculty of Arts and Sciences.
Orders and regulations of the Faculty of Harvard
University. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: Metcalf, 1845.

Fiche 12,594

Harvard University. Faculty of Arts and Sciences.

Orders and regulations of the Faculty of Harvard University: passed in conformity with the authority given by the laws of the seminary. -- [Cambridge, Mass.?: The University, 18--]

Fiche 12,592

Harvard University. Faculty of Arts and Science.

Regulations of the Faculty of Harvard College, adopted 1873. -- [Boston: The College, 1873]

Fiche 12,831

Harvard University. Library.

Extracts from the laws relating to the library. -- [Boston : Harvard University, 18--]

Fiche 12,832

Haskins, David Greene, 1818-1896.

A brief account of the University of the South / by the Rev. David Greene Haskins. -- New York : E.P. Dutton, 1877.

Fiche 13,242

Hausmann, Johann Friedrich Ludwig, 1782-1859.

Ein Blick auf die aussere Geschichte der Koniglichen Gesellschaft der Wissenschaften zu Gottingen in ihrem ersten Jahrhundert: vorgelesen in der zur Sacularfeier der Koniglichen Societat am 29sten November 1851 gehalten offentlichen Sitzung / von Joh. Friedr. Ludw. Hausmann. --[Germany: s.n., 1851?]

Fiche 13,258

Haven, Gilbert, Bishop, 1821-1880.

Bishop Haven's Communication relating to Humboldt College. And President Taft's reply; also, A discourse delivered by President Taft in the college chapel, on the morning of January 10th, 1875 entitled, The college, and its religious supplement. -- [United States: s.n., ca. 1875]

Fiche 12,574

Hawes, Joel, 1789-1867.

A looking-glass for ladies, or The formation and excellence of the female character: an address delivered at the eighth anniversary of the Mount Holyoke Female Seminary, South Hadley, Mass., July 31, 1845 / by Joel Hawes. -- Boston: W.D. Ticknor, 1845.

Fiche 13,088

Hawksley, Thomas.

Education and training considered as a subject for state legislation: with suggestions for making a compulsory law efficient and acceptable / by a physician. -- London: J. Churchill & Sons, 1869.

Fiche 13,534-13,535

Hazeltine, Mayo W. (Mayo Williamson), 1841-1909.

British and American education: the universities of the two countries compared / [Mayo W. Hazeltine]. -- New York: [s.n.], 1880.

Fiche 13,028-13,030

Hazlitt, William Carew, 1834-1913.

Schools, schoolbooks and schoolmasters: a contribution to the history of educational development in Great Britain / by W. Carew Hazlitt. -- London: J.W. Jarvis & Son, 1888.

Fiche 13,516-13,519

Healey, Elizabeth.

The educational systems of Sweden, Norway, and Denmark, with special reference to the education of girls and adults: being the report presented to the Trustees of the Gilchrist Educational Trust on a visit to Scandinavia in 1892, as Gilchrist Travelling Scholar / by Elizabeth Healey. -- London: Taylor and Francis, 1892.

Fiche 13,139

Henderson, C. Hanford (Charles Hanford), 1861-1941. The aim of modern education / by C. Hanford

Henderson. -- [s.l.: s.n.], c1896.

Fiche 13,239

Henry, C. S. (Caleb Sprague), 1804-1884.

The importance of exalting the intellectual spirit of the nation, and need of a learned class: a discourse pronounced before the Phi Sigma Nu Society of the University of Vermont, August 3, 1836 / by the Rev. C.S. Henry. -- Burlington, N.J.: J.L. Powell, 1836.

Hertzberg, Gustav Friedrich, 1826-1907.

Zur Feier der Fünfzigjährigen Vereinigung der
Universitäten Halle und Wittenberg. -- Halle [Germany]:

Druck von O. Hendel, 1867. Fiche 13,259

Hewitt, W. T. (Waterman Thomas), 1846-1921.

The mutual relations of the colleges and academies / by Waterman Thomas Hewett. -- [s.l.: s.n., 1887?]

Fiche 13,212

Hickson, W. E. (William Edward), 1803-1870.

Dutch and German schools: an account of the present state of education in Holland, Belgium, and the German states, with a view to the practical steps which should be taken for improving and extending the means of popular instruction in Great Britain and Ireland / by W.E. Hickson. -- London: Taylor and Walton, 1840.

Fiche 13,666-13,667

Hill, Frederic, 1803-1896.

National education: its present state and prospects by Frederic Hill. -- London: C. Knight, 1836. Fiche 12,796-12,802

Hill, Thomas, 1818-1891.

Integral education: an inaugural address, delivered at Antioch College, of Yellow Springs, Greene County, Ohio, September 8, 1859 / by Thomas Hill. -- Boston: Little, Brown, 1859.

Fiche 12,903

Hillard, George Stillman, 1808-1879.

The political duties of the educated classes: a discourse delivered before the Phi Beta Kappa Society of Amherst College, July 10, 1866 / by G. S. Hillard. -- Boston: Ticknor and Fields, 1866.

Fiche 13,461

Hillard, George Stillman, 1808-1879.

The relation of the poet to his age: a discourse delivered before the Phi Beta Kappa Society of Harvard University, on Thursday, August 24, 1843 / by George S. Hillard. -- Boston: C.C. Little and J. Brown, 1843.

Fiche 13,097

Historical sketch of Union College (now a branch of Union University), founded at Schenectady, N.Y., February 25, 1795. -- Washington [D.C.]: G.P.O., 1876. Fiche 13,597

History of Rutgers College, or, An account of the union of Rutgers College, and the Theological Seminary of the General Synod of the Reformed Dutch Church / by a trustee. -- New-York: Anderson & Smith, Printers, 1833. Fiche 12,951

The history of the College of William and Mary from its foundation, 1660, to 1874. -- Richmond: J. W. Randolph & English, 1874.

Fiche 13,055-13,057

Hitchcock, Edward, 1793-1864.

The highest use of learning: an address delivered at his inauguration to the presidency of Amherst College / by Edward Hitchcock. -- Amherst [Mass.]: J.S. & C. Adams, Printers, 1845.

Fiche 13,095

Hitchcock, Edward, 1828-1911.

On the decrease of the relative numbers of collegeeducated men in Massachusetts during the present century / by Edward Hitchcock. -- [Massachusetts?: s.n., 1878?] Fiche 12,921 Hodgins, J. George (John George), 1821-1912.

Report on popular education in England, 1897-98 / by J. George Hodgins. -- Toronto: [s.n.], 1899.

Fiche 13,704

Holcombe, James P. (James Philemon), 1820-1873.

An address delivered before the Society of Alumni, of the University of Virginia, at its annual meeting, held in the public hall, June 29th, 1853 / by James P. Holcombe. -- Richmond: MacFarlane & Ferguson, 1853.

Fiche 13,072

Holland, H. W. (Henry Wilkinson)

Proposed national arrangements for primary education / by the Rev. H.W. Holland. -- 3rd ed., rev. and enl. -- London: Longmans, Green, 1870.

Fiche 13,617-13,619

Hollowell, J. Hirst (James Hirst)

The Royal Commission on Education, 1886-8: an examination of its statements and recommendations: preceded by an outline chronology of educational history from 1800 to 1887 / by J. Hirst Hollowell. -- London: James Clarke, [1888?]

Fiche 13,611-13,612

Holman, H. (Henry), 1859?-1919.

English national education: a sketch of the rise of public elementary schools in England / by H. Holman. -- London: Blackie & Son, 1898.

Fiche 13,614-13,616

Hopkins, Mark, 1802-1887.

A discourse commemorative of Amos Lawrence, delivered by request of the students, in the Chapel of Williams College, Febraury 21, 1853 / by Mark Hopkins. -- Boston: Press of T.R. Marvin, 1853.

Fiche 12,703

Hopkins, Mark, 1802-1887.

A discourse delivered at Williamstown, June 29, 1886, on the fiftieth anniversary of his election as president of Williams College / by Mark Hopkins. -- New York: C. Scribner's Sons, 1886.

Fiche 12,732

Hopkins, Mark, 1802-1887.

Addresses delivered before the Society of Alumni of Williams College at the celebration of the semi-centennial anniversary, August 16th, 1843 / by Mark Hopkins and Thomas Robbins. -- New York: Knickerbocker Press, [1893] Fiche 12,667-12,668

Hopkins, Mark, 1802-1887.

An address delivered before the Society of Alumni of Williams College, at the celebration of the semi-centennial anniversary, August 16, 1843 / by Mark Hopkins. -- Boston: Press of T.R. Marvin, 1843.

Fiche 13,089

Hopkins, Mark, 1802-1887.

An inaugural discourse, delivered at Williams College, September 15, 1836 / by Mark Hopkins. -- Troy, N.Y.: N. Tuttle, Printer, 1836.

Fiche 12,739

Hopkins, Mark, 1802-1887.

Eagles' wings: a baccalaureate sermon delivered at Williamstown, Ms. August 1, 1858 / by Mark Hopkins. -- Boston: Press of T.R. Marvin, 1858.

Fiche 12,743

Hopkins, Mark, 1802-1887.

Faith, philosophy, and reason: a baccalaureate sermon, delivered at Williamstown, Ms., August 18, 1850 / by Mark Hopkins. -- Boston: Press of T.R. Marvin, 1850.

Fiche 12,740

Hopkins, Mark, 1802-1887.

Higher and lower good: a baccalaureate sermon delivered at Williamstown, Mass. August 4, 1857 / by Mark Hopkins. -- Boston: Press of T.R. Marvin, 1857. Fiche 12,742

Hopkins, Mark, 1802-1887.

Liberality -- its limits: a baccalaureate sermon, delivered at Williamstown, Mass. July 28, 1867 / by Mark Hopkins. -Boston: Press of T.R. Marvin, 1867.

Fiche 12,744

Hopkins, Mark, 1802-1887.

Perfect love: a baccalaureate sermon, delivered at Williamstown, Mass. August 15, 1855 / by Mark Hopkins. --Boston: Press of T.R. Marvin, 1855. Fiche 12,741

Hopkins, Mark, 1802-1887.

Spirit, soul and body: a baccalaureate sermon, delivered at Williamstown, Ms. June 20, 1869 / by Mark Hopkins. --Boston: Press of T.R. Marvin, 1869. Fiche 12,746

Hopkins, Mark, 1802-1887.

The connexion between taste and morals: two lectures / by Mark Hopkins. -- 2nd ed. -- Boston: Tappan and Dennet, 1842.

Fiche 13,086

Hopkins, Mark, 1802-1887.

Zeal: a baccalaureate sermon, delivered at Williamstown, Ms. July 26, 1868 / by Mark Hopkins. -- Boston: Press of T.R. Marvin, 1868.

Fiche 12,745

Hornemann, F. (Ferdinand), 1850

Die Berliner Dezemberkonferenz und die Schulreform: von geschichtlichem Standpunkte aus beleuchtet / von F. Hornemann. -- Hannover [Germany]: C. Meyer, 1891. Fiche 13,449-13,450

Horsford, Eben Norton, 1818-1893.

Scheme matured and adopted by the trustees in 1886, on the basis of a bequest made to Wellesley College in 1878 / by Eben Norton Horsford. -- Cambridge [Mass.] : J. Wilson and Son, 1886.

Fiche 13,420

Howard, Benjamin, 1841-1901.

Address delivered at the annual commencement before the graduating class of the medical department, University of Vermont / by Benjamin Howard. -- New York : D. Appleton, 1874.

Fiche 13,753

Howison, George Holmes, 1834-1917.

On the correlation of elementary studies: address before the California Teachers' Association at its meeting held in Oakland in January, 1896 / by G.H. Howison. -- [s.l.: s.n.,

Fiche 13,234

Hoyt, John W. (John Wesley), 1831-1912. Concerning a national university: outline of Senate Memorial of 1892. -- [S.l.: s.n., 1892?] Fiche 13,150

Hoyt, John W. (John Wesley), 1831-1912. Memorial in regard to a national university / by John W. Hoyt. -- Washington [D.C.]: G.P.O., 1892. Fiche 13,050-13,051

Hoyt, John W. (John Wesley), 1831-1912. Of the National University proposed by George Washington / prepared by John W. Hoyt. -- [United States : s.n., 189-?] Fiche 13.049

Hoyt, John W. (John Wesley), 1831-1912.

The National University Committee: its constitution, labors, and purposes. -- [S.l.: s.n., between 1896 and 1900] Fiche 13,151

Hoyt, John W. (John Wesley), 1831-1912. University of the United States: a reply to "Views of the minority" / by John W. Hoyt. -- [S.l.: s.n., 1896?] Fiche 13,155

Humphrey, Heman, 1779-1861.

A sermon delivered at the dedication of the College Chapel in Amherst, Mass., Feb. 28, 1827 / by Heman Humphrey. -- Amherst [Mass.] : Carter and Adams, Printers, 1827.

Fiche 13,460

Hunter, R.M.T. (Robert Mercer Taliaferro), 1809-1887. Address to the alumni of the Univerity of Virginia at Charlottesville / by R.M.T. Hunter. -- Richmond : Printed by James E. Goode, 1875.

Fiche 13,075

Huntington, C.A. (Charles Andrew) The University of Vermont fifty years ago / by C.A. Huntington. -- Burlington, Vt.: Whitney & Stanley, 1892. Fiche 13,061-13,064

Huntington, F.D. (Frederic Dan), 1819-1904.

Permanent realities of religion, and the present religious interest: a sermon / by F.D. Huntington. -- Boston: Gould and Lincoln, 1858.

Fiche 12,834

Huntington, William Reed, 1838-1909.

The American college, a breakwater against plutocracy: an address delivered at Hobart College, commencement day, June 21st, 1899 / by William Reed Huntington. -- Geneva N.Y.: The College, [1899?]

Fiche 13,726

Hunton, Eppa, 1822-1908.

Speeches of Hon. Eppa Hunton, of Virginia, and Hon. William F. Vilas, of Wisconsin, on Bill (S. No. 1708) to establish the University of the United States, delivered in the Senate of the United States, December 18, 1894. --Washington [D.C.]: [s.n.], 1894.

Fiche 13,148

Hurd, Richard M. (Richard Melancthon), 1865-1941. A history of Yale athletics, 1840-1888 : giving every contest with Harvard, Princeton, Pennsylvania, Columbia, Wesleyan, and others in rowing, foot ball, base ball, track athletics, tennis / by Richard M. Hurd. -- New Haven, Conn. : R.M. Hurd, c1888. Fiche 12,873-12,874

Hyde, Miles G. (Miles Goodyear). The one-time wooden spoon at Yale / Miles G. Hyde. --New York: Press of A.A. Ochs, [18--?] Fiche 13,201

Inauguaration of Arthur Twining Hadley, LL.D. as president of Yale University October eighteenth A.D. eighteen hundred and ninety-nine. -- New Haven, Conn. : [s.n., 1899]
Fiche 13,329

Inauguration of James McCosh, D.D., LL.D., as president of the College of New Jersey, Princeton, October 27, 1868.
-- New York: R. Carter, 1869.
Fiche 12,679-12,680

Inauguration of Prof. M.H. Buckham, as president of the University of Vermont and State Agricultural College, August 2, 1871. -- Burlington [Vt.]: Free Press Association, 1871. Fiche 13,755

Inter-Collegiate Literary Association of the United States.

The constitution and by-laws with a historical sketch, embracing the minutes of the second annual convention, of the Inter-Collegiate Literary Association of the United States. -- New-York: C.D. Tuttle, Printer, 1875.

Fiche 13,500

Irwin, Charles King.

A letter to Rev. Charles Richard Elrington, D.D. ... in reply to his recently published suggestions on national education in Ireland / by Charles King Irwin. -- Dublin: Hodges and Smith, 1847.

Fiche 13,425

Jastrow, Joseph, 1863-1944.

The life of a college professor / by Joseph Jastrow. -Madison, Wis.: Tracy, Gibbs, 1898.

Fiche 13,727

Jastrow, Morris, 1861-1921.

Historical study of religions in universities and colleges / by Morris Jastrow. -- [S.l.: s.n., 1899?]

Fiche 13,728

Jeaffreson, John Cordy, 1831-1901.

Annals of Oxford / by John Cordy Jeaffreson. -- 2nd ed. -- London: Hurst and Blackett, 1871.

Fiche 12,988-12995

Jebb, Richard Claverhouse, Sir, 1841-1905.

Some ancient organs of public opinion: an address delivered before the members of the [Greek letter Phi.] B. K. Society at Harvard College, June 26, 1884 / by R.C. Jebb. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: University Press, 1884.

Jesse, R. H.

Fiche 12,839

University of the state of Missouri, Columbia, Missouri.

[Columbia, Mo.?: The University, 1894.]

Fiche 12,758

John Welsh testimonial: proceedings at the public celebration of the endowment of the John Welsh Centennial Professorship of History and English Literature in the University of Pennsylvania, February 22, 1877 ... -- Philadelphia: Press of J. B. Lippincott, 1877. Fiche 12,655

Johnson, Walter R. (Walter Rogers), 1794-1852.

Remarks on the duty of the several states, in regard to public education / by Walter R. Johnson. -- Philadelphia: W. Sharpless, 1830.

Fiche 13,236

Johnston, Henry Phelps, 1842-1923.

Yale and her honor-roll in the American Revolution 1775-1783: including original letters, record of service, and biographical sketches / by Henry P. Johnston. -- New York: [s.n.], 1888.

Fiche 13,140-13,144

Johnston, James H. (James Harvey), d.1876.

Address of Rev. James H. Johnston, at the inauguration of Rev. Joseph F. Tuttle, D.D. as president of Wabash College. And The inaugural discourse of the president, delivered July 24th, 1862. -- New York: W.S. Dorr, Book and Job Printer, 1862.

Fiche 12,909

Joslin, Benjamin F. (Benjamin Franklin), 1796-1861.

A discourse on the privileges and duties of man as a progressive being: delivered before the New-York Alpha of the Phi Beta Kappa Society, July 23, 1833 / by Benjamin F. Joslin. -- Schenectady [N.Y.]: Printed by S.S. Riggs, 1833.

Fiche 13,591

Kay, Joseph, 1821-1878.

The education of the poor in England and Europe / by Joseph Kay. -- London: J. Hatchard & Son, 1846.

Fiche 13,695-13,700

Kay, Joseph, 1821-1878.

The social condition and education of the people in England and Europe: shewing the results of the primary schools, and of the division of landed property in foreign countries / by Joseph Kay. -- London: Longman, Brown, Green, and Longmans, 1850.

Fiche 13,573-13,585

Kennard, John H.

Address by Hon. John H. Kennard, of New Orleans, La., to the alumni of the University of Virginia, July 3, 1874. -- Charlottesville, Va.: Chronicle Steam Printing House, 1874. Fiche 13,074

Kent, George, 1796-1884.

The characteristics and claims of the age in which we live : an oration, pronounced at Dartmouth College, August 23, 1832, before the New-Hampshire Alpha of the Phi Beta Kappa Society / by George Kent. -- Concord [N.H.] : M.G. Atwood, 1832.

Fiche 13,706

Kent, James, 1763-1847.

An address delivered at New Haven, before the Phi Beta Kappa Society, September 13, 1831 / by James Kent. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by H. Howe, 1831.

Fiche 13,393

King, Moses, 1853-1909.

Harvard and its surroundings / by Moses King. --Subscription (4th) ed. -- Cambridge [Mass.] : M. King, 1882. Fiche 12,723-12,725

Kirk, Edward N. (Edward Norris), 1802-1874.

An address delivered to the students of the Theological Seminary in Gilmanton, N.H. on Thursday, July 13, 1843, and to the Theological Society of Union College, on Sunday evening, July 23, 1843 / by the Rev. Edward Norris Kirk. --Gilmanton [N.H.]: Printed by A. Prescott, 1843.

Fiche 13,092

Klemm, L. R. (Louis Richard), 1845-1925.

European schools, or, What I saw in the schools of
Germany, France, Austria and Switzerland / by L.R. Klemm.

-- New York: D. Appleton, 1897.

Fiche 13,444-13,448

Klinghardt, H. (Hermann), 1847-1926.

Das höhere Schulwesens Schwedens und dessen Reform in Modernem Sinne / von H. Klinghardt. -- Leipzig [Germany] : J. Klinkhardt, 1887.

Fiche 12,814-12,815

Knight, J. (Jonathan), 1789-1864.

An eulogium on Nathan Smith, M.D., late professor of the theory and practice of physic and surgery in the medical institution of Yale College: pronounced at his funeral / by J. Knight. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by H. Howe, 1829. Fiche 13,400

Die Koeniglich Friedrich-Wilhelm's-Universitaet Berlin in ihrem Personalbestande: Seit ihrer Errichtung Michaelis 1810 bis Michaelis 1885. -- Berlin : Akad. Buchdr., [1885] Fiche 13,256

Konig-Grossherzogliche Mittel- und Gewerbschule zu Echternach.

Programm herausgegeben am Schlusse des Schuljahres 1864-1865. -- Echternach [Luxembourg]: D. Burg, Buchdrucker, 1865.

Fiche 13,628

Ladd, George Trumbull, 1842-1921.

Essays on the higher education / by George Trumbull Ladd. -- New York: C. Scribner's Sons, 1899. Fiche 12,871-12,872

Lamport, William.

An essay towards an improved plan of classical tuition / by the Rev. W. Lamport. -- Lancaster [England]: Printed by W. Minshull, 1819.
Fiche 13,529

Lange, Alexis F. (Alexis Frederick), 1862-1924.

Should the university be the central authority in a unified school system? / by Alexis F. Lange. -- [United States: s.n., 18--]

Fiche 12,918

Larremore, Richard L. (Richard Ludlow), 1830-1893.

An address delivered before the Alumni Association, of Rutgers College, New Brunswick, New Jersey, at its 104th anniversary, June 16th, 1874 / by Richard L. Larremore. -- New York: I. J. Oliver, 1874.

Fiche 12,965

Lathrop, John H. (John Hiram), 1799-1866.
Inauguration of Hon. John H. Lathrop, LL.D., chancellor

of the University of Wisconsin, at the Capitol, Madison, January 16, 1850. -- Milwaukee [Wis.]: Sentinel and Gazette Power Press Print, 1850.

Fiche 12,764

Laveleye, Emile de, 1822-1892.

L'instruction du peuple / par Emile de Laveleye. -- Paris : Hachette, 1872.

Fiche 12,769-12,774

Laying of the corner-stone of the Winthrop Normal and Industrial College of South Carolina at Rock Hill, S.C. May 12, 1894, the eighty-fifth birthday of Hon. Robert C. Winthrop. -- Lancaster, S.C.: Enterprise Publishing Co., [1894?]
Fiche 12,695

Leclerc, Max, 1864-

L'éducation des classes moyennes et dirigeantes en Angleterre / par Max Leclerc; avec un avant-propos par Emile Boutmy. -- Paris: A. Colin, 1894. Fiche 13,620-13,624 Les Universités d'Allemagne. -- [Strasbourg : s.n., 1869?] Fiche 12,999

A Letter to the reverend the secretaries of the Church Education Society for Ireland: occasioned by an article on national education in the Christian examiner for January, 1842 / by a layman. -- Dublin: W. Curry, Jun., 1842.

Fiche 13,429

Levasseur, Emile, 1828-1911.

La statistique de l'enseignement primaire / rapport présenté par E. Levasseur. -- Rome : Impr. nationale de J. Bertero, 1892.

Fiche 12,762-12,763

Lewis, Leyson.

Historical statement of the principles and practice of the British and Foreign School Society: compiled chiefly from publications recognized by the institution itself, and from the evidence of its officers / by Leyson Lewis. -- London: Printed by Woodfall and Kinder, 1856.

Fiche 13,254-13,255

Lewis, Tayler, 1802-1877.

Faith the life of science: an address delivered before the Pi Beta Phi Society of Union College, Schenectady, N.Y., July, 1838 / by Tayler Lewis. -- Albany [N.Y.]: Printed by Hoffman & White, 1838.

Fiche 13,108

Lhuillier, Theophile.

L'école centrale du Département de Seine-et-Marne (11 prairial an IV -- ler vendémiaire an XIII). -- Paris : Charavay Frères, 1886.

Fiche 12,854

Lincoln, D. F. (David Francis), 1841-1916.

The half-time system in education / by D. F. Lincoln. -[S.l.:s.n.], 1878 (Boston: Rand, Aberg, Printers)

Fiche 13,407

Little Falls Union Schools (N.Y.)

Course of study and regulations of the Board of Education for Little Falls Union Schools, Little Falls, N.Y. -- Little Falls, N.Y.: Stebbins & Burney, Printers, 1890.

Fiche 12,567

Little Falls Union Schools (N.Y.)

Course of study and regulations of the Board of Education, for Little Falls Union Schools, N.Y. -- Little Falls, N.Y.: Stebbins & Co., Printers, 1884.

Fiche 12,566

Little Falls Union Schools (N.Y.)

Rules and regulations adopted by the Board of Education: for the government of the Little Falls Union Schools, Little Falls, N.Y. -- Little Falls, N.Y.: Journal and Courier Steam Job Printing House, 1881.

Fiche 12,565

Livingston, John Henry, 1746-1825.

An address delivered at the commencement held in Queen's College in New Jersey, September 25, 1810 / by J.H. Livingston. -- New Brunswick [N.J.]: The Trustees, 1810.

Fiche 13,497

Lloyd, John Frederick.

Brief remarks upon the principles of the national system of Education: occasioned by Dr. Elrington's suggestions to the clergy / by John Frederick Lloyd. -- Dublin: Hodges and Smith, 1847.

Lossing, Benson John, 1813-1891.

Vassar College and its founder / by Benson J. Lossing. -- New York: C.A. Alvord, Printer, 1867.

Fiche 13,058-13,060

Lothrop, George V. N. (George Van Ness), 1817-1897.

A plea for education as a public duty: an address delivered at the annual commencement of the University of Michigan, June 27, 1878 / by George V.N. Lothrop. -- Ann Arbor: Board of Regents, 1878.

Fiche 13,729

Lovett, William, 1800-1877.

Chartism, a new organization of the people: embracing a plan for the education and improvemment of the people, politically and socially ... / written in Warwick Gaol, by William Lovett and John Collins. -- 2nd ed. -- London: J. Watson, 1841.

Fiche 13,625-13,626

Low, Seth, 1850-1916.

The college and the university. -- [S.l.: s.n., 18--] Fiche 13,128

Lowell, Augustus, 1830-1901.

Commemorative address / by Augustus Lowell, at the graduation exercises, Huntington Hall, Rogers Building, Tuesday, June 3, 1890. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: J. Wilson, 1890.

Fiche 13,406

Lowell, John, 1769-1840.

Remarks on a pamphlet printed by the professors and tutors of Harvard University: touching their right to the exclusive government of that seminary: by an alumnus of the College. -- Boston: Printed by Wells and Lilly, 1824. Fiche 12,629

Lowry, Thomas J. (Thomas Jefferson).

A sketch of the University of the State of Missouri / by Thos. Jefferson Lowry. -- Columbia, Mo., : Herald Publishing House, [1890]

Fiche 12,750-12,751

Ludwig, Fritz.

Jahresbericht über die städtische Realschule in Strassburg: durch welchen zu der am 3. August 1875 stattfinden öffentlichen Prüfung ergebenst einladet / der Dr. Ludwig. -- Strassburg: R. Schultz, 1875.

Fiche 12,665-12,666

Lyman, C. S. (Chester Smith), 1814-1890.

Scientific education in its relations to industry: an address delivered at the twenty-first anniversary of the Sheffield Scientific School of Yale College, July 15th, 1867 / by C. S. Lyman. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by Tuttle, Morehouse & Taylor, 1867.

Fiche 12,971

Lyon, E. Herbert.

A summary of the final report containing the conclusions and recommendations of the commissioners / by E. Herbert Lyon. -- 2nd ed. London: National Society's Depository, 1888.

Fiche 13,514-13,515

M'Dowell, James.

Address delivered before the Alumni Association of the College of New Jersey, September 26, 1838 / by James M'Dowell. -- Princeton [N.J.] : J. Bogart, [1838]

Fiche 12,674

M'Ghee, Robert J. (Robert James), 1789-1872.

On the proposed system of non-scriptural education of the poor of Ireland: being letters, addressed to his Grace the Lord Archbishop of Dublin, by the Rev. Robert J. M'Ghee, A.B. and to the Right Honourable E. G. Stanley, by the Rev. Robert Daly. -- Dublin: R. M. Tims, 1831.

Fiche 13,421

Mac Master, E. D. (Eramus Darwin), 1806-1866.

Speech of Mr. Mac Master in the Synod of Indiana,
October 4, 1844, in relation to Madison University. -Madison [Ind.]; Jones & Lodge, 1844.

Fiche 12,904

MacBrair, R. Maxwell (Robert Maxwell).
Chapters on national education / by the Rev. R.
Maxwell MacBrair. -- London: Simkin, Marshall, 1845.
Fiche 12,760-12,761

McCabe, W. Gordon (William Gordon), 1841-1920.
Virginia schools before, and after the Revolution, with a sketch of Frederick William Coleman, M.A., and Lewis Minor Coleman, M.A.: an address delivered before the Society of the Alumni of the University of Virginia, June 27th, 1888 / by W. Gordon McCabe. -- Charlottesville, Va.: The Society, 1890.

Fiche 13,419

Macgregor, J. G. (James Gordon), 1852The utility of knowledge-making as a means of liberal training: inaugural address delivered at the opening of the fortieth session of Dalhousie College, Halifax, N.S., September 13th, 1899 / by J.G. Macgregor. -- Halifax, N.S.: Printed by the Nova Scotia Printing Co., 1899.

Fiche 13,730

Maclean, John, 1800-1886.

Sermon preached in the chapel of the College of New Jersey / by John Maclean. -- Princeton, N.J.: Printed by J.T. Robinson, 1846.

Fiche 12,676

Magoun, George F. (George Frederic), 1821-1896.

President Magoun's college statement. -- [Grinnell, Iowa? : Iowa College, 1867]

Fiche 12,905

Mallet, J. W. (John William), 1832-1912.

Chemistry applied to the arts: a lecture delivered before the University of Virginia, May 30, 1868 / by J. W. Mallet. -- Lynchburg [Va.]: Schaffter & Bryant, Printers, 1868. Fiche 13,073

Mant, Richard, 1776-1848.

A churchman's apology, or, Clerical pledges stated with reference to national education: in a justificatory letter to the Right Hon. Sir Robert Peel, bart. ... / by the Right Reverend Richard Mant. -- Dublin: Grant and Bolton, 1844. Fiche 13,428

Manual and course of study of the Middletown public schools: adopted by the Board of Education, to take effect
January 1, 1892. -- Middletown, N.Y.: Daily and SemiWeekly Press Print, 1891.
Fiche 13,205

A Manual of the system of teaching reading, writing and arithmetic in the elementary schools of the British and Foreign School Society. -- 2nd ed., rev. and improved. -- London: The Society, 1821.

Fiche 13,187-13,188

Mark, H. Thiselton (Harry Thiselton), 1862-

An outline of the history of educational theories in England / by H.T. Mark. -- London: Swan Sonnenschein, 1899

Fiche 13,658-13,659

Markby, Thomas, 1824-1870.

Practical essays on education / by Thomas Markby. --London: Strahan, 1868.

Fiche 13,603-13,606

Martin, Benjamin N. (Benjamin Nicholas), 1816-1893.

Science and the scriptures: a discourse before the New-York Alpha of the Phi Beta Kappa Society, delivered at Union College, Schenectady, July 27, 1852 / by The Rev. Benjamin N. Martin. -- Schenectady [N.Y.]: G.Y. van Debogart, 1852.

Fiche 13,107

Martin, Daniel S.

The moral aspects of scientific education / by Daniel S. Martin. -- [S.l.: s.n., 1879?]
Fiche 13,731

Martin, J. C. (John Charles), d. 1878.

A defence of the Irish clergy and a view of their past and present duty with respect to the system of national education in Ireland / by J. C. Martin. -- 2nd ed. -- Dublin: W. Curry, Jun., 1844.

Fiche 13,430

Massachusetts. Constitutional Convention (1820-1821).

Report upon the constitutional rights and privileges of Harvard College: and upon the donations that have been made to it by the Commonwealth. -- [Boston?]: Russell and Gardner, Printers, 1821.

Fiche 12,827

Massachusetts. General Court. House of Representatives.

[Report of a committee to consider what legislation, if any, is necessary to render Harvard University more beneficial to all the people of the Commonwealth]. -[Boston?: s.n., 1850]

Fiche 12,636

Massachusetts. General Court. Joint Select Committee on Harvard University.

[Report of the Joint Select Committee on so much of the governor's address, as relates to Harvard College]. -- Boston: s.n., 1851]

Fiche 12,637

Massachusetts. General Court. Joint Standing Committee on Education.

[Report of the Joint Standing Committee on Education]. - [Boston?: s.n.], 1849.

Fiche 12,635

Maxwell, Somerset Richard.

An address to the friends and promoters, lay and clerical, of scriptural education in the county of Cavan: in reply to the Rev. Doctor Martin's pamphlet on the subject of national education in Ireland / by Somerset Richard Maxwell. -- Dublin: W. Curry, Jun., 1844.

Fiche 13,431

Maxwell, Somerset Richard.

Reasons of an Irish landlord for not adopting the national system of education under any modification of its rules and regulations / by Somerset R. Maxwell. -- Dublin: W. Curry, 1860.

Fiche 13,334

A Memoir of the Rev. Elisha Mitchell, D.D., late professor of chemistry, mineralogy & geology in the University of North Carolina, together with the tributes of respect to his memory, by various public meetings and literary associations. And the addresses delivered at the reinterment of his remains / by James H. Otey and David L. Swain. -- Chapel Hill [N.C.]: J.M. Henderson, 1858. Fiche 12.689

Memorial: twenty-fifth anniversary of the Mt. Holyoke Female Seminary. -- South Hadley, Mass.: The Seminary, 1862. Fiche 13,387-13,388

A Memorial concerning the recent history and the constitutional rights and privileges of Harvard College: presented by the president and fellows to the legislature, January 17, 1851. -- Boston: Dutton and Wentworth, 1851.

Fiche 12,630

Memorial of the Curators of the University of the State of Missouri, asking for an appropriation to erect a woman's college home, for the accommodation of women students, in the university. -- St. Louis [Mo.]: R.P. Studley & Co., Printers, 1871.

Fiche 12,753

Menet, John.

The revised code: a letter to a friend, suggested by the pamphlets of the Rev. C.J. Vaughn, D.D. and the Rev. J. Fraser, M.A. / by John Menet. -- London: Rivingtons, 1862. Fiche 13,677

Metcalf, Theron, 1784-1875.

An address to the Phi Beta Kappa Society of Brown University / delivered 5th September, 1832 by Theron Metcalf. -- Boston: Lilly, Wait, Colman and Holden, 1833. Fiche 13,701

Miles, W. Porcher (William Porcher), 1822-1899.

Education the defence of a nation: the address of the honorary chancellor of Union University, Hon. Wm. Porcher Miles, LL.D., delivered at the commencement of Union College, June 26th, 1878. -- Albany, N.Y.: J. Munsell, Printer, 1878.

Fiche 13,115

Miller, George, 1764-1848.

The case of the Church Education Society of Ireland, argued, in reply to Charles Richard Elrington, D.D. ... / by George Miller. -- London: Seeley, Burnside, and Seeley, 1847.

Fiche 13,424

Miller, Samuel, 1769-1850.

The importance of mature preparatory study for the Ministry: an introductory lecture, delivered at the opening of the summer session of the Theological Seminary at Princeton, New Jersey, July 3, 1829 / by Samuel Miller. --Andover [New Jersey?]: M. Newman, 1830.

Fiche 12,701

Miller, Warner, 1838-

Education as a department of government: an address before the New York State Teachers' Association at the thirty-seventh annual meeting, Yonkers, July 5, 1882 / by Warner Miller. -- Syracuse, N.Y.: C.W. Bardeen, 1882.

Fiche 12,787

Müller, David.

Die petites Écolevon Port-Royal / von David Müller.

-- Berlin : Buchdr. von G. Lange, 1867.

Moffat, James D. (James David), 1846-

Historical sketch of Washington and Jefferson College / by James D. Moffat. -- Washington, Pa. : [The College?], 1890.

Fiche 13,185

Molesworth, William Nassau, 1816-1890.

Prize essay, on the great importance of an improved system of education for the upper and middle classes / by the Rev. Wm. Nassau Molesworth. -- London: Longmans, Green, Reader and Dyer, 1867.

Fiche 13,670-13,671

Morpurgo, Emilio, 1837-1885.

La democrazia e la scuola / di Emilio Morpurgo. --Torino [Italy] : Fratelli Bocca, 1885. Fiche 12,792-12,795

Moss, John F.

Handbook of the New code of regulations, 1888: and of the official instructions, orders, and circulars of the Education Department ... / by John F. Moss. -- London: New York: Cassell, 1888.

Fiche 13,273-13,275

Moss, John F.

Notes on national education in continental Europe / by Jno. F. Moss. -- London : Simpkin, Marshall, 1873. Fiche 13,665

Moulton, Richard Green, 1849-1924.

The university of the future: an educational speculation.

[England: s.n., 1889?]

Fiche 13,748

Mowry, William A. (William Augustus), 1829-1917.

A national university: a study / by William Mowry. -[S.l.:s.n., 1889?]

Fiche 13,053

Mozley T. (Thomas), 1806-1893.

Reminiscences, chiefly of towns, villages and schools / by the Rev. T. Mozley. -- 2nd ed. -- London: Longmans, Green, 1885.

Fiche 13,636-13,647

Muhlenberg College: a quarter-centennial memorial volume, being a history of the college and a record of its men / [edited by] S. E. Ochsenford. -- Allentown, Pa.: The College, 1892.

Fiche 12,532-12,538

Murray, David, 1830-1905.

The relations of the college to the learned professions: an address delivered at the commencement of Union College, June 24, 1885 / by David Murray. -- Albany [N.Y.]: C. van Benthuysen, 1885.

Fiche 13,018

Muzzey, A. B. (Artemas Bowers), 1802-1892.

The higher education / by A.B. Muzzey. -- Boston: L.C. Bowles, 1871.

Fiche 13,732

Nairne, Charles Murray, 1808-1882.

Oration delivered by Charles Murray Nairne, M.A., before the Philoclean & Peithessophian Societies of Rutgers College, New Brunswick, N.J. -- New York: J. W. Harrison, Book and Job Printer, 1857.

Fiche 12,961

National Council of Education (U.S.). Committee on Secondary Education.

Report of Committee on Secondary Education, at Toronto, July 11, 1891: uniformity in requirements for admission to college. -- [United States?: s.n.], 1891.

Fiche 12,819

National Education Association (U.S.). Committee on College Entrance Requirements.

Report of Committee on College Entrance Requirements, July, 1899. -- [Chicago]: University of Chicago Press, 1899. Fiche 12,823-12,825

National Educational Association (U.S.). Committee on the Establishment of a National University.

Report of the sub-committee, appointed November 3, 1899, to the committee, appointed July 7, 1898, to investigate the entire subject of the establishment of a national university. -- [S.l.: s.n., 1900]

Fiche 13,149

The National university bill now pending: a bill to establish the University of the United States. -- [S.l.: s.n., 1895]

Fiche 13,153

The National university bill now pending: a bill to establish the University of the United States. -- [S.l.: s.n., 189-]

Fiche 13,154

National University Committee of Four Hundred.

National University Committee of One Hundred, to promote the establishment of the University of the United States. -- [S.l.: s.n., 1899?]

Fiche 13,152

National University Committee of Four Hundred.

National University Committee of Four Hundred to promote the establishment of the University of the United States. -- [s.l.: The Committee?, 1892?]

Fiche 13,488

National University proposition. -- [Washington, D.C.: G.P.O., 1899]

Fiche 13,494

Neill, H. Humphrey (Heman Humphrey), 1842-

An address commemorative of Elihu Root, professor of mathematics and natural philosophy in Amherst College: delivered before the faculty and students, June 19th, 1881 / by Professor H. Humphrey Neill. -- Boston: J.H. Earle, 1881.

Fiche 13,465

Nelson, Henry Loomis, 1845-1908.

Williams College, an appeal for the humanities: an address delivered at the annual dinner of the Williams Alumni Association in the city of New York, December 7, 1899 / by Henry Loomis Nelson. -- [United States: The Association, 1900]

Fiche 12,734

New code of regulations: with an appendix of new articles and of all articles modified / by The Right Honourable the Lords of the Committee of the Privy Council on Education. -- London: Printed by Eyre and Spottiswoode for H.M.S.O., 1873.

Fiche 13,435

New code of regulations: with an appendix of new articles and of all articles modified / by The Right Honourable the Lords of the Committee of the Privy Council on Education. -- London: Printed by Eyre and Spottiswoode for H.M.S.O., 1874.

Fiche 13,436

New code of regulations: with an appendix of new articles and of all articles modified / by The Right Honourable the Lords of the Committee of the Privy Council on Education. -- London: Printed by Eyre and Spottiswoode for H.M.S.O., 1878.

Fiche 13,439

New York (State)
[Laws, etc.]

Laws of the State of New-York relating to Union College.
-- Schenectady [N.Y.]: Printed by Isaac Riggs, 1818.
Fiche 13,539

New York (State). Legislature. Senate Committee on Affairs of Union College.

Report of the majority of the investigating committee in relation to the affairs of Union College, in Senate, Jan. 3, 1854. -- Albany [N.Y.]: [s.n.], 1854.

Fiche 13,541

Newport Union Free School (N.Y.)

Course of study and regulations of the Board of Education for the Newport Union Free School, Newport, N.Y.: adopted August 22d, 1889. -- Newport, N.Y.: F.G. Willard Steam Book and Job Printer, 1889.

Fiche 13,203

Nomina Senatus Academici et eorum qui munera et officia academica gesserunt, quique aliquopiam gradu exornati sunt in Collegio Concordiae dedicato quod floret Schenectadiae in republica Novi Eboraci. -- Schenectadiae [N.Y.]: Typis Isaaci Riggs, 1843. Fiche 13,586

North, Simeon, 1802-1884.

Anglo-Saxon literature: an oration delivered before the Connecticut Alpha of the Phi, Beta, Kappa, at New Haven, August 18th, 1847 / by Simeon North. -- Utica [N.Y.]: Roberts, Sherman & Colston, Printers, 1847.

Northrop, Cyrus, 1834-1922.

American progress: an address delivered before the graduating classes of the University of Wisconsin, June 21, 1893 / by Cyrus Northrop. -- Madison, Wis.: [s.n.], 1893. Fiche 13,240

Northrop, Cyrus, 1834-1922.

The education which our country needs. delivered by Cyrus Northrop. -- [Madison, Wis.: s.n.], 1899.

Fiche 13,241

Norton, Andrews, 1786-1853.

Remarks on a report of a committee of the Overseers of Harvard College, proposing certain changes relating to the instruction and discipline of the college ... / by one lately a member of the immediate government of the college. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: University Press, 1824.

Fiche 13,121

Notice of the Wheatley cabinets of minerals and shells preserved at Union College, Schenectady, N.Y. -- [Schenectady? N.Y.: s.n., 18--]
Fiche 13,543

Notice sur la contruction et le système de chauffage et de ventilation du Second Gymnase de demoiselles à Charkoff. -- Kharkov (Ukraine): Typographie-Lythographie Sylberberg, 1899. Fiche 12,855 Notice sur le matériel d'enseignement pour l'étude de la géographie et de la cosmographie exposé par le Museé pédagogique des l'établissements militaires d'éducation.

-- St. Petersbourg [i.e. Leningrad] : V. Besobrasoff & Comp., 1875.

Fiche 13,007

Notice sur le Musée pédagogique : et description du cabinet hygienique exposé à Bruxelles par cet établissement en 1876. -- Bruxelles : Établissement d'impr. Chromolithographie, J. Fuytynck-Bajart, 1876. Fiche 13,005

Notice sur L'École des Métiers du Césarewitch Nicolas a St. Pétersbourg. -- Paris : s.n., 1878. Fiche 13.000

Notice sur l'instruction publique en serbie. -- Paris : Impr. Chaix, 1900. Fiche 13,129

Nott, Eliphalet, 1773-1866.

An address delivered to the Candidates for the baccalaureate in Union College, at the anniversary commencement, July 29, 1807 / by Eliphalet Nott. -- Albany [N.Y.]: Printed by Webster and Skinner, 1807.

Fiche 12.553

Nott, Eliphalet, 1773-1866.

The correspondence between Dr. Nott & Dr. Hickok, in reference to the appointment of the latter as vice-president &c. of Union College, and his letter of acceptance, and the action thereon of the Board of Trustees. -- Schenectady [N.Y.]: C. Thayer, Printer, 1859.

Fiche 13,111

Nott, Eliphalet, 1773-1866.

Trust deed from Eliphalet Nott and wife to the trustees of Union College. -- [Schenectady? N.Y.: s.n., 1854?]

Piche 13,545

Obituary record of graduates of Williams College, deceased during the academical year ending June 15, 1877, and including the names of two not previously reported: presented at the meeting of the alumni, July 3, 1877 / by Calvin Durfee. -- [Boston?: s.n., 1877]

Fiche 12,707

Observations on a speech delivered by the Lord Bishop of Exeter, in the House of Lords, Tuesday, March 15, 1836: in moving for a select committee to inquire into the operations of the Commissioners for National Education in Ireland. -- Dublin: W. Curry, Jun., 1836.

Fiche 13,432

Observations on the proposition for increasing the means of theological education at the University in Cambridge.
-- Cambridge [Mass.]: Printed by Hilliard and Metcalf, 1816.

Fiche 12,590

Official hand book of the public schools of Greeley, Colorado.
-- Greeley [Colo.]: Tribune, 1899.
Fiche 12,981

Olmsted, Denison, 1791-1859.

An oration on the progressive state of the present age: delivered at New Haven, before the Connecticut Alpha of the Phi Beta Kappa, September 11, 1827 / by Denison Olmsted. -- New Haven: Printed by H. Howe, 1827.

Fiche 13,705

On national schools: a tract for the times in Ireland:
addressed to his parishioners / by an Ulster clergyman.

- Dublin : W. Curry, Jun., 1845.

Opening of the Bechstein Germanic Library: addresses. -- Philadelphia: Press of A. C. Leeds, 1896. Fiche 13,012

Outline of the system of instruction recently adopted in the college at Amherst, Mass., 1827. -- Amherst [Mass.] : Carter and Adams, Printers, 1827. Fiche 13,459

The Oxford scheme for granting diplomas in education. --[England: s.n., 1899] Fiche 12,576

Palfrey, John Gorham, 1796-1881.

The claims of Harvard College upon its sons : a sermon preached in the chapel of that institution, on Lord's Day afternoon, July 13, 1834 / by John G. Palfrey. -- Cambridge [Mass.] : J. Munroe, 1834.

Fiche 12,833

Palmer, George Herbert, 1842-1933.

Expenses at Harvard: an address by George Herbert Palmer before Harvard graduates, Commencement Day, 1887. -- Cambridge [Mass.] : J. Wilson, 1887. Fiche 12,782

Palmer, George Herbert, 1842-1933.

Possible limitations of the elective system, II / by G.H. Palmer. -- [Massachusetts?]: Houghton, Mifflin, 1887. Fiche 13,734

Palmer, George Herbert, 1842-1933.

The new education / by G.H. Palmer. -- [Massachusetts?] : Houghton, Mifflin, 1885. Fiche 13,733

Park, Edwards Amasa, 1808-1906.

The utility of collegiate and professional schools: an address in behalf of the Society for the Promotion of Collegiate and Theological Education at the West / by Edwards A. Park. -- Andover [Mass.]: W.F. Draper, 1850. Fiche 12,906

Parker, Cortlandt, 1818-1907.

An address delivered before the Alumni Association of Rutgers College, July 23rd, 1853, on the day preceding the annual convention / by Cortlandt Parker. -- New York : Printed by J. A. Gray, 1853.

Fiche 12,959

Parker, Cortlandt, 1818-1907.

The open Bible, or Tolerant Christianity, the source and security of American freedom and progress: an address delivered before the Phi Beta Kappa Society of Rutgers College, New-Brunswick, N.J., June 20th, 1876 / by Cortlandt Parker. -- New-Brunswick, N.J.: Babcock & Johnson, 1876.

Fiche 12,966

Parker, Joel, 1816-1888.

The Law School of Harvard College / by Joel Parker. --New York: Hurd and Houghton, 1871.

Fiche 13,127

Payne, William Harold, 1836-1907.

Chapters on school supervision: a practical treatise on superintendence, grading, arranging courses of study, the preparation and use of blanks, records and reports, examinations for promotion, etc. / by William H. Payne. --Cincinnati [Ohio]: Wilson, Hinkle, c1875.

Fiche 12,601-12,603

Pearls of a year: short stories from "the Xavier", 1888 / written and published by the Students of St. Francis Xavier's College, New York City. -- New York : P. J. Kenedy, 1888. Fiche 12,562-12,563

Pease, Calvin, 1813-1863.

Idea of the New England College and its power of culture : an address delivered on the occasion of his inauguration as president of the University of Vermont, August 5, 1856 / by Calvin Pease. -- Burlington [Vt.] : Free Press Print, 1856. Fiche 13,756

Peckham, Wheeler H.

Response, at the dinner of Union College Alumni Association on December 8, 1898, to the sentiment, "The union of our fathers" of Wheeler H. Peckham. -- [New York? : s.n., 1898?]

Fiche 13,589

Pedagogicheskii muzei voenno-uchebnykh zavadenii (Petrograd, R.S.F.S.R.) Musée pédagogique. -- Paris? : V. Fillion et Cie?, [1878] Fiche 13,004

Pedagogicheskii muzei voenno-uchebnykh zavadenii (Petrograd, R.S.F.S.R.)

Catalogue of school apparatus: with a brief description of the museum. -- St. Peterburg [i.e. Leningrad]: [s.n.], 1876. Fiche 13,006

Pepper, William, 1843-1898.

The relation of undergraduate to post-graduate curricula : an address read before the National Education Association at Saratoga, July 12th, 1892 / by William Pepper. -Philadelphia: Allen, Lane & Scott's Printing House, 1892. Fiche 13,735

Pepper, William, 1843-1898.

The university in modern life: an address delivered before the College Association of the Middle States and of Maryland at its annual meeting at the University of Pennsylvania, November, 1889 / by William Pepper. -- [S.l.: s.n.], 1890.

Fiche 13,736

Perry, Arthur Latham, 1830-1905.

Williamstown and Williams College / by Arthur Latham Perry. -- New York: C. Scribner's Sons, 1899.

Fiche 12,609-12,618

Phelps, Egbert, 1835-1916.

Modern benevolence: a satire, delivered before the Associated Alumni of Union College, July 25th, 1860 / by Egbert Phelps. -- New-York: Pudney & Russell, Printers, 1860.

Fiche 13,113

Philp, Robert Kemp, 1819-1882.

Sons and daughters: a guide to parents in the choice of educational institutions, preparatory to professional or other occupation of their children ... / by R. Kemp Philp. -London: Virtue, 1872.

Fiche 13,178-13,183

Pierrepont, Edwards, 1817-1892.

The speech of Edwards Pierrepont in the Alumi Hall of Yale University: upon the presentation of a portrait of one of its founders, on the 50th anniversary of the Class of 1837. And the reply of president Dwight. -- [New Haven, Conn.?: s.n., 1887]

Fiche 12,968

Plan d'études et programmes de l'enseignement pour les écoles primaires du premier degré : troisième année. -- Le Caire : Impr. Nationale, 1886. Fiche 13,166

Plan d'études et programmes de l'enseignement secondaire classique ... -- Paris : Nony, [1897?]
Fiche 12,944-12,945

Polhemus, Abraham, 1812-1857.

An address delivered before the Alumni Association of Rutgers College, July 27th, 1852, on the day preceding the annual commencement / by Abraham Polhemus. -- New York: Printed by John A. Gray, 1853. Fiche 12,958

Poor, Daniel W. (Daniel Warren), 1818-1897.
Ebenezer S. Snell: addresses at the annual meeting of the Amherst College Alumni, commemorative of the late Professor Snell, Wednesday, June 27, 1877 / by Daniel W. Poor, and William C. Esty. -- Springfield, Mass.: C.W. Bryan, Printers, 1877.
Fiche 13,464

Porter, John K. (John Kilham), 1819-1892.

The address of the honorary chancellor of Union
University, Hon. John K. Porter, LL.D., delivered at the
commencement of Union College, June 25, 1879. -- Albany,
N.Y.: J. Munsell, Printer, 1879.

Fiche 13,017

Porter, Noah, 1811-1892.

The Christian college: an address delivered at Wellesley College / by Noah Porter, May 27th, 1880, at the laying of the corner-stone of Stone Hall. -- Boston: F. Wood, Printer, 1880.

Fiche 13,249

Potter, Eliphalet Nott, 1836-1901.

Discourses commemorative of Professor Tayler Lewis, LL.D., L.H.D., delivered at commencement, 1877, and of Professor Isaac W. Jackson, LL.D., delivered at commencement, 1878 / by Eliphalet Nott Potter. -- Albany, N.Y.: J. Munsell, 1878.

Fiche 13,016

Potter, Horatio, 1802-1887.

Address delivered at the annual commencement of Union College, June 23D, A.D. 1875 / by Horatio Potter. -- Troy, N.Y.: Wm. H. Young, 1875.
Fiche 13,014

Potts, Stacy G. (Stacey Gardner), 1799-1865.

Address delivered before the Peithessophian and
Philoclean Societies, of Rutgers College, New Brunswick, N.J.

/ by Stacy G. Potts. -- New York: J.H.F. Brinkerhoff, 1850.
Fiche 12,956

Proceedings at the inauguration, together with the annual report of the president of Union college, 1871-72. -- Albany, N.Y.: J. Munsell, 1872. Fiche 13,013

Proceedings of the Class of 1846 of Harvard College, August 12, 1863, on the death of lieutenant Ezra Ripley. -- Boston: Printed for the Class, by J. Willson, 1863. Fiche 12,841

Proceedings of the Missionary Jubilee held at Williams
College, August 5, 1856. -- Boston: T. R. Marvin, 1856.
Fiche 12,704-12,705

Proceedings of the Winthrop Training School, on Memorial Day, May 12, 1889, with the memorial address of Hon. J.L.M. Curry, L.L.D. -- Columbia, S.C.: Bryan Printing Co., 1889.

Fiche 12,692

Professional criticisms and advice on lingual education: with observations on various systems of instruction and an outline of his own method / by an old master. -- London: Marchant Singer, 1848.

Fiche 13,526

Proposed plan for a complete organization of the School of Science, connected with Yale College. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by Hayes, 1856.

Fiche 12,967

Prosperity or pauperism?: physical, industrial and technical training / edited by the Earl of Meath (Lord Brabazon).
-- London: Longmans, Green, 1888.
Fiche 13,598-13,602

Proudfit, John, 1803-1870.

The choice of a profession: a baccalaureate discourse delivered to the senior class of Rutgers College, on the Sabbath before commencement, July 18, 1841 / by John Proudfit. -- Baltimore, Md.: C.C. Bartgis & Bro., Prs., [1889]

Fiche 12,954

Punahou jubilee celebration, June 25-26, 1891: with appendix containing a complete catalogue of all trustees, teachers and pupils of Punahou School, Oahu College and Punahou Preparatory School, from 1841 to 1891. -- Honolulu: Hawaiian Gazette Co., 1891.

Fiche 12,684-12,686

Quinn, Daniel, 1861-

The duty of higher education in our times / by Daniel Quinn. -- [S.l.: s.n., 1896?]
Fiche 13,737

Raymond, Andrew V.V. (Andrew Van Vranken), 1854-The mission of the American College: inaugural address of Rev. Andrew V.V. Raymond, LL.D., president of Union College. -- New York: P.F. McBreen, Printer, 1894.

Raymond, Jerome Hall.

Fiche 13,022

Continuous university sessions / by Jerome H. Raymond. -- [S.l.: National Educational Association?], 1899.

Fiche 13,738

Read, Daniel, 1805-1878.

An address, delivered before the Regents, faculty, and students of the University, members of the Legislature and citizens, in the Senate Chamber of the State Capitol, at Madison, January 16, 1856 / by Daniel Read. -- Madison [Wis.]: Calkins & Proudfit, 1856.

Fiche 12,698

A Record of the commemoration, October eighth to tenth, 1893, on the centennial anniversary of the founding of Williams College. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: J. Wilson, 1894.

Fiche 12,582-12,585

A record of the exercises attending the inauguration of Caroline Hazard, Litt. D., as president of Wellesley College III October MDCCCXCIX. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: Printed at the Riverside Press, 1899.

Fiche 13,250

- Record of the meetings of the class of 1822, Yale College, held in 1862 and in 1867: with biographical sketches of the members of the class. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Press of Hoggson & Robinson, 1869.

 Fiche 13,398
- Regulations and course of study for the public school of Fishkill, N.Y., 1894. -- [Fishkill, N.Y.?: s.n.], 1894. Fiche 12,542
- Remarks on a pamphlet published by a committee of the citizens of Berkshire, on the removal of Williams College.

 -- [Massachusetts?: s.n., 1819?]
 Fiche 13.244
- Remarks on the petition for an act incorporating the College of the Holy Cross. -- Boston: B.H. Greene, 1849. Fiche 12,912
- The Removal of Union College. -- [New York? : s.n., 18--] Fiche 13,588
- The Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute: its reorganization in 1849-50, its condition at the present time, its plans and hopes for the future / by the director of the Institute. -- Troy, N.Y.: D.H. Jones, 1855.
 Fiche 13,026
- Reorganizacion de la Escuela Nacional Preparatoria. --Mexico: Impr. del Gobierno, 1898. Fiche 13,376
- A Report in regard to the tone and tendencies of Harvard University / made by a committee of students from other colleges now studying at Harvard. -- Boston: Press of Geo. H. Ellis, 1889.

 Fiche 13.684
- Report of a special committee on changes in the academic department and in its relation to the professional schools. -- [Cambridge, Mass.?: s.n., 1890]
 Fiche 13,122
- Report of a special committee upon the reorganization of the visiting committees. -- [Cambridge, Mass.?: s.n., 1889] Fiche 13,120
- Report of the Associate Alumnae of the Normal College of the City of New York. -- New York: D. Taylor, [1897] Fiche 12.657
- Report of the Committee on the Reorganization and enlargement of the University of the State of Missouri: presented to the Board of Curators at their meeting, December 20, 1870. -- Saint Louis [Mo.]: R.P. Studley & Co., Printers, 1871.

 Fiche 12,752
- Report of the Examining Committee presented to the alumni of Williams College, June 31st, 1874 / by J. Clement French, R.M. Wright, Ephraim Flint, Lewellyn Pratt. -- North Adams [Mass.]: J.T. Robinson, Printers, 1874. Fiche 12,748
- Report on the relative powers duties and responsibilities of the Corporation and Overseers of Harvard College: with the proceedings of the overseers thereon, January 31, 1856. -- Boston: Press of T.R. Marvin, 1856. Fiche 13,123
- Report on the rights and duties of the president and fellows of Harvard College in relation to the Board of Overseers. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: Metcalf and Co., Printers, 1856.

 Fiche 12,642-12,643

- Report to the commissioners appointed by Her Majesty to inquire into the education given in schools in England not comprised within Her Majesty's two recent commissions ... on the common school system of the United States and of the provinces of Upper and Lower Canada. -- Sydney [Australia]: T. Richards, Government Printer, 1868.

 Fiche 13,560-13,563
- Report to the Corporation of Brown University, on changes in the system of collegiate education, read March 28, 1850. -- Providence: G.H. Whitney, 1850. Fiche 13,202
- Report upon the constitutional rights and privileges of Harvard College: and upon the donations that have been made to it by this Commonwealth. -- [Boston?]: Russell and Gardner, Printers, 1821.

 Fiche 12,591
- Reports on the course of Instruction in Yale College / by a Committee of the Corporation and the academical faculty. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by H. Howe, 1830.

Fiche 13,327

- Revised instructions issued to Her Majesty's inspectors, and applicable to the Code of 1893. -- London: Printed for H.M.S.O. by Eyre and Spottiswoode, 1893.

 Fiche 13,438
- Revised instructions issued to Her Majesty's inspectors, and applicable to the Code of 1894. -- London: Printed for H.M.S.O. by Eyre and Spottiswoode, 1894.

 Fiche 13,437

Rice, Alexander Hamilton, 1818-1895.

The reciprocal relations of education and enterprise: an oration delivered at the commencement of Union College, June 22, 1881 / by Alexander H. Rice. -- Boston: Franklin Press, 1881.

Fiche 13,595

Rice, Victor M. (Victor Moreau), 1818-1869.

Special report on the present state of education in the United States and other countries, and on compulsory instruction / by Victor M. Rice . -- Albany [N.Y.] : van Benthuysen, Printers, 1867.

Fiche 12,788-12,790

Rigolage, J. -E. (Jules Emile)

Projet d'organisation des ecoles pratiques d'enseignement secondaire / par J. -E. Rigolage. -- Paris : Ch. Delagrave, 1891.

Fiche 13,167

Ripley, George, 1802-1880.

"The latest form of infidelity" examined: a letter to Mr. Andrews Norton, occasioned by his "Discourse before the Association of the Alumni of the Cambridge Theological School," on the 19th of July, 1839 / by an alumnus of that school. -- Boston: J. Munroe, 1839.

Fiche 12,842-12,843

Rives, William C. (William Cabell), 1793-1868.

Discourse on the uses and importance of history, illustrated by a comparison of the American and French revolutions / by W.C. Rives. -- Richmond: Printed by Shepherd and Colin, 1847.

Rogers, E. P. (Ebenezer Platt), 1817-1881.

A plea for the Christian education: a discourse pronounced at the dedication of the Synodical Female College, in Greensboro, Ga., May 1st, 1852 / by E.P. Rogers. -- Augusta, Ga.: Steam Power Press of W.S. Jones, 1852. Fiche 12,911

Ruggles, Samuel B. (Samuel Bulkley), 1800-1881.

The past and the present: semi-centennial address to the alumni of Yale College and graduates of 1814, at their annual meeting, July 27, 1864 / by Samuel B. Ruggles. -- New York: D. Appleton, 1864.

Fiche 13,218

Rules, regulations and course of study of Garrettsville Public Schools: adapted by the Board of Education, August, 1891. -- Garrettsville [Ohio]: Warren Peirce, Printer and Stationer, 1891. Fiche 12,581

Rutgers College, New-Brunswick. -- New-Brunswick [N.J.]: Rutgers Press, 1841.
Fiche 12,953

Rutgers College. Association of the Alumni.

The charter and by-laws of the Association of the Alumni of Rutgers College: with the regulations of the standing committee. -- New Brunswick, N.J.: Fredonian Pub. Co.'s Print, 1887.

= Fiche 12,509

Ryerson, Egerton, 1803-1882.

A special report on the systems and state of popular education on the continent of Europe, in the British Isles and in the United States of America, with practical suggestions for the improvement of public instruction in the Province of Ontario / by the Rev. Dr. Ryerson. -- Toronto [Ont.]: Printed at the Leader Steam Press, 1868.

Fiche 13,553-13,555

Sadler, Michael E. (Michael Ernest), 1861-1943.

How far can we learn anything of practical value from the study of foreign systems of education? / by M.E. Sadler. --Guildford [England]: Printed at the Surrey Advertiser Office, [1900]

Fiche 12,560

Sause, Wilhelm.

Über den Unterricht in der Mathematik und Physik auf dem Gymnasium zu Guben. -- Krossen [Germany] : Gedr. bei J.C. Riep, [1829] Fiche 13,608

Schenck, Noah Hunt, 1825-1885.

Epochs of transition: an oration delivered before The American Whig and Cliosophic Societies of the College of New Jersey, Tuesday, June 26th, 1866 / by Noah Hunt Schenck. -- Philadelphia: McCalla & Stavely, Printers, 1867. Fiche 12,659

The School boards: our educational parliaments, 1872 / compiled and edited by Robert Henry Mair. -- London: Dean & Son, [1872]
Fiche 13,629-13,635

The School in its relations to the state, the church, and the congregation: being an explanation of the minutes of the Committee of Council on Education, in August and December, 1846. -- London: J. Murray, 1847. Fiche 13,276-13,277

Schweitzer, Paul, 1840-1911.

A plea for a separate chemical laboratory building at the seat of the State University of Missouri at Columbia, Missouri, made to the Thirty-Sixth General Assembly / by P. Schweitzer. -- Columbia, Mo.: Herald Publishing House, 1891.

Fiche 12,755

Schweitzer, Paul, 1840-1911.

Department of chemistry / P. Schweitzer. -- [Columbia, Mo.?: s.n., 1891]

Fiche 12,754

Scott, John Morin, 1789-1858.

An address delivered before the American Whig and Cliosophic Societies of the College of New Jersey, September 27, 1836 / John M. Scott. -- Princeton [N.J.]: Printed by J. Bogart, 1836.

Fiche 12.672

Seerley, Homer H. (Homer Horatio), 1848-City supervision / by Homer H. Seerley. -- [Iowa?:s.n., 1895?]

Fiche 13,235

Seerley, Homer H. (Homer Horatio), 1848-Grading and classification ... / by H.H. Seerley. -- Des Moines [Iowa]: Iowa Printing Co., 1894. Fiche 13,527

Seguin, Edward, 1812-1880.

Report on education / by E. Seguin. -- 2nd ed. / authorized and revised by the author. -- Milwaukee, Wis. : Doerflinger, 1880.

Fiche 13,023-13,025

Semi-centennial anniversary of the connection of Prof. Isaac W. Jackson, LL.D. with the faculty of Union College, 1876. -- Albany [N.Y.]: J. Munsell, Printer, 1877. Fiche 13,015

Sergeant, John, 1779-1852.

An address delivered before the Alumni Association of Nassau-Hall, on the day of the annual commencement of the college, September 23, 1833 / by John Sergeant. -- Princeton [N.J.]: Printed by Baker & Connolly, 1833.

Fiche 12,670

Shedd, William Greenough Thayer, 1820-1894.

The method and influence of theological studies: a discourse pronounced at Burlington, before the literary societies of the University of Vermont, August 5th, 1845 / by William G.T. Shedd. -- Burlington [Vt.]: University Press, 1845.

Fiche 13,752

Siegvolk, Paul, 1820-1903.

Yale University, forty-fifth anniversary of the class of 1842: a retrospect. -- [New Haven, Conn?]: The Class, 1887. Fiche 12,978

Silliman, Benjamin, 1779-1864.

A sketch of the life and character of President Dwight, delivered as an eulogium, in New-Haven, February 12th, 1817, before the academic body, of Yale College, composed of the Senatus Academicus, Faculty and students / by Benjamin Silliman. -- New-Haven [Conn.]: Maltby, Goldsmith, 1817.

Fiche 13,231

Silliman, Benjamin, 1779-1864.

An address delivered before the Association of the Alumni of Yale College, in New Haven, August 17, 1842 / by Professor Silliman. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by B.L. Hamlen, 1842.

Simmons, J. Edward (Joseph Edward), 1841-1910.

The higher education a public duty: an address delivered at the commencement of the College of the City of New York June 21st, 1888 / by J. Edward Simmons. -- New York: Hall of the Board of Education, 1888.

Fiche 13,739

A Sketch of the University of Virginia. -- Richmond, Va. : Whittet & Shepperson, 1885. Fiche 13,076

Smith, C. B. M.

An address delivered before the Wirt Institute, January 4th, 1841, the third anniversary / by C.B.M. Smith. --Pittsburgh: Wirt Institute, 1841. Fiche 13,528

Smith, Charles Gilman, 1828-1894.

Proceedings of the Alumni Society of the Medical Department of the University of Pennsylvania for 1886: with the annual address / by Charles Gilman Smith. --Philadelphia: Collins Printing House, 1887. Fiche 12,690

Smith, Charles Sprague, 1853-1910.

Annual oration: subject: the American university / by Charles Sprague Smith. -- [New York? : s.n., 1887] Fiche 12,806

Smith, Francis H. (Francis Henney), 1812-1890. College reform / by Francis H. Smith. -- Philadelphia: Thomas, Cowperthwait, 1851. Fiche 12,803

Smith, Joseph, 1796-1868.

History of Jefferson College: including an account of the early "log-cabin" schools, and the Canonsburg Academy ... / by Joseph Smith. -- Pittsburgh: J. T. Shryock, 1857. Fiche 13,065-13,069

Smith, Samuel Stanhope, 1750-1819. Oratio inauguralis / a Samuel Stanhope Smith. --Trenton [N.J.]: G. Sherman, 1817. Fiche 12,654

Smith, Worthington, 1795-1856.

An inaugural address delivered July 31st, 1849 / by Worthington Smith. -- Burlington [Vt.]: University Press, 1849.

Fiche 13,757

Smithsonian Institution.

Report of the Special Committee of the Board of Regents on the proposal submitted by the American Association of Agricultural Colleges and Experiment Stations for the establishment of a Bureau of Graduate Study under the Smithsonian Institution. -- Washington, D.C., Judd & Detweiler, Printers, 1900.

Fiche 13,046

Some account of the medical school in Boston, and of the Massachusetts General Hospital. -- Boston: Printed by Phelphs and Farnham, 1824. Fiche 13,126

Some national and board school reforms / edited by Lord Brabazon. -- London: Longmans, Green, 1887. Fiche 13,660-13,661

Song-book of the Y.A.A.F.C. -- [S.l.: s.n.], 1889 (New Haven: Tuttle, Morehouse & Taylor, Printers) Fiche 13,413

Songs of Alpha Delta Phi. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Yale chapter, 1855. Fiche 13,501

Sonnenschein, A. (Adolf), 1825-1913.

Educational codes of foreign countries: being standards prescribed by the Australian (South), Austrian, Belgian, German, Italian and Swiss governments: together with the directions for geographic teaching in the Royal Cadet Corps of Prussia ... / by A. Sonnenschein. -- 2nd ed., amended and enl. -- London: Swan Sonnenschein, 1889.

Fiche 13,662-13,664

Southall, James C. (James Cocke), 1827-1897.

Opening of the Lewis Brooks Museum at the University of Virginia, June 27th, 1878: address on Man's age in the world by Jas. C. Southall; with introductory remarks of A.H.H. Stuart. -- Richmond : Clemitt & Jones, Printers, 1878.

Fiche 13.253

Southard, Samuel L. (Samuel Lewis), 1787-1842.

An address delivered before the alumni association of Nassau-Hall, on the day of the annual commencement of the college, September 26, 1832 / by Samuel L. Southard. --Princeton, N.J.: Printed by D'Hart and Connolly, 1832.

Fiche 12,669

Southard, Samuel L. (Samuel Lewis), 1787-1842.

An address delivered before the American Whig and Cliosophic Societies of the College of New Jersey, September 26, 1837 / by Samuel L. Southhard. -- Princeton [N.J.]: G. Thompson, 1845.

Fiche 12,673

Sparks, Jared, 1789-1866.

A memorial concerning the recent history and the constitutional rights and privileges of Harvard College / presented by the president and fellows to the legislature, January 17, 1851. -- Boston: Dutton and Wentworth, State Printers, 1851.

Fiche 12,638

The Speeches delivered at the fourth annual meeting of the Church Education Society, held in the Rotundo, on Thursday, April 20, 1843 ... / specially reported by Thomas R. Dunckley. -- Dublin: T. R. Dunckley, 1843. Fiche 13,434

Sprague, William Buell, 1795-1876.

A discourse addressed to the alumni of the Princeton Theological Seminary, April 30, 1862, on occasion of the completion of its first half century / by William B. Sprague. -- Albany [N.Y.?] : Steam Press of Van Benthuysen, 1862.

Fiche 12,682

Sprague, William Buell, 1795-1876.

A discourse, commemorative of the Rev. Samuel Miller, D.D., late professor in the Theological Seminary at Princeton : delivered in the Second Presbyterian Church, Albany, on Sabbath evening, January 27, 1850 / by William B. Sprague.
-- Albany [N.Y.?]: E.H. Pease, 1850.

Fiche 12,677

Sprague, William Buell, 1795-1876.

A discourse delivered on Sabbath evening, July 19, 1846, before the Theological Society of Union College / by William B. Sprague. -- Albany [N.Y.] : Printed by C. van Benthuysen, 1846.

Fiche 13,109

Sprague, William Buell, 1795-1876.

An address delivered August 16, 1843 before the Society of Phi Beta Kappa in Yale College / by William B. Sprague. -- New Haven, [Conn.]: printed by B.L. Hamlen, 1843.

Sprague, William Buell, 1795-1876.

An address, delivered on the 9th of August, 1865, before the Phrenakosmian Society of Pennsylvania College, Gettysburg / by William B. Sprague. -- Albany [N.Y.] : Van Benthuysen's Steam Printing House, 1865.

Fiche 12,914

Sprague, William Buell, 1795-1876.

Our triennial catalogue: a discourse addressed to the alumni of Yale College, at their annual meeting, July 25, 1860 / by William B. Sprague. -- Albany [N.Y.] : Printed by C. Van Benthuysen, 1860.

Fiche 13,399

Stanley, Edward, 1779-1849.

A few observations on religion and education in Ireland / by the Rev. Edward Stanley. -- 2nd ed., with additional notes. -- London: J. Ridgway and Sons, 1835.

Fiche 13,333

State education for the people in America, Europe, India, and Australia: with papers on the education of women, technical instruction, and payment by results. --Syracuse, N.Y.: C.W. Bardeen, 1895. Fiche 12,579-12,580

State universities: some recent expressions of opinion. --[Boulder, Colo.?]: University of Colorado, 1896. Fiche 13,200

Statistique des écoles civiles. -- Le Caire [Egypt] : Typ. Parisienne, 1875. Fiche 13,010-13,011

Statut der Realschulen im Ressort des Ministeriums der Volksaufklärung.-- St. Petersburg [Soviet Union]: Buchdr. von Fr. Affmann, 1872. Fiche 12,852

Stein, Friedrich, 1859-1923.

Die akademische Gerichtsbarkeit in Deutschland / von Friedrich Stein. -- Leipzig: C.L. Hirschfeld, 1891. Fiche 12,996-12,997

Stoddard, Francis Hovey, 1847-1936. Inductive work in college classes / by Francis H. Stoddard. -- [S.l.: s.n., 1890?] Fiche 13,740

Storrs, Richard S. (Richard Salter), 1821-1900. The recognition of the supernatural in letters and in life: an oration / by Richard S. Storrs. -- New York : A.D.F. Randolph, c1881.

Fiche 12,844

Story, Joseph, 1779-1845.

A discourse pronounced before the Phi Beta Kappa Society, at the anniversary celebration on the thirty-first day of August, 1826 / by Joseph Story. -- Boston: Hilliard, Gray, Little and Wilkins, 1826.

Fiche 13,702

Student life at Amherst College: its organizations, their membership and history. -- Amherst [Mass.] : Hatch and Williams, 1871. Fiche 13,466-13,468

A Study of waste and kindred evils existing in the administration of our public schools / by the State Superintendent of Public Schools of Maine. -- [Augusta?, Me.]: Kennebec Journal Print, 1897. Fiche 12,608

Suggestions to secondary schools for the equipment of laboratories of physics, chemistry, biology, physiology, and physical geography, and of libraries of science, mathematics, history, and language. -- [Columbia, Mo.?: s.n., 1897] Fiche 12,759

Summary of the record of the class of 1822, Yale College, to the year 1860. -- New Haven: R. Hayes, printer, [1860?].

Fiche 13,498

Sumner, Charles, 1811-1874.

The law of human progress: an oration before the Phi Beta Kappa Society of Union College, Schenectady, July 25, 1848 / by Charles Sumner. -- Boston: W.D. Ticknor, 1849. Fiche 13,593

Suringar, Willem H.D. (Willem Hendrik Dominicus), 1805-1895.

Bouwstoffen voor eine ordeelkundige beschouwing van den aard en toestand van het gymnasiaal onderwijs hier te lande in de twee vorige eeuwen : en tevens voor eene geschiedenis van Latijnsche school te Leyden in diezelfde tijden / aangeboden door W.H.D. Suringar. -- [Netherlands: s.n., 1865]

Fiche 12,984

Swain, Joseph.

Higher education and the state: an address delivered before the Fortnightly Club of Bloomington, Indiana / by Joseph Swain. -- [United States: s.n., 1898?]

Fiche 12,561

Swan, J.N.

College entrance requirements / by J.N. Swan. --[United States : s.n., 1896?]

Fiche 12,820

The System of public instruction in Zurich, Switzerland. --Zurich: Typ. Orell Fussli, [18--] Fiche 13,168

Taft, Charles Phelps, 1843-1929.

The German university and the American college: an essay delivered before the Cincinnati Literary Club, January 7, 1871 / by Charles Phelps Taft. -- Cincinnati : R. Clarke, 1871.

Fiche 12.791

Taft, S. H. (Stephen Harris), 1825-1918. A statement by the Board of Trustees of Humboldt College, April 26, 1876. -- [United States : s.n.], 1876. Fiche 12,700

Taft, S. H. (Stephen Harris), 1825-1918.

An address delivered on the opening of Humboldt College with appendix embracing remarks made on other occasions / by S.H. Taft. -- Humboldt, Iowa : Printed by C.W. Calkins, 1873.

Fiche 12,573

Tappan, Henry Philip, 1805-1881. A discourse / delivered by Henry P. Tappan. -- Detroit, Mich.: Advertiser Power Press, 1852. Fiche 12,596

Tappan, Henry Philip, 1805-1881.

The university, its constitution and its relations, political and religious: a discourse delivered June 22d, 1858, at the request of the Christian Library Association / by Henry P. Tappan. -- Ann Arbor: Regents of the University of Michigan, 1858.

Tarr, Elihu D.

A lecture on ambition and perseverance / by Elihu D. Tarr. -- Reading [Pa.]: William Penn Institute, 1843. Fiche 13,525

Taylor, John M. (John Metcalf), 1845-1918.
An oration / by John M. Taylor, And A poem / by G.
Stanley Hall, delivered on Class Day -- June 27, 1867. -North Adams, Mass.: J. T. Robinson, Printers, 1867.
Fiche 12,737

Teachers hand-book of the public schools of the city of Beatrice. -- Beatrice, Neb.: Democrat Steam Print, 1889. Fiche 13,027

Technical and primary education: circular of Lord Stanley to Her Majesty's representatives abroad, together with their replies. -- London: Printed by Harrison and Sons, 1868. Fiche 13,502-13,508

Ten Brook, Andrew, 1814-1899.

American state universities, their origin and progress: a history of congressional university land-grants, a particular account of the rise and development of the University of Michigan, and hints toward the future of the American university system / by Andrew Ten Brook. -- Cincinnati: R. Clarke, 1875.

Fiche 12,845-12,849

Tenney, E.P. (Edward Payson), 1835-1916.

The new West as related to the Christian College / by E.P. Tenney. -- 3rd. ed., ill. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: Printed at the Riverside Press, 1878.

Fiche 13,078-13,079

Thacher, Thomas Anthony, 1815-1886.

A discourse commemorative of Professor James L. Kingsley: delivered by request of the faculty, in the chapel of Yale College, October 29, 1852 / by Thomas A. Thacher. To which is prefixed the address at the funeral, September 1, 1852 / by Theodore D. Woolsey. -- New York: Baker, Godwin, Printers, 1852.

Fiche 13,233

Thacher, Thomas Anthony, 1815-1886.

Sketch of the life of Edward C. Herrick, late librarian and treasurer of Yale College / by T.A. Thacher. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by T.J. Stafford, 1862.

Fiche 13,232

Thomson, Alexander, 1798-1868.

Biographical account of the late William Macgillivray, A.M., LL.D., Regius Professor of Natural History in the Marischal College and University of Aberdeen / by Alexander Thomson. -- Edinburgh: [s.n.], 1853 (Edinburgh: Printed by Neill)

Fiche 13,475

Thomson, Alexander, 1798-1868.

Facts from Rome, or, Popery at Head-Quarters / by Alexander Thomson. -- Aberdeen [Scotland]: G. Davidson, 1851.

Fiche 13,470-13,471

Thomson, Alexander, 1798-1868.

Industrial schools, their origin, rise, and progress, in Aberdeen / by Alexander Thomson. -- Aberdeen [Scotland]: Geo. Davidson, 1847.

Fiche 13,469

Thomson, Alexander, 1798-1868.

Letter to M.D. Hill, Esq., Recorder of Birmingham, on juvenile ragged industrial feeding schools / by Alexander Thomson. -- [Aberdeen, Scotland?: s.n., 1853?]
Fiche 13,477

Thomson, Alexander, 1798-1868.

Outlines of a scheme for the union of King's and Marischal Colleges into one university / by Alexander Thomson. -- Aberdeen [Scotland]: G. Davidson, 1850. Fiche 13,474

Thomson, Alexander, 1798-1868.

Prevention is better than cure / by Alexander
Thomson. -- [s.l.: s.n., ca. 1852]

Fiche 13,476

Thwing, Charles Franklin, 1853-1937.

The American college in American life / by Charles Franklin Thwing. -- New York: G.P. Putnam's Sons, 1897. Fiche 12,856-12,859

Ticknor, George, 1791-1871.

Remarks on changes lately proposed or adopted, in Harvard University / by George Ticknor. -- 2nd ed. -- [Boston?]: Cummings, Hilliard, 1825.

Fiche 12,836

Town and Gown Association (Edinburgh, Scotland)
Town and Gown undertakings--University Hall,
Edinburgh: I. buildings and city improvements I. [i.e. II.]
and III. Collegiate schemes. -- Edinburgh: W.H. White,
[1896?]

Fiche 13,138

Tracy, Charles, 1810-1885.

The true and the false: an oration, delivered before the Phi Beta Kappa Society, at Yale College, July 30, 1862 / by Charles Tracy. -- New Haven: Printed by E. Hayes, 1862. Fiche 13,102

Trendelenburg, Adolf, 1802-1872.

Die überkommene Aufgabe unserer Universität: Rede gehalten am 3. August 1857 / von A. Trendelenburg. --Berlin: Buchdr. der königl. Akademie der Wissenschaften, 1857.

Fiche 13,260

The Trial, conviction, confession, & condemnation of the national system of education. -- Belfast: Printed by W. & C. Agnew, 1851.

Fiche 13,335

Troisième Congrès des professeurs de l'enseigement secondaire public (1899) : rapport général ... Paris : A.

Colin, 1900. Fiche 12,524-12,525

Trowbridge, William P. (William Petit), 1828-1892.

The profession of the mechanical or dynamical engineer: an inaugural address before the Sheffield Scientific School of Yale College, delivered October 5, 1870 / by William P. Trowbridge. -- Philadelphia: H. C. Baird, 1871.

Fiche 12,972

Trüper, J. (Johannes), 1855-

Die Schule und die Socialen Fragen unserer Zeit / von J. Trüper. -- Gütersloh [Germany] : C. Bertelsmann, 1890.

Fiche 13,145-13,147

The twenty years' record of the class of 1875, Yale College / compiled by Chas. Robinson Smith. -- New York: [The Class?], 1895.

Fiche 12,867-12,870

Union College (Schenectady, New York)
An abstract of the laws of Union College. -[Schenectady, N.Y.?: s.n., 18--]
Fiche 13,103

Union College (Schenectady, N.Y.)

Charter of Union College and general laws and resolutions relating to the powers and duties of the treasurer. -[Schenectady? N.Y.]: Riggs, 1855.

Union College (Schenectady, N.Y.) Alumni Association.
First annual re-union, New York, April 27th, 1869. -New York: Evening Post Steam Presses, 1869.
Fiche 13,395-13,396

Union College (Schenectady, N.Y.). Class of 1844.

Report of the meeting at Schenectady, on the 23d June, 1874, of the class of 1844. -- [New York?: s.n.], 1874.

Fiche 13,587

Union College (Schenectady, N.Y.). Trustees.

Reply of the trustees of Union College to charges brought before the Assembly of New-York, March 19, 1850, and before the Senate, on the 12th of April, 1851, by the Hon.

J.W. Beekman. -- Albany [N.Y.]: C. Van Benthuysen, Printer, 1853.

Fiche 13,546-13,547

Fiche 13,542

Union College (Schenectady, N.Y.). Trustees.

To the legislature of the State of New York. -- [New York: s.n., 18--]

Fiche 13,540

Union Free School (Livonia, N.Y.). Board of Education.

Manual of the Board of Education of the Union Free
School at Livonia Station, N.Y. -- Livonia, N.Y.: Gazette
Book and Job Printing House, 1885.

Fiche 12,540

Union Free School (Munnsville, N.Y.)
Rules, regulations and course of study in Munnsville
Union Free School. -- Oneida, N.Y.: Dispatch Print, 1894.
Fiche 12,983

United States. Congress. Senate. Committee on Education and Labor.

A bill to establish a national academy. -- [Washington, D.C.? : s.n., 1897]
Fiche 13,043

United States. Congress. Senate. Committee on Education and Labor.

A bill to establish a national university. -- [Washington, D.C.?: s.n., 1897]
Fiche 13,044

United States. Congress. Senate. Committee to Establish the University of the United States.

A bill to authorize the Regents of the Smithsonian Institution to confer certain degrees, and for other purposes. -- [Washington, D.C.: s.n., 1900]
Fiche 13,040

United States. Congress. Senate. Committee to Establish the University of the United States.

A bill to establish the University of the United States. -- [Washington, D.C.: s.n., 1897]

Fiche 13,041

United States. Congress. Senate. Committee to Establish the University of the United States.

A bill to establish a university of the United States. --[Washington, D.C.?: s.n., 1897] Fiche 13,042

United States. Congress. Senate. Committee to Establish the University of the United States.

Reply to the views of the minority. -- [Washington, D.C.: G.P.O., 1896]

Fiche 13,493

United States. Congress. Senate. Committee to Establish the University of the United States.

Reply to Views of the minority / by the chairman of the National University Committee of One Hundred. -- [Washington, D.C.?: s.n.], 1896.

Fiche 13,157

Fiche 13,489

United States. Congress. Senate. Committee to Establish the University of the United States.

Report: (to accompany S.1708). -- [Washington, D.C.:

G.P.O., 1894]

United States. Congress. Senate Committee to Establish the
 University of the United States.
 Report (to accompany S. 1708). -- [Washington, D.C.?:

s.n.], 1894.

Fiche 13,158

United States. Congress. Senate. Committee to Establish the University of the United States.

University of the United States. -- Washington [D.C.]: G.P.O., 1896.

Fiche 13,490-13,491

United States. Congress. Senate. Committee to Establish the University of the United States.

University of the United States. -- Washington [D.C.]: G.P.O., 1896.

Fiche 13,160-13,161

United States. Congress. Senate. Committee to Establish the University of the United States.

Views of the minority: (to accompany S.1202). -[Washington, D.C.: G.P.O., 1896]

Fiche 13.492

United States. Congress. Senate. Committee to Establish the University of the United States.

Views of the minority (to accompany s.1202). --

[Washington, D.C.: G.P.O., 1896]

Fiche 13,162

University of Missouri.

Revised course of study for approved schools: adopted 1 May, 1894. -- Columbia, Mo.: E.W. Stephens, Printer, 1894. Fiche 12,757

University of Missouri.

Special courses of instruction offered by professors in the University of the state of Missouri to the teachers of the state : term, April 1-June 1, 1894. -- Columbia, Mo. : Statesman, 1894.

Fiche 12,756

University of North Carolina (1793-1962).

Acts of the General Assembly and ordin

Acts of the General Assembly and ordinances of the Trustees, for the organization and government of the University of North Carolina. -- Chapel Hill [N.C.]: J. M. Henderson, 1859.

Fiche 12,702

University of Pennsylvania.

Entrance examination, June, 1899. -- [Pennsylvania : The University, 1899]

Fiche 12,696

University of Pennsylvania: Handbook of information concerning the school of Biology. -- Philadelphia: [The University], 1889.

Fiche 12,599-12,600

University of Pennsylvania, 1740-1893: the history of a university and its present work. -- [Philadelphia?: The University?, 1893]

Fiche 12,853

University of the City of New York. Philomathean Society.

Constitution and by-laws of the Philomathean Society of
the University of the city of New-York. -- New-York:
Printed at the University Press, 1835.

Fiche 12,688

University of the South. Board of Trustees.
University of the South papers, series A, no.1. -Sewanee, Tenn.: [The University], 1888.
Fiche 13,031-13,034

The University of the United States. -- [S.l.: s.n., 1897] Fiche 13.156

University of Vermont. University Institute Society. Library.
Catalogue of books belonging to the library of the
University Institute Society of the University of Vermont. -Burlington [Vt.]: Printed by Chauncey Goodrich, 1851.
Fiche 13,749

University of Virginia.

Reply of the rector and visitors of the University of Va. to the remonstrance on recent changes in the requirements for the degree of Master of Arts. -- Charlottesville, Va.: The University 1892.

Fiche 13,418

Van Dyke, Rush, 1813-1882.

The philosophy and educational requirements of the age: an address delivered before the trustees and alumni of Rutgers College, New Jersey, at New Brunswick, June 16th, 1868 / by Rush Van Dyke. -- New Brunswick, N.J.: Terhune & Van Anglen's Press, 1868.

Fiche 12,963

Van Rensselaer, Cortlandt, 1808-1860.

Religious instruction in colleges: a discourse delivered at the inauguration of John W. Scott, D.D., as president of Washington College, Pa., on September 20th, 1853 / by Cortlandt van Rensselaer. -- Philadelphia: [Synod of Wheeling], 1853.

Fiche 13,184

Varigny, M. Henry de, 1855-

L'University extension movement, ou, Université itinérante d'Angleterre : mémoire / presenté par M.H. de Varigny. -- [France? : s.n., 1892]

Fiche 12,598

Venable, Charles S. (Charles Scott), 1827-1900.

Address before the Society of alumni of Hampden Sidney College / by Charles S, Venable. -- Richmond: Whittet & Shepperson, 1874.

Fiche 12,908

Verplanck, Gulian C. (Gulian Crommelin),1786-1870.

The advantages and the dangers of the American scholar: a discourse delivered on the day preceding the annual commencement of Union College, July 26, 1836 / by Gulian C. Verplanck. -- New-York: Wiley and Long, 1836.

Fiche 12,547

Verstraete, Ch. G. P.

De l'éducation des sourds muets en Belgique: avantprojet d'un règlement pout l'institut des sourds-muets a annexer l'orphelinat des garçons de Gand / par Ch. G. P. Verstraete. -- Gand [Gent, Belgium]: Impr. et lithogrphie C. Anoot-Braeckman, 1875.

Fiche 13,008-13,009

Verzeichnis der Abiturienten des herzogl.
Friedrichsgymnasiums zu Altenburg von 1808 an.:
veröffentlicht zu der Feier des 1. November 1891. -Altenburg [Germany]: O. Bonde, 1891.
Fiche 12,588

Von deutschen Hochschulen Allerlei: was da ist und was da sein sollte / von einem deutschen Professor. -- Berlin: G. Reimer, 1869.

Fiche 13,383-13,386

Vroom, Peter Dumont, 1791-1873.

Addresses delivered at the inauguration of Rev. William H. Campbell, D.D., LL.D., as president of Rutgers College, New-Brunswick, N.J., June 16th, 1863 / by Peter D. Vroom and the president elect. Also The annual oration before the Alumni Association of the college, June 16th, 1863 / by William J. R. Taylor. -- New York: J.A. Gray & Green, Printers, 1863.

Fiche 12,962

Wadlin, Horace G. (Horace Greeley), 1851-1925.
Illiteracy in Massachusetts / by Horace G. Wadlin. --Boston: Wright & Potter Printing Co., 1888.
Fiche 12,589

Walder, E.

Programm der Thurgauischen Kantonsschule für das Schuljahr, 1882-83; Geschichte der Thurgauischen Kantonsschule, 1853 bis 1883 / von E. Walder. -- Frauenfeld [Switzerland]: J. Huber's Buchdr., 1883.

Fiche 13,656

Waterhouse, S. (Sylvester), 1830-1902.

A eulogy on the late Chancellor Joseph Gibson Hoyt of Washington University / by S. Waterhouse. -- Philadelphia: J.B. Lippincott, 1863.

Fiche 13,251

Wayland, Francis, 1796-1865.

The education demanded by the people of the United States: a discourse delivered at Union College, Schenectady, July 25, 1854, on the occasion of the fiftieth anniversary of the presidency of Eliphalet Nott, D.D., LL.D. / by Francis Wayland. -- Boston: Phillips, Sampson, 1855.

Fiche 13,592

Wayland, Francis, 1796-1865.

Thoughts on the present collegiate system in the United States / by Francis Wayland. -- Boston: Gould, Kendall & Lincoln, 1842.

Fiche 13,410-13,411

Waymire, James A. (James Andrew), 1842-Utility of university education: address / by James A. Waymire. -- San Francisco: Cubery, [1898?] Fiche 13,742

Webster, Harrison E. (Harrison Edwin), 1841-1906.
The life spiritual: a baccalaureate address, delivered before the graduating class of Union College, Sunday, June 22, 1890 / by Harrison E. Webster. -- New York: Printed by P.F. McBreen, 1890.

Welch, Archibald, 1794-1865.

The annual address to the candidates for degrees and licenses, in the medical institution of Yale College, January 17, 1844 / by Archibald Welch. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by B.L. Hamlen, 1844.

Fiche 13,091

Fiche 13,019

Welch, Lewis Sheldon, 1867-

Yale, her campus, class-rooms, and athletics / by Lewis Sheldon Welch and Walter Camp; with an introduction by Samuel J. Elder. -- 2nd ed. -- Boston: L.C. Page, 1900.

Fiche 12,884-12,894

Wells, D.A.

Sketches of Williams College. -- Williamstown, Mass. : H.S. Taylor, Printer, 1847.

Fiche 12,526-12,527

Wells, W. H. (William Harvey), 1812-1885.

The graded school: a graded course of instruction for public schools: with copious practical directions to teachers ... / W.H. Wells. -- New York; Chicago: A.S. Barnes, 1862. Fiche 12,946-12,948

Welsh, William H. (William Henry).

Address delivered before the American Whig and Cliosophic Societies of the College of New Jersey, June 21st, 1881 / by William H. Welsh. -- Princeton [N.J.]: [s.n.], 1881. Fiche 12,681

West, Andrew Fleming, 1853-1943.

Tables and extracts bearing upon secondary instruction: and appended to an address delivered before the National Educational Association at Saratoga, N.Y., July 16th, 1885 ... -- Princeton, N.J.: Princeton Press, 1885.

Fiche 12,923

West, Charles E. (Charles Edwin), 1809-1900.

An address on the fiftieth anniversary of the Class of 1832, parts of which were read at a class meeting at Union College, June 27, 1882 / by Charles E. West. -- Brooklyn, N.Y.: Tremlett & Co., Printers, 1882.

Fiche 13,080-13,081

White, Andrew Dickson, 1832-1918.

Some important questions in higher education: elective studies, university degrees, university fellowships and scholarships ... / by Andrew D. White. -- Ithaca, N.Y.: Andrus & Church, 1885.

Fiche 13,743

Wiese, L. (Ludwig), 1806-1900.

Deutsche Briefe über englische Erziehung: nebst einem Anhang über belgische Schulen / von L. Wiese. -- Berlin: Wiegandt und Grieben, 1852-1877.

Fiche 13,687-13,694

Wiley, Calvin Henderson, 1819-1887.

Report of Rev. Calvin H. Wiley on the conditions of the University of North Carolina. -- [United States: s.n.], 1881. Fiche 12,687

Wilkin, Samuel J., 1790-1866.

An address delivered before the Alumni Association of the College of New Jersey, September 28, 1842 / by Samuel J. Wilkin. -- Princeton [N.J.]: Printed by J.T. Robinson, 1842. Fiche 12,675

Willett, F. C

An oration / by F. C. Willett. And A poem / by F. P. Brown, delivered on Class Day, July 7, 1865. -- Troy, N.Y.: A.W. Scribner, Printer, 1865.

Fiche 12,735

Williams College. -- [Massachusetts? : s.n., 1819] Fiche 13,243

Williams College.

Memorial of the trustees of Williams College. -[Williamstown, Mass.? : The College, 1823]
Fiche 13,245

Williams, Talcott, 1849-1928.

The memory of man: an address delivered at the dedication of the library of the University of Pennsylvania, February 7, 1891 / by Talcott Williams. -- Philadelphia: University of Pennsylvania Press, 1891.

Fiche 12,660

Winchell, Alexander, 1824-1891.

Advantages of scientific education / by Alexander Winchell. -- [S.l.: s.n., 1889?]

Fiche 13,744

Winchell, N. H. (Newton Horace), 1839-1914.

The state and higher education: an address before the Minnesota Academy of Natural Sciences / by N.H. Winchell. -- Minneapolis: Hennig & Kruckeberg, Printers,

Fiche 13.745

Wirt, William, 1772-1834.

An address delivered July 20, 1830, before the Peithessophian and Philoclean Societies of Rutgers College / by William Wirt. -- 4th ed. -- New Brunswick [N.J.]: A. Ackerman, 1852.

Fiche 12,568

Wood, George Bacon, 1797-1879.

Early history of the University of Pennsylvania: from its origin to the year 1827 / by George B. Wood; with supplementary chapters by Frederick D. Stone. -- 3rd ed. -- Philadelphia: Press of J.B. Lippincott, 1896.

Fiche 12,604-12,607

Woodward, F. C. (Franklin Cowles), 1849-

The question of higher education in South Carolina / by "teacher." -- Columbia, S.C.: Sloane Book and Job Print, 1897.

Fiche 12,919

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889.

A discourse commemorative of the life and services of the Rev. Chauncey Allen Goodrich, D.D., professor in Yale College / by Theodore D. Woolsey. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by T. J. Stafford, 1860.

Fiche 13,197

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889.

An address, commemorative of the life and services of Jeremiah Day, late president of Yale College / by Theodore D. Woolsey: delivered in the Center Church, New Haven, August 26th, 1867. -- New Haven [Conn.]: T.J. Stafford, Printer, 1867.

Fiche 13,248

Woolsey, Theodore Dwight, 1801-1889.

An historical discourse pronounced before the graduates of Yale College, August 14, 1850, one hundred and fifty years after the founding of that institution: with an appendix / by Theodore D. Woolsey. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by B. L. Hamlen, 1850.

Fiche 13,246-13,247

Wright, Carroll Davidson, 1840-1909.

The study of statistics in colleges / by Carroll D. Wright.
-- Boston: Wright & Potter Printing, 1887.

Fiche 13,747

Wright, John Henry, 1852-1908.

An address on the place of original research in college education / by John Henry Wright. -- Boston: A. Mudge & Son, Printer, 1883.

Fiche 13,746

Yale University.

Courses of graduate instruction in the Department of Philosophy and the Arts, 1891-92. -- New Haven [Conn.]: [The University], 1891.

Fiche 12,980

Yale University.

Preliminary catalogue of the officers and students in Yale College, 1873-74. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Tuttle, Morehouse, and Taylor, 1873.

Fiche 12,977

Yale University.

Rules of examination. -- [New Haven, Conn.]: Yale
University, [1835]

Fiche 13,536

Yale University.

The laws of Yale College, in New Haven, Connecticut, for the undergraduate students of the Academical Department, enacted by the president and fellows. -- New Haven, Conn.: Printed by Tuttle, Morehouse & Taylor, 1876. Fiche 12,975

Yale University.
Yale College, September, 1871: faculty and instructors.
-- [New Haven, Ct.?: The University, 1871]
Fiche 12,976

Yale University. Library.
Catalogue of the Cabinet of Coins belonging to Yale
College, deposited in the College Library. -- New Haven
[Conn.]: Tuttle, Morehouse & Taylor, Printers, 1863.
Fiche 12,973

Yale University. School of Fine Arts.

Catalogue of works of art in the permanent and loaned collections of the Yale School of the Fine Arts ... Winter exhibition. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Tuttle, Morehouse & Taylor, Printers, 1871.

Fiche 12,974

Yates, Charles.

Reply to the argument of John C. Spencer Esq. presented before the committee of the Senate appointed to investigate the affairs of Union College, in refutation of certain charges made therein. -- Albany [N.Y.]: [s.n.], 1854.

Fiche 13,596

Young, Samuel, 1789-1850.

A discourse delivered at Schenectady, July 25, A.D. 1826, before the New-York Alpha of the Phi Beta Kappa / by Samuel Young. -- Ballston Spa [N.Y.]: Printed by J. Comstock, 1826.

Fiche 13,703

Young, Samuel, 1789-1850.

Suggestions on the best mode of promoting civilization and improvement, or, The influence of woman on the social state: a lecture delivered before the "Young Men's Association for Mutual Improvement in the City of Albany," January 24th, 1837 / by Samuel Young. -- Albany [N.Y.]: From the Power Press of Hoffman and White, 1837.

Fiche 13,093